From: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Liu, Xin (DPH); Silva, Elenita (DPH)
Cc: Armstrong, Aline (DPH); Beetham, Diane (DPH); Clayton, Anna (DPH

Subject: Re: Guidance for Child Care Centers re Coronavirus?

Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:59:08 AM

Hello all, Sorry for the brief email. On BART heading to Child Care Planning and Advisory
Council (CPAC) meeting.

Curtis, thank you so much for the summary of Child Care Health Program activities thus far.

Tomas, thank you for sharing the guidance document for Child Care/ECE. This is extremely
helpful!

I am looping in Elenita Silva, CCHP PHN as she has been activated in a clinical consultation
role. and will be pausing many of her regular CCHP duties to assist with the response.

I am looping in Xin (Katie) Liu, CCHP PHN as she serves many ECE sites supporting the
Chinese/Chinese American community and has insight to the education needs and requests at
her sites.

Curtis, let’s meet this afternoon. What time works for you? I will be there as well as possibly
Anna, Ellen, and Katie Liu.

See you this afternoon, Katie

Katie DellaMaria, MSN, PHN, RN

Nurse Manager

Child Care Health Program

San Francisco Department of Public Health
Maternal, Child, and Adolescent Health Section
30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 210, SF, CA 94102
Direct: (415) 581-2375

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)

Cc: Armstrong, Aline (DPH); Dellamaria, Katie (DPH); Beetham, Diane (DPH); Clayton, Anna
(DPH)

Subject: Re: Guidance for Child Care Centers re Coronavirus?

Curtis,
Did they review attached CDPH guidance for Childcare?

We need to develop an community outreach and education plan. This will be important for
community mitigation.
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Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

Tomas J. Aragén, MD, DrPH

415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office)

Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco

Director, Population Health Division (PHD)

San Francisco Department of Public Health

101 Grove St., Rm 308, SF CA 94102

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity,
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity
and sustainable results.” (learn morehttp://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:08 AM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>
Cc: Armstrong, Aline (DPH) <aline.armstrong@sfdph.org>; Dellamaria, Katie (DPH)
<katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>; Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org>; Clayton, Anna
(DPH) <anna.clayton@sfdph.org>

Subject: Guidance for Child Care Centers re Coronavirus?

Hi Tomas and Susan:

What have you heard from CDPH regarding guidance for "childcare"
or "early childhood education"?

Katie Dellamaria, Nurse Manager of the Childcare Health Program (of PHNs, Health Workers,
&PH specialist) have been gathering concerns from the child care community, summarizing
key information from CDC, CDPH, and SFDPH, and will provide a brief update to ECE leaders
this morning at the Child Care Planning and Advisory Council are perfect. Katie will emphasize
hearing the concerns and suggestions of the child care community and their families. With
community information gathered by Child Care Health Program, SFDPH can consider these
concerns and suggestions in context with our local epidemiology and other disease prevention
measures to provide the best guidance possible as the situation evolves.


http://bit.ly/phd-lead

Sample of questions that childcare community has asked just one of several PHN (Katie
Liu, RN) until 2/5:
1/15/20 - Anna (Director) from Little Footprint

e Question about families and teachers coming from China/quarantine?

e  Route of contact for Coronavirus

e Incubation time and if the virus can be transmitted during incubation time.

1/27/20 — Gloria Tang (executive director)from Gum Moon (AWRC)
e  Question about families and teachers coming from China/quarantine needed?

1/27/20 — Nakita Chow (Operational Manager) from CCFC
e Question about if children and teachers coming back from China can come back to

the center right away.

1/28/20 — Helen (Site manager) from Little Footprint
e Question about families and teachers coming from China/quarantine?
e  Route of contact for Coronavirus
e Incubation time and if the virus can be transmitted during incubation time.

1/31/20 — Sandra Davis (Director)from 1%t place 2 Start
e  Concern about second confirmed case in Santa Clara and if there is special
preventative measures that the school needed to take.

2/3/20 — Marianne Reyneker (Director) from Story Book Preschool
e  Concerns about families and children returning from China, if they can return to
school.

2/5/20 — April Bacsafra (FCCHN Manager, used to be FACCESF Hayes Valley manager)
from EACESSF
e  Concerns about families and children returning from China, if they can return to
school.

I'm very grateful and inspired to read/hear how well CCHP staff have kept updated on public
health guidelines, and answered complex questions for the child care community. As people
return from China with 14-day home quarantine, there will surely be many more questions for
young children. | plan to find a time when Diane, Katie, and her team are available today to
meet. We can update each other about the situation at childcare centers, SFUSD, the method
of collecting key questions, process to coordinate an approach between SFDPH - SFUSD -
OECE in answering questions, and some short-term outcomes to support the childcare
community (e.g., contextualizing/distributing CDPH FAQ for childcare or schools).

Thanks,
curtis



Curtis Chan, MD, MPH

Deputy Health Officer

Medical Director of Maternal, Child & Adolescent Health
San Francisco Department of Public Health

30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 260b, SF, CA 94102

Main Line: (415)575-5670. Direct Line: (415)575-5672

www.sfdph.org/mch Curtis.Chan@sfdph.org
Pronouns: he/him/his

From: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>;
Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org>

Cc: Armstrong, Aline (DPH) <aline.armstrong@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: SFUSD School Health meeting regarding Coronavirus: 1515 Quintara St, San Francisco,
CA 94116

Curtis,
I’'m sorry I could not join you today for the meeting with SFUSD. I look forward to hearing
the outcome and seeing the updated protocols.

Child Care Health Program continues to compile questions PHNs are fielding from ECE
community members, and I hope to provide a very brief update to ECE leaders at the Child
Care Planning and Advisory Council (CPAC) Meeting tomorrow morning.

Please feel free to let me know if there are any pressing items you would like me to share/ask
at the CPAC meeting tomorrow.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH); Beetham, Diane (DPH); Dellamaria, Katie (DPH)

Cc: Armstrong, Aline (DPH)

Subject: Re: SFUSD School Health meeting regarding Coronavirus: 1515 Quintara St, San
Francisco, CA 94116

Curtis, | will come at 2:30pm; | have mtg with DEM EOC. Thanks for your great work!
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Beetham, Diane (DPH) <diane.beetham@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>

Cc: Armstrong, Aline (DPH) <aline.armstrong@sfdph.org>

Subject: SFUSD School Health meeting regarding Coronavirus: 1515 Quintara St, San Francisco, CA
94116

Tomas,

The meeting with SFUSD from 1:30-3:30pm today will be at: 1515 Quintara St, (cross with 24th
Avenue).

Director of Public Health Nursing will be joining us, and I'll invite Katie Dellamaria, Nurse Manager
of the Child Care Health Program to attend too.

Mary Jue and | had set-aside this 2-hour block to review/update/sign the Medical/Nursing
protocols for SFUSD, so | may stay a little bit longer to review those documents. Everyone else is
welcome to stay (until 4:307?) to review those too.

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

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:18 PM

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>

Cc: Kimberly S. Coates (coatesk@sfusd.edu) <coatesk@sfusd.edu>; Sop, Anna (DEM)
<anna.sop@sfgov.org>; Mele Lau-Smith <LauSmithM@sfusd.edu>

Subject: Re: Fw: CAHAN Disease Guidance Notification — 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for
Schools and School Districts

Curtis, Thanks for clarification.

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

From: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>

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

Hi,

I'm sorry for the confusion. Tomas, | gave SFUSD a copy of the CDPH Draft Guidance we had,
along with the LHD/school district from other Bay Area jurisdictions.

| would consider NOT including that language because:

e |t's from DRAFT guidance that has has been replaced with official guidance on February
7th. | presume they struck out that language for good reasons.
e |'m not sure about the extent in which both parts of the statement are totally true.

"Persons who have arrived from China prior to February 3, 2020 are at lower
risk and do not need to be excluded." That does seem to be simplified logic
implied by the CDC guidance on February
3rdhttps://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html,
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but the science of that date being as a cut-off is not very clear to me.

Although | respect and agree with Feb 3rd as a cut-off date, | don't think that

we should repeatedly emphasize that date.

e The SFDPH/SFUSD approach, instead, acknowledges the variability of the

February 3rd cut-off, and provide additional measures for those who returned

before February 3rd:

o Travelers who returned from China in the two-weeksbefore February

Thank you.

Yours,
curtis

3rd have been added to the Low-Risk category.

The San Francisco Department of Public Health recommends that
travelers who returned from China BEFORE February 3 monitor
themselves for 14 days after their last day in China. If symptoms (fever,
cough, or shortness of breath) occur during that time, please contact
your health provider, inform them of your travel history and self-
isolate at home pending their advice. Do not go to work, school or
social events if you have these

symptoms. https: . . ' ' '
2019-novel-coronavirus/ https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-

content/uploads/2020/02/Interim-Guidance-on-Monitoring-and-Movement-for-
San-Franciscans-and-Travel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FINAL-02.07.2020.pdf (is very
excellent)

??? SFUSD is enhancing its school and nursing protocols for students with
respiratory illness, such as fever and cough. Enhancements include additional
training, equipment, and procedures. The additional procedures include
assessing if students had been away for prolonged travel (e.g., >3 days by school
attendance); and if so, asking if they've traveled out of the U.S. and in endemic
areas.

??? | don't know if SFUSD has made plans for returning travelers to participate in
school education away from school.

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>; Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

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

This is correct:
"Persons who have arrived from China prior to February 3, 2020 are at lower risk
and do not need to be excluded."

Other Bay Area health departments are using this guidance.
Curtis, anything to add.

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
and sustainable results." (learn morehttp://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

Cc: Kimberly S. Coates (coatesk@sfusd.edu) <coatesk@sfusd.edu>; Sop, Anna (DEM)
<anna.sop@sfgov.org>; Mele Lau-Smith <LauSmithM@sfusd.edu>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: Fw: CAHAN Disease Guidance Notification — 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for
Schools and School Districts

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.


http://bit.ly/phd-lead

Thanks for the phone call today, Curtis. I appreciate going deeper into these
discussions and peeling apart the layers.

I wanted to confirm that you believe the CDPH guidance for schools and school
districts is OK for sharing. That said, the language in the DRAFT guidance that you
shared (in the packet of info) has language that might also be helpful: "Persons who
have arrived from China prior to February 3, 2020 are at lower risk and do not need
to be excluded."Would it be OK to use that language, in addition to distributing the
CDPH guidelines?

Based on our conversation, we will continue to follow SF DPH and CDPH
guidance. [ hope DPH will be able to come up with a speak for the
Lau/Parker/Newcomer community meeting. Please keep me posted.

See you tomorrow!

Mary Jue, MSN, RN, Credentialed School Nurse
Director

School Health Programs

Student, Family & Community Support Department, SFUSD
1515 Quintara Street, SF, CA 94116

415-242-2615

fax 415-242-2618

juem(@sfusd.edu
www.healthiersf.org

Please "Reply All" only if everyone on the email needs to know. Otherwise, please only reply
to me! Thank you!

On Fri, Feb 7, 2020 at 8:35 PM Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org> wrote:
Dear SFUSD Health Team:

Thank you very much for your great work in communicating with your school district's
students and families; and your ongoing communications with the San Francisco
Department of Public Health. We appreciate all of your excellent questions and thoughtful
approaches to some complex cases.

Today, Dr. Aragon and | discussed the excellent response of SFUSD, the letter that SFUSD
sent to families (last updated February 5th). As you can compare with other letters sent
from school districts/ health departments, the SFUSD letter was comprehensive and very
clear.
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As | was relating the draft CDPH guidance with you earlier, local health departments have
been planning with each other and with CDPH to respond to this emerging threat of an
epidemic. The Chinese and U.S. governments https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov have issued an unprecedented scale of quarantine orders, so public health experts are
still determining how such orders and guidelines should be recommended. The California
Department of Public Health guideline that planned for release on Wednesday-Thursday
was finally released this evening. | am forwarding it to you now.

As you can read, the new CDPH guidance is very much aligned with the SFUSD (2/5/2020)
and SFDPHwww.sfcdcp.org guidance. The new CDPH guidance emphasizes some
actionable steps that schools may need to prepare for or consider include:

e Separate sick students and staff from others until they can go home. When feasible,
identify a “sick room” through which others do not regularly pass.

e A note about face masks: face masks are most useful for preventing disease spread
when they are worn by people who have symptoms. This is why people are asked to
wear a mask at doctors’ offices and hospitals if they are coughing or sneezing.

e Update emergency plans to ensure they are in place before an outbreak occurs.

e Please note that there have been reports of students and others being stigmatized.
We urge schools to ensure students’ and staffs’ privacy to help prevent
discrimination.

Whereas you've helped lead an excellent response for our many public school students and
their families in San Francisco in this first-week of responding to the federal quarantine
guidelines, | think that school "emergency plans" (e.g., for infectious diseases and
pandemics) will be very useful to consider soon. With people continuing to return from
China and more capacity for laboratories to test 2019 Novel Coronavirus, there is an
increasing possibility of cases in San Francisco and even the virus circulating. Plans for
student/staff safety and the continuity of education would need to be implemented. These
are issues that all schools will need to grapple with in California, so | look forward to
discussing with you and supporting best-practices with you.

I'm hopeful that issues are stable at the school district over the weekend, but feel free to
call me anytime on my personal cell 650-580-2335.

Thank you so much for protecting the health and safety of students in San Francisco.

In health,
curtis

Curtis Chan, MD, MPH
Deputy Health Officer


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov
http://www.sfcdcp.org/

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

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 7:36 PM

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

Subject: CAHAN Disease Guidance Notification — 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Schools
and School Districts

(2]

The California Department of Public Health is releasing guidance for K-12 schools and
school districts regarding the 2019 Novel Coronavirus.

Please see attached PDF for guidance.
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From: Chan, Curtis (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)

Cc: Armstrong, Aline (DPH); Dellamaria, Katie (DPH); Beetham, Diane (DPH); Clayton, Anna (DPH)
Subject: Guidance for Child Care Centers re Coronavirus?

Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 8:08:05 AM

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
e (Question about if children and teachers coming back from China can come back to

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
e Concerns about families and children returning from China, if they can return to
school.

2/5/20 — April Bacsafra (FCCHN Manager, used to be FACCESF Hayes Valley manager)
from FACESSF
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
I’m sorry I could not join you today for the meeting with SFUSD. I look forward to hearing
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


http://www.sfdph.org/mch
mailto:Curtis.Chan@sfdph.org

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

o The San Francisco Department of Public Health recommends that
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



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html
https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/
https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/
https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/Interim-Guidance-on-Monitoring-and-Movement-for-San-Franciscans-and-Travel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FINAL-02.07.2020.pdf
https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/Interim-Guidance-on-Monitoring-and-Movement-for-San-Franciscans-and-Travel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FINAL-02.07.2020.pdf

San-Franciscans-and-Travel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FINAL-02.07.2020.pdf (is very
excellent)

o ??? SFUSD is enhancing its school and nursing protocols for students with
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

o ???1don't know if SFUSD has made plans for returning travelers to participate in
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


mailto:juem@sfusd.edu
http://www.healthiersf.org/
mailto:curtis.chan@sfdph.org
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
mailto:noreply@everbridge.net
mailto:curtis.chan@sfdph.org




From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Important: CDC Media Telebriefing: Update on COVID-19 on Wednesday, February 12, 2020 at 11:30 a.m. ET
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 7:56:54 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

(2]

Check Epi-X for an Important Report

CDC Media Telebriefing: Update on COVID-19 on Wednesday, February 12, 2020 at 11:30 a.m. ET

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) will provide an update to media on the COVID-19
response today at 11:30 a.m. ET. Call in for Non-Media: 888-795-0855/International: 1-630-395-

0498/PASSCODE: 2684824. Audio and transcript will be available following the briefing at
www.cdc.gov/media.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76448

HOW TO CONTACT Epi-X
For technical issues, contact the Help Desk:
EpiXHelp@cdc.gov
(877) 438-3749
For help with preparing or posting a report, contact the Editor on Call:
EpiXEditor@cdc.gov
(877) 862-2392 (toll free within the United States)
+1-770-488-7100 (If you cannot use the toll free number above, please call the CDC Emergency
Operations Center and ask to speak to the Epi-X editor on call.)

ABOUT THIS E-MAIL
You have received this message because you are an authorized Epi-X user.
Information in this message must be used only in accordance with the Epi-X User Agreement.


mailto:EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=931bf2b00cd743f494734faa8a15efb2-Tomas Aragon
https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76448
mailto:EpiXHelp@cdc.gov
mailto:EpiXEditor@cdc.gov

From: State and Local Readiness (CDC)

To: State and Local Readiness (CDC)
Subject: CDC Request Copies of F11 Airport Communication Resources
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:56:28 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Colleagues,

Attached you will find the latest travel cards or T-HANs that CDC quarantine stations around the
nation are providing returning travelers. If the airports in your jurisdictions have developed or are
providing additional communication resources, please send copies to CDC for our situational
awareness. CDC would like to be aware of the airport communication resources that F11
jurisdictions are providing.

At your earliest convenience, please send copies of these airport communication resources to

preparedness@cdc.gov.

Thank you.

State Coordination Task Force (SCTF)

Center for Preparedness and Response (CPR)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
1600 Clifton Road, NE, MS H21-5, Atlanta, GA 30349-4027

o ) RICDC24/7

PROTECTING AMERICA'S SAFETY, HEALTH, AND SECURITY

(Sent by BCC to F11 jurisdictions, including PHEP directors, state epidemiologists,
and state health officials)


mailto:preparedness@cdc.gov
mailto:preparedness@cdc.gov
mailto:preparedness@cdc.gov
http://www.cdc.gov/

From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Epi-X Today: Wednesday, February 12, 2020
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:16:12 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

7]
Epi-X reports posted in your areas of interest in the past 24 hours. To view a specific report, click on its
URL.

Call for Cases: Food Handler at Homosassa Restaurant Tests Positive for Hepatitis A -- Florida,
February 2020

The FL Department of Health has identified a confirmed case of hepatitis A in a food worker. Please
report cases of hepatitis A with recent travel and an exposure history that indicates they may have dined
at this location to Kimberly Stockdale at Kimberly.Stockdale@flhealth.gov or 941-861-2556.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76309

Call for Cases: Food Handler at Clermont Restaurant Tests Positive for Hepatitis A -- Florida,
January 2020

The FL Department of Health has identified a confirmed case of hepatitis A in a food worker. Please
report cases of hepatitis A with recent travel and an exposure history that indicates they may have dined
at this location to Kimberly Stockdale at Kimberly.Stockdale@flhealth.gov or 941-861-2556.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76222

Submitting Interstate Movement Notifications for Persons Under Monitoring for Potential 2019
Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Exposure Using Epi-X -- February, 2020

This document provides instructions for a health department in the state of origin to create a targeted Epi-
X notification to the appropriate health department contacts in a receiving state for the interstate
movement of persons under self-monitoring with public health supervision.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76120

CDC EPIC Exchange Newsletter - 2019 Novel Coronavirus and NPHIC and CERC Learning
Opportunities -- February 11, 2020

CDC's EPIC Exchange newsletter provides updates, resources, and useful tips to users interested in
emergency preparedness and CDC's emergency responses.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76180

~*~ Global Immunization News Report, February 11, 2020 ~*~
Today's Global Immunization News report includes polio, measles, Ebola, mumps, Yellow fever, cholera,
policy and funding, vaccine demand and safety, nCoV, and other news for Tuesday, February 11, 2020.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75718

CDC Media Statement: CDC Confirms 13th Case of 2019 Novel Coronavirus

CDC confirmed another infection with 2019-nCoV in the United States that was detected in California.
The patient who was under a federal quarantine order recently returned from Wuhan, China. This brings


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

the total of number of 2019-nCoV cases in the United States to 13. https://tinyurl.com/taz4p4k
https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75716

~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - Novel Coronavirus, February 11, 2020 ~*~
This report provides special media coverage of the 2019 novel coronavirus outbreak (COVID-19). For the
latest CDC updates and guidance, please go to https://tinyurl.com/wz7ojes.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76322

~*~ Media Tracking Report, February 11, 2020 ~*~

Media stories include influenza in multiple states and countries; mumps in Colorado; tuberculosis in North
Carolina; pertussis in Wisconsin; novel coronavirus in California and multiple countries; dengue in
multiple countries, Ebola in DRC; MERS-CoV in Saudi Arabia; and other media coverage.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75879

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

IMPORTANT REMINDERS

Update your contact information: https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Profile.aspx

Learn about Epi-X training opportunities: https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/help/Training_Opportunities.htm
Receive this message in Text format: https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Preferences.aspx#Email


https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75716
https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76322
https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75879
mailto:EpiXHelp@cdc.gov

From: Jue, Mary

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Mele Lau-Smith; coatesk@sfusd.edu; Chan, Curtis (DPH); Beetham, Diane (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Nguyen
Rita (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)

Subject: Re: Fw: [Event COVID-19] Question re school guidance

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 10:35:31 PM

Good to know! This should go in our FAQ!

Thank you again for meeting today! It's always better to discuss such topics in
person and have a dialogue. After you left, Curtis and I discussed in more detail a
school health forum with School Nurses and identified "subject matter experts" in
DPH. I think we might be able to pull it off this year!

Mary Jue, MSN, RN, Credentialed School Nurse
Director

School Health Programs

Student, Family & Community Support Department, SFUSD
1515 Quintara Street, SF, CA 94116

415-242-2615

fax 415-242-2618

juem(@stusd.edu
www.healthiersf.org

Please "Reply All" only if everyone on the email needs to know. Otherwise, please only reply
to me! Thank you!

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 5:00 PM Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> wrote:
Mary, Your interpretation is correct. Fever OR cough. See below from CDPH.

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
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards
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equity and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the
information is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Heinzerling, Amy@CDPH <Amy.Heinzerling@cdph.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 4:35 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Cc: Coronavirus Clinical <CoronavirusClinical @cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: [Event COVID-19] Question re school guidance

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Hi Dr. Aragén,

Thanks for your question about the coronavirus schools guidance. Our advice would be for schools
to have a low threshold for contacting their local health department if any symptomatic individuals
with recent travel to China are identified. So in this case, fever OR cough would be the most
appropriate way to operationalize. This is also in line with the CDC movement and monitoring

criteria, which defines “symptomatic” (with associated recommended actions) as fever, cough, or
difficulty breathing.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,
Amy
CDPH COVID-19 Clinical Lead

Amy Heinzerling, MD, MPH

Epidemic Intelligence Service Officer | Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
California Department of Public Health | Center for Healthy Communities
Occupational Health Branch & Environmental Health Investigations Branch
510-620-3711 | amy.heinzerling@cdph.ca.gov | ysf8@cdc.gov

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH <Susan.Fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>; Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH

<Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: [Event COVID-19] Question re school guidance
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*REXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: tomas.aragon@sfdph.org
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or
password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

| am meeting with our school district.
The guidance has this section
"In the unusual event that a student or staff member is identified who:

e has symptoms of respiratory illness, such as fever and cough, AND
e traveled from mainland China in the prior 14 days,"

Is this operationalized as "fever and cough" or "fever or cough".
Please advise,

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
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From: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH)

To: Vien, Veronica (DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Andrew, Brent (DPH); Padilla, Cristina (DPH); Acosta, Linda (DPH)
Cc: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: FW: Important: ~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - Novel Coronavirus, February 11, 2020 ~*~

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 6:18:58 PM

Attachments: EpiX-Special Media Tracking Report 2.11.20.pdf

FYI — See latest EpiX Media Tracking Report. Santa Clara County has declared a Public Health
Emergency.

Thanks,
Sheilah

From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov <EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 6:11 PM

To: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH) <sheilah.zarate@sfdph.org>

Subject: Important: ~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - Novel Coronavirus, February 11, 2020

~ke

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

L?]
Check Epi-X for an Important Report
~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - Novel Coronavirus, February 11, 2020 ~*~

This report provides special media coverage of the 2019 novel coronavirus outbreak (COVID-19). For the
latest CDC updates and guidance, please go to hitps://tinyurl.com/wz7ojes.

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


mailto:sheilah.zarate@sfdph.org
mailto:veronica.vien@sfdph.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72ab941f2a8e46ad9cdbe7fb2e6ee9f8-Rachael Kagan
mailto:brent.andrew@sfdph.org
mailto:cristina.padilla@sfdph.org
mailto:linda.acosta@sfdph.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=931bf2b00cd743f494734faa8a15efb2-Tomas Aragon
https://tinyurl.com/wz7ojes
https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=76322
mailto:EpiXHelp@cdc.gov
mailto:EpiXEditor@cdc.gov

E '.x " The Epidemic
P Information Exchange

Epi-X Special Media Report — Novel Coronavirus, February 11, 2020

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT FOR REDISTRIBUTION

Any copying, republication, or redistribution of the following content, which is largely
provided by subscription-based news feeds such as GPHIN and the Associated Press, is
expressly prohibited by U.S. and international copyright laws and by the Epi-X user
security agreement. These reports are intended to provide Epi-X users with a summary of
relevant public health events in the news and possibly an alert of events to investigate
further. These news reports have not been verified by Epi-X staff.
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o CALIFORNIA: CDC Confirms 13th Case of 2019 Novel Coronavirus
o CALIFORNIA: San Diego lab ‘mix-up’ led to early coronavirus patient
release from isolation
CALIFORNIA: Santa Clara County declares coronavirus emergency
FLORIDA: Caribbean Princess outbreak: Case count tops 350, Causative
agent still not known
o GEORGIA: UPDATED: Close to 200 Georgia residents are being
monitored for coronavirus
o NORTH CAROLINA: Amid coronavirus concerns, Catawba County
woman falls ill after traveling to Asia
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o Coronavirus: US biomedical agency to test several drugs, including an
antiviral that has ‘shown promise’
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o UNITED ARAB EMIRATES: Patient cured of coronavirus in the UAE,
but new cases emerge
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o CANADA: 2nd plane carrying Canadian evacuees from Wuhan, China
arrives at CFB Trenton
o CHINA: China reports 2,478 new confirmed cases of novel coronavirus
infection, 108 new deaths
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CHINA: China’s Hubei province, epicenter of coronavirus outbreak,
reports 94 new deaths on Feb 11

CHINA: Coronavirus storytellers defying China to reveal true horrors of
epidemic

CHINA: Coronavirus: China begins daily disinfection of Wuhan City
CHINA: Coronavirus: Chinese cities ban sale of fever, cough medicines to
turn out infected patients

CHINA: Coronavirus: Senior Chinese officials 'removed' as death toll hits
1,000

GERMANY:: Germany confirms two more cases of coronavirus, raising
overall number to 16

HONG KONG: Coronavirus sickens residents on different floors of Hong
Kong apartment

JAPAN: 2 More Japanese Returnees Found to Have New Coronavirus
MULTIPLE COUNTRIES: The Coronavirus Now Has An Official Name
SINGAPORE/CHINA: 2019-nCoV: Singapore tally now 45, China death
toll tops 1,000

SINGAPORE: 2 new coronavirus cases in Singapore, including second
Bangladeshi worker and RWS casino employee

SOUTH KOREA: Korea’s 28th patient casts doubt on 14-day guarantine
SWITZERLAND: WHO claims coronavirus vaccine would be ready in 18
months

THAILAND: Thailand turns away cruise ship, even though there are no
COVID-19 cases on board

UNITED KINGDOM: Coronavirus UK latest: FOURTH case confirmed
in Britain as another person tests positive

e Studies

o

o

National

Coronavirus app checks for close contact with known or suspected carriers
Coronavirus likely jumped from bats to an ‘intermediate host’ before
infecting humans, WHO says

Expert warns coronavirus could infect 60% of world’s population
Incubation period of new coronavirus can be as long as 24 DAYS instead
of previously thought two weeks, study reveals

Scientists Compare Novel Coronavirus with SARS and MERS Viruses
UK team tests China virus vaccine on mice

Infectious Disease

CALIFORNIA: CDC Confirms 13th Case of 2019 Novel Coronavirus

Media Statement

For Immediate Release: Monday, February 10, 2020





Contact: Media Relations
(404) 639-3286

CDC today confirmed another infection with 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-
nCoV) in the United States that was detected in California. The patient who was
under a federal quarantine order recently returned from Wuhan, China, where an
outbreak of respiratory illness caused by this novel coronavirus has been ongoing
since December 2019. This brings the total of number of 2019-nCoV cases in the
United States to 13.

CDC is conducting a thorough contact investigation of the person who has tested
positive to determine contacts and to assess if those contacts had high risk
exposures.

For the latest information on the outbreak, visit CDC’s Novel Coronavirus 2019
website.

The original article can be found at
https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2020/s0210-coronavirus-new-us-case.html

return to top

CALIFORNIA: San Diego lab ‘mix-up’ led to early coronavirus patient
release from isolation

The United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention said a “mix-up” at
a San Diego hospital lab led United States health officials to release a coronavirus
patient back to a Marine Corps Air Station.

The infected patient was one of over 200 Americans who were evacuated from
Wuhan, China — the epicentre of the viral outbreak — to the U.S. military base
on Wednesday, UC San Diego Public Health said Monday in a statement. They
said the patient was taken to the hospital the next day after they began
experiencing coronavirus symptoms.

Upon touching down from Wuhan, four patients exhibited symptoms of the
disease and were admitted to the hospital, where they would undergo a 14-day
quarantine and evaluation in isolation.

“On Sunday, U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) officials
informed UC San Diego Public Health that all four patients being evaluated for
the coronavirus at the hospital had tested negative for the virus. The four patients
were then discharged and returned to federal quarantine at Marine Corps Air
Station Miramar in San Diego,” the statement read.

But the next day, UC San Diego Public Health said CDC officials told them



https://www.cdc.gov/media/releases/2020/s0210-coronavirus-new-us-case.html



further testing revealed one of the four patients had actually tested positive for the
disease, now called COVID-19. They said the confirmed positive patient was
returned to the hospital for observation and isolation, where they will remain until
they are cleared by the CDC for release.

The hospital added one additional patient from the air station was transported to
UC San Diego Health Monday afternoon to determine whether they had
contracted the coronavirus.

“As per CDC instruction, patients being evaluated will remain admitted until the
test results are confirmed by the CDC,” they said. “Both patients are doing well
and have minimal symptoms.”

CDC Principal Deputy Director Anne Schuchat told reporters at a press
conference Tuesday that the error was not due to the tests themselves, but rather
the people conducting them.

“With other cases around the country that we’re evaluating, we have been doing
serial tests to understand whether they’re still infectious,” she said. “In this
circumstance, that’s not what happened. It turns out there was probably a mix-up
and the original test wasn’t negative but there’s been a new test collected in order
to understand whether the person is still symptomatic.”

Schuchat said to date, the U.S. has 13 confirmed cases of coronavirus occurring in
six different states. Of the 13 cases, she said 11 cases occurred in people who had
travelled to or from Wuhan.

The original article can be found at https://globalnews.ca/news/6537429/mix-up-
coronavirus-san-diego/

return to top

CALIFORNIA: Santa Clara County declares coronavirus emergency

SAN JOSE, Calif. - Santa Clara County has declared a local emergency over
coronavirus outbreak, even as public health officials say the risk to the general
public is still low.

But as of Monday, two cases of coronavirus had been confirmed in Santa Clara
County. In both cases, the individuals traveled to Wuhan, China where the virus
originated.

Also, on Monday, the Board of Supervisors approved the emergency declaration,
which is largely a beauracratic move that allows the county to leverage state funds
and mutual aid resources if more cases of the virus are confirmed in the South
Bay. The board’s action extends the emergency declaration by another 30 days.
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“The declaration and proclamation do not signify any increase in risk to the
residents of Santa Clara County. These actions empower the County to more
effectively respond to the outbreak, seek and utilize mutual aid, potentially obtain
reimbursement, and ensure that the County’s public health professionals have all
necessary tools at their disposal to keep the community safe,” the Public Health
Department said in a statement.

In Southern California, 200 evacuees prepared Tuesday to end their two-week
quarantine at a Southern California military base where they have been living
since flying out of China during a deadly viral outbreak.

None of those who flew into March Air Reserve Base tested positive for the novel
coronavirus, health authorities said, although one evacuee at another base had
been found to have the highly infectious virus and was in hospital isolation.

The group, which includes children, arrived from China Jan. 29, taking chartered
flights from Wuhan. The locked-down city of 11 million is the epicenter of the
virus that has claimed more than 1,000 lives overseas.

In the United States, there have been only 13 confirmed cases, including seven in
California, according to the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and
other health officials.

The Associated Press contributed to this report.

The original article can be found at https://www.ktvu.com/news/santa-clara-
county-declares-coronavirus-emergency

return to top

FLORIDA: Caribbean Princess outbreak: Case count tops 350, Causative
agent still not known

By NewsDesk @infectiousdiseasenews
In an update on the outbreak on Princess Cruises’ Caribbean Princess , the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has reported an increase in

cases since yesterday’s update.

As of Feb. 11, 345 of the 3035 passengers on the voyage, or 11.4 percent of the
total and 26 of the 1161 crew members have been sickened in the outbreak.

To date, officials have not determined the causative agent.

On Monday, Princess Cruises announced the curtailing of the 14-day cruise. The
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ship, with 4,196 guests and crew, is now sailing back to the Port of Everglades in
Fort Lauderdale, and is scheduled to arrive at the port at 7:00 AM Eastern Time
on Thursday, February 13.

All guests will receive a 50% refund on their voyage and a future cruise credit
valued at 50% of their cruise for this inconvenience.

Caribbean Princess will resume its schedule with a February 16 departure from
Port Everglades for a round-trip Circle Caribbean cruise.

The original article can be found at http://outbreaknewstoday.com/caribbean-
princess-outbreak-case-count-tops-350-causative-agent-still-not-known-41474/

return to top

GEORGIA: UPDATED: Close to 200 Georgia residents are being monitored
for coronavirus

Nearly 200 Georgia residents are quarantined in their homes after returning from
recent trips to China, where a deadly new coronavirus has sickened more than
40,000 people.

So far, Georgia authorities said Tuesday, none of the Georgia residents has shown
symptoms of the virus. And none visited China’s Hubei province, the epicenter of
coronavirus outbreak. They are sequestered because they traveled to other parts of
that country, where the virus is also spreading rapidly.

Georgia authorities were avoiding using the word quarantine, saying instead that
people are being isolated in their homes for 14 days, the illness’ incubation
period. However, the term is used in a February 2 directive from the Trump
administration that calls for U.S. citizens returning home from visits to the Hubei
province to be quarantined and those returning from other parts to China to
undergo “proactive entry screening” and up to 14 days of monitoring and self-
quarantine.

In China, more than 1,000 people have died of the virus. There has been one death
outside of that country, but 393 people in 24 nations have fallen ill, according to
the World Health Organization.

The outbreak started in December as a cluster of pneumonia-like cases linked to a
live animal and seafood market in Wuhan, an industrial city of 11 million people.
Since then, the number of diagnoses has been soaring. A global public health
emergency was declared last month.

Thirteen cases have been confirmed in the United States, none in Georgia.
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However, Reuters reported Tuesday that an Atlanta couple, identified as Renee
and Clyde Smith, tested positive for the coronavirus and are hospitalized in Japan.
The Smith were passengers — along with at least two family members — aboard
a cruise ship that has been tied up at the quay in Yokohama south of Tokyo for
nearly a week, the news service reported.

Georgia Department of Public Health epidemiologist Cherie Drenzek said U.S.
Customs and Border Protection started reviewing airline passengers’ itineraries
and passports after the travel restrictions were instituted earlier this month. All
commercial passenger flights between Atlanta and China have been temporarily
suspended. But the federal agency is providing the Georgia Department of Public
Health with the names of state residents who have recently traveled to China, but
flew back to the U.S. from other countries, such as Germany or England.

Georgia health officials have been calling each traveler to discuss the required,
14-day period of staying home and stressed the importance of notifying
authorities of any potential symptoms of the virus. Those under quarantine were
all given an online tool that tracks their time in isolation and notifies them when
the required confinement time is over.

If any of them show symptoms or test positive for the coronavirus, they will be
immediately hospitalized in a special, quarantined area, public health officials
said.

Local experts say Georgia’s screening, training and preparations to treat emerging
diseases are better than ever, driven by concerns about infections, such as Ebola
and SARS, another coronavirus.

Dr. Aneesh Mehta, an associate professor of medicine in the Division of
Infectious Diseases at Emory University School of Medicine, pointed to three
principles — identifying those who might have been exposed to viruses, isolating
them, and informing medical staff and other health officials.

Late last year, health care organizations and officials across seven Southeastern
states conducted training exercises on how to deal with a U.S. outbreak of Ebola,
a disease that appears to have a much higher mortality rate than the latest
coronavirus, said Curtis Harris, the director of the University of Georgia’s
Institute for Disaster Management.

Georgia hospitals and other health care facilities have developed plans to
accommodate sudden increases in the number of patients seeking care, he said. In
some cases, they could put more than one patient in otherwise private hospital
rooms or convert offices into treatment space.

Emory and other hospitals didn’t want to discuss their specific plans in place.





— Staff writer Matt Kempner contributed to this article.

The original article can be found at https://www.ajc.com/news/close-200-georgia-
residents-are-being-monitored-for-coronavirus/U343j10HXVLPD6A2EVRO3I/
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NORTH CAROLINA: Amid coronavirus concerns, Catawba County woman
falls ill after traveling to Asia

CATAWBA COUNTY, N.C. — A woman fell severely ill when she returned to
Catawba County after traveling to China and Thailand, according to several
people who know her.

The Catawba County Sheriff’s Office was called to the woman’s home outside of
Claremont earlier this month for a welfare check.

Senior Pastor Nhia Vang at True Life Church in Hickory said he became so
concerned about the member of his congregation that he called deputies to her
home.

But when they arrived, he said, deputies wouldn’t go inside after learning the
victim had recently returned from Southeast Asia and became so sick she stopped
showing up to work.

Vang said because she had also traveled through China on her way to Thailand,
he too wouldn’t go inside the home.

“When we called the police, we told them that she came back from Southeast
Asia. So they were very careful, and that’s why police did not go inside the
house,” Vang said. “And you didn’t go inside either?”” Channel 9’s Dave Faherty
asked. “I did not go inside either because I don’t have mask or gloves,” Vang
replied.

Neighbors said emergency personnel wore protective clothing.

The City of Claremont confirmed it helped the Sheriff’s Office and EMS
personnel with a welfare check at Tyson Foods on Feb. 7, but the person they
were checking on wasn’t there. The city said county officials later contacted the
person at a home outside the city.

Breaking Catawba Co- just got this statement about a woman who had recently
traveled to SE Asia and became sick after returning to Catawba County. The
Health Dept is saying at this point there are no confirmed cases of Coronavirus in
NC. The story tonight on eyewitness news@6 pic.twitter.com/kSUFCvlzeR
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— Dave Faherty (@FahertyWSOC9) February 11, 2020
Channel 9 confirmed the woman was taken to Catawba County Medical Center.
This comes amid growing fears about the coronavirus worldwide.

Channel 9 has contacted the Catawba County Public Health Department to try and
get more information.

“To date, there are no confirmed cases of 2019 novel coronavirus in North
Carolina. To protect individuals’ privacy, the North Carolina Department of
Health and Human Services will not publicly disclose the number of people being
evaluated for the virus,” the health department said in a statement. “Appropriate
infection prevention measures will be taken if and when a person is under
investigation. Should there be any positive test results, the total number of
confirmed cases in North Carolina will be added to and updated.”

Channel 9 also reached out to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

A spokesperson said, “At this time, CDC has not confirmed any coronavirus cases
in North Carolina, and we are not reporting cases being tested by state due to
sheer volume of cases being tested.”

Diagnostic testing for the 2019 novel coronavirus, newly named by the World
Health Organization, Covid-19, can only be done at the CDC.

Though no coronavirus cases have been confirmed in the Carolinas, Channel 9
has reported that doctors in Mecklenburg County are closely monitoring four
people -- and on Tuesday, Rowan County Public Health officials said they were
monitoring several travelers who returned to the county from recent trips to
mainland China.

According to CDC guidelines, health care providers should notify infection
control personnel at their health care facilities and their local or state health
departments immediately if a person is under investigation for the virus. The state
health department should then immediately notify the CDC.

Symptoms of the virus can include fever, cough or shortness of breath. The CDC
believes those symptoms may show up in as few as two days or as long as 14 days
after exposure.

As of 6 a.m. Tuesday, the World Health Organization said just over 42,700 cases
of coronavirus had been confirmed in China and nearly 400 cases in two dozen
other countries.

Coronavirus has killed more than 1,017 people in China and one person in the





Philippines, according to health officials.

The original article can be found at https://www.wsoctv.com/news/local/catawba-
county-woman-falls-ill-after-traveling-asia-amid-coronavirus-
concerns/73TOK5T7QRFEDNF6FITY6KZTHFQ/
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Studies

Coronavirus: US biomedical agency to test several drugs, including an
antiviral that has ‘shown promise’

The US government’s biomedical research agency is preparing to test several
medications as possible treatments for the new coronavirus epidemic, including
Gilead Sciences’ remdesivir.

The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) “is preparing
protocols for in vitro and in vivo studies of the antiviral remdesivir, which has
shown promise against other coronaviruses in animal models”, an official at the
agency said.

NIAID, a unit of the National Institutes of Health (NIH), is also moving to
evaluate “other antivirals in preclinical and clinical development through similar
studies”, as well as approved drugs including lopinavir and ritonavir, two
antiretroviral components of the pharmaceutical company Abbvie’s HIV drug
Kaletra, the NIAID official said.

The institute’s use of remdesivir, which was initially developed to fight the Ebola
virus, follows China’s decision last month to patent the use of remdesivir to fight
Covid-19, the official name for the illness caused by the coronavirus that first
sickened people in Hubei province. The Chinese move has raised questions about
who would have control over the use of the drug if it proves effective in treating
the new disease.

The state-backed Institute of Virology in Wuhan, the provincial capital where the
contagion began to spread in December, filed the patent in China. The application
is still pending there. Remdesivir has not been approved anywhere globally.

Gilead is working with Chinese health authorities on a clinical trial for patients
with pneumonia-like symptoms to test the drug’s safety and efficacy, the
company’s chief medical officer Merdad Parsey said on January 31.

The first coronavirus patient in the United States, who was hospitalised in
Washington state after returning from China, was treated with remdesivir in late
January and his symptoms improved, according to The New England Journal of
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Medicine.

The NIAID official said the agency was also planning to test interferon-beta for
efficacy against the coronavirus and “is working with multiple developers to
isolate and identify monoclonal antibodies that can potentially be used to prevent
or treat infection”.

Meanwhile, the Beijing Municipal Health Commission announced last month that
three of the city’s hospitals were using lopinavir and ritonavir to treat patients
infected by the coronavirus.

“Remdesivir is a rational choice for testing,” said Gary Whittaker, a Cornell
University professor of virology. “There is robust pre-clinical data to show the
effectiveness of this and related compounds against coronaviruses.”

“There is much less rationale for the use of Kaletra (lopinavir/ritonavir),” he
added. “These are protease inhibitors, and while both retroviruses and
coronaviruses express proteases, these are distinct enzymes.”

The original article can be found at
https://www.scmp.com/news/china/society/article/3050102/coronavirus-us-
biomedical-agency-test-several-drugs-including
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International
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UNITED ARAB EMIRATES: Patient cured of coronavirus in the UAE, but
new cases emerge

The Health Ministry confirmed that it has taken all the necessary precautions to
ensure that highly efficient preventive measures are in place. The ArabWeek
|y The Arab Weekly

LONDON - The United Arab Emirates (UAE) has confirmed a new case of
coronavirus, bringing the total to eight in the country and in the entire Middle
East region.

The UAE’s Ministry of Health and Prevention announced the eighth confirmed
case of the new coronavirus in the UAE, which is an Indian national who had
interacted with a "recently diagnosed person," according to the official WAM
news agency.

"All reported cases are in stable conditions, except for one case, who is being put
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under close observation by a team of senior consultants at the intensive care unit,
WAM quoted a health ministry statement as saying.

Emirati health officials also announced the full recovery of one of the new
coronavirus cases in the Gulf Arab country.

The ministry said that a 73-year-old female Chinese patient was now free of the
virus that has claimed over a thousand lives worldwide.

"All reported cases are in stable condition, except for one case, who is being put
under close observation by a team of senior consultants at the Intensive Care
Unit," a statement by the ministry said.

"We assure members of the community that we are taking all adequate preventive
measures including check-ups and observation of the patients’ escorts," it added.

The ministry also confirmed that, in coordination with health and other concerned
authorities in the country, it has taken all the necessary precautions to ensure that
highly efficient preventive measures are in place.

It urged the public to follow the preventive procedures and to read the awareness
instructions, available on its website and the official websites of UAE health
authorities.

"The public are also advised to adopt protective health behaviours to avoid
infectious diseases, including washing hands with soap and clean water, and
covering the mouth when coughing or sneezing to stop the spread of germs and
viruses," the statement said.

"In cooperation with key partners, we follow a very effective epidemiological
monitoring mechanism - in accordance with the highest global practices and
based on World Health Organisation’s standards - to respond to any health
emergencies,” it added.

Gulf nations have been on alert about the coronavirus and in recent weeks hvae
begun screening passengers arriving at international airports.

Both Abu Dhabi and Dubai airports in the UAE started "thermal screening” for
passengers arriving from China over fears of the spreading of the new virus from
January 23.

© 2020, Al-Arab, All rights Reserved - Provided by SyndiGate Media Inc.
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CANADA: 2nd plane carrying Canadian evacuees from Wuhan, China
arrives at CFB Trenton

A second Canadian plane carrying evacuees from the quarantined region of
Hubei, China, has landed at Canadian Forces Base Trenton in southern Ontario.

The plane carrying 185 passengers landed shortly after 6 a.m. ET on Tuesday.

The plane made a brief stop at the VVancouver International Airport in Richmond,
B.C to refuel before continuing on towards Trenton.

In a tweet Tuesday morning, Canada’s chief medical officer, Dr. Theresa Tam,
said to ensure the health and safety of the repatriated Canadians and the public
“returning Canadians and their family members will continue to be assessed for
symptoms of 3029-nCoV coronavirus throughout their 14 day stay at CFB
Trenton.”

Myriam Larouche, one of the 213 Canadians who were flown in Friday from the
Chinese epicentre of the novel coronavirus outbreak, says life under quarantine at
the base feels like summer camp.

On Monday, Tam authorized the release of one government employee and five
flight crew members who assisted with the first evacuation flight, citing a low risk
of exposure to the virus.

“In my assessment, I took into account the fact that they did not spend time in the
epicentre of the outbreak, that they followed appropriate infection prevention and
control protocols (including the use of personal protective equipment), and that
they did not have unprotected contact with passengers or persons at risk of having
the novel coronavirus,” Dr. Theresa Tam said in a statement.

“As a result of this assessment, I have determined that their continued quarantine
is not required.”

So far, Tam said no one at CFB Trenton has shown signs of the new coronavirus.
Renowned Canadian epidemiologist Bruce Aylward made his way to China to
lead a team of World Health Organization experts to study the outbreak of the

novel coronavirus.

Aylward and his team will be looking to the origin of the virus and the severity of
the disease.

The virus has killed 1,016 people among 42,638 confirmed cases in mainland





China, and infected more than 43,000 people globally.

In Canada, seven cases of the virus have been confirmed, four of them in British
Columbia and three in Ontario.

— With files from Global News’ Hannah Jackson and The Associated Press

The original article can be found at https://globalnews.ca/news/6534864/canada-
second-coronavirus-plane-lands/
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CHINA: China reports 2,478 new confirmed cases of novel coronavirus
infection, 108 new deaths

Chinese health authorities on Tuesday said it received reports of 2,478 new
confirmed cases of novel coronavirus infection and 108 deaths on Monday from
31 provincial-level regions and the Xinjiang Production and Construction Corps.

Among the deaths, 103 were in Hubei Province, and one in Beijing, Tianjin,
Heilongjiang, Anhui and Henan respectively, according to China's National
Health Commission.

Another 3,536 new suspected cases were reported Monday, said the commission.

Also on Monday, 849 patients became seriously ill, while 716 people were
discharged from hospital after recovery.

The overall confirmed cases on the Chinese mainland had reached 42,638 by the
end of Monday, and 1,016 people had died of the disease.

The commission added that 7,333 patients remained in severe condition, and
21,675 people were suspected of being infected with the virus.

A total of 3,996 people had been discharged from hospital after recovery.

The commission said 428,438 close contacts had been traced, adding that among
them, 26,724 were discharged from medical observation Monday, with 187,728
others still under medical observation.

By the end of Monday, 42 confirmed cases including one death had been reported
in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, 10 confirmed cases in the
Macao SAR, and 18 in Taiwan.

One patient in Macao and one in Taiwan have been discharged from hospital after
recovery.
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CHINA: China’s Hubei province, epicenter of coronavirus outbreak, reports
94 new deaths on Feb 11

BEIJING — The number of deaths in China’s central Hubei province from a
coronavirus outbreak had risen by 94 to 1,068 as of Tuesday, the province’s
health commission said in a statement on its website on Wednesday.

There had been a further 1,638 cases detected in Hubeli, the epicenter of the
outbreak, taking the total in the province to 33,366. (Reporting by Ryan Woo
Editing by Chris Reese)

The original article can be found at https://nationalpost.com/pmn/health-
pmn/chinas-hubei-province-epicenter-of-coronavirus-outbreak-reports-94-new-
deaths-on-feb-11
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CHINA: Coronavirus storytellers defying China to reveal true horrors of
epidemic

After nearly a week of roaming China's epidemic-struck city, filming the dead and
the sickened in overwhelmed hospitals, the strain of being hounded by both the
new virus and the country's dissent-quelling police started to tell.

Chen Qiushi looked haggard and dishevelled in his online posts, an almost
unrecognisable shadow of the energetic young man who had rolled into Wuhan on
a self-assigned mission to tell its inhabitants' stories, just as authorities locked the
city down almost three weeks ago.

Until he disappeared last week, the 34-year-old lawyer-turned-video blogger was
one of the most visible pioneers in a small but dogged movement that is defying
the ruling Communist Party's tightly policed monopoly on information.

Armed with smart phones and social media accounts, these citizen-journalists are
telling their stories and those of others from Wuhan and other locked-down virus
zones in Hubei province.

The scale of this non-sanctioned storytelling is unprecedented in any previous
major outbreak or disaster in China. It presents a challenge to the Communist
Party, which wants to control the narrative of China, as it always has since taking
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power in 1949.

"It's very different from anything we have witnessed,"” said Maria Repnikova, a
communications professor at Georgia State University who researches Chinese
media.

Never have so many Chinese, including victims and health care workers, used
their phones to televise their experiences of a disaster, she said. That's partly
because the more than 50 million people locked down in cities under quarantine
are "really anxious and bored and their lives have pretty much stopped.”

Official state media extol the Communist Party's massive efforts to build new
hospitals in a flash, send in thousands of medical workers and ramp up production
of face masks without detailing the underlying conditions that are driving these
efforts.

Chen did just that in more than 100 posts from Wuhan over two weeks. He
showed the sick crammed into hospital corridors and the struggles of residents to
get treatment.

"Why am | here? | have stated that it's my duty to be a citizen-journalist,” he said,
filming himself with a selfie stick outside a train station. "What sort of a journalist
are you if you don't dare rush to the front line in a disaster?"

A video posted January 25 showed what Chen said was a body left under a
blanket outside an emergency ward. Inside another hospital, he filmed a dead man
propped up on a wheelchair, head hanging down and face deathly pale.

"What's wrong with him?" he asked a woman holding the man up with an arm
across the chest.

"He has already passed,” she said.

Chen's posts and vlogs, or video blogs, garnered millions of views — and police
attention.

In an anguished video post near the end of his first week in Wuhan, he said police
had called him, wanting to know where he was, and questioned his parents.

"I am scared," he said. "I have the virus in front of me, and on my back, | have the
legal and administrative power of China."”

His voice trembling with emotion and tears welling in his eyes, he vowed to
continue "as long as | am alive in this city."

"Even death doesn't scare me!" he said. "So you think I'm scared of the





Communist Party?"

Last week, Chen's posts dried up. His mother broke the silence with a video post
in the small hours of Friday. She said Chen was unreachable and appealed for
help in finding him.

Later that evening, his friend and well-known mixed martial artist Xu Xiaodong
said in a live broadcast on YouTube that Chen had been forcibly quarantined for
14 days, considered the maximum incubation period for the virus. He said Chen
had been healthy and showed no signs of infection.

On Sunday, Xu tweeted that despite pleading with authorities for a call with
Chen, he and others haven't been able to get in touch.

Police also came knocking last week for Fang Bin, who has been posting videos
from Wuhan hospitals, including footage of body bags piled in a minibus, waiting
to be carted to a crematorium.

Fang, a seller of traditional Chinese clothing, filmed a testy exchange through the
metal grill of his door with a group of four or five officers. The footage posted on
YouTube offered a glimpse into how the security apparatus is working overtime
to keep a lid on public anger about the spread of the virus.

"Why are there so many of you?" Fang asked. "If | open the door, you'll take me
away!"

Chen re-posted that video on his Twitter feed — one of his last tweets before his
disappearance.

The death of a Wuhan doctor last week focused attention on earlier attempts to
suppress speech, and its consequences. Police had accused Dr Li Wenliang of
spreading rumours after he raised alarm in December about the outbreak. He
succumbed to the virus, bringing an outpouring of grief, along with anger at
authorities for how he had been treated.

Wuhan police referred a request for comment to Hubei provincial authorities.
Repeated calls to the Hubei foreign affairs office rang unanswered, playing
instead a pre-recorded message: "Don't believe rumours, don't spread rumours."

For Gao Fei, a migrant worker detained after criticising Chinese President Xi
Jinping over the virus outbreak, the doctor's death and Chen's disappearance are
"a wake-up call for the Chinese people.”

"The number one reason our government couldn't control this is because they
always conceal the truth and block information from citizens," he said from his
hometown in Hubei.





Gao, a welder who had rushed home from southern China right before the
lockdown, went to hospitals and drugstores and shared what he saw online. After
tweeting that Xi's measures were against humanity, he was detained with drug
users and a "rumourmonger” who pointed out overcrowded hospitals.

He admires Chen's bravery and push for social progress. "He's the spine, the
backbone of China," Gao said.

Since graduating from law school in 2007, Chen has worked as a waiter, hotel
cleaner, voice actor, police reporter, and eventually, a TV host, launching a
budding media career. He passed the bar in 2014 and began practising in Beijing,

In 2018, Chen started a video blog on Douyin, the Chinese version of TikTok, and
quickly amassed over a million fans for his legal commentary.

He ran into trouble last year after posting videos of pro-democracy protests in
Hong Kong. Traveling to the semi-autonomous Chinese city, he attended both a
patriotic pro-Beijing rally and a protest march, showing both sides to give his
mainland audience a balanced perspective. In response, authorities shut down his
Chinese social media accounts and called him back to the mainland.

From Wuhan, Chen has broadcast on YouTube and Twitter, which are blocked in
China. Only people who use a virtual private network, or VPN, can see the
videos. His YouTube page sports the motto: "Don't sing the praises of the wealthy
and powerful, speak only for the common people.”

Some of his posts were tinged with dark humour. Chen posed in a plastic bottle
with its bottom cut off over his head, looking like a spaceman. He showed two
men, one wearing a sanitary towel, the other incontinence pants, in lieu of sold-
out face masks.

Others posts shouted defiance.

"Letting people speak cannot cause deaths," he tweeted on January 28. "Not
letting people speak can cause many deaths."

-AP
The original article can be found at

https://www.nzherald.co.nz/world/news/article.cfm?c id=2&objectid=12307906
&ref=rss
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CHINA: Coronavirus: China begins daily disinfection of Wuhan City

The Chinese government on Sunday started to disinfect the city of Wuhan twice a
day to beef up efforts in containing outbreak of the deadly novel coronavirus.

Wuhan is the epicenter of the virus outbreak in central China's Hubei Province.

Also, more medical teams are arriving in virus-hit Wuhan to help battle the
epidemic.

According to media reports, on Saturday night, 260 medical workers came to
Wuhan from the Third Xiangya Hospital of Central South University, bringing
new medical equipment and supplies.

A charter plane of Xiamen Airlines brought 264 medics from Xiamen City, in east
China's Fujian Province, and authorities sent 132 medical staff by plane from
Wuxi City, in the eastern Jiangsu Province.

The National Health Commission on Sunday said authorities had dispatched a
total of 11,921 medical personnel from across the country to Hubei Province to
aid the fight against the deadly novel coronavirus pneumonia.

Trade unions in China have also provided financial aid of more than 20 million
yuan (about 2.9 million U.S. dollars) to help Hubei Province battle the epidemic
with All-China Federation of Trade Unions donating 200 tonnes of disinfectants
and 20,000 masks.

Copyright 2020 Independent Communications Network Limited
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CHINA: Coronavirus: Chinese cities ban sale of fever, cough medicines to
turn out infected patients

At least three cities in China have resorted to banning the sale of fever and cough
medicines to force people who are unwell to seek treatment at hospitals where
they could be tested for the novel coronavirus that has killed over a thousand
people in China.

Hangzhou announced on Feb 7 that all retail pharmacies in the eastern Chinese
city would not be allowed to sell 106 types of medicines that treat fever and
cough with effect from the following day.

The list includes both Western and traditional Chinese medicines, especially those
that contain codeine, ibuprofen and aspirin.





Local health official Shi Changyou told reporters that the emergency measure was
put in place to control the virus outbreak in Hangzhou, home to 10 million people,
the Voice Of West Lake radio news reported. The ban also extends to online
platforms, such as AliHealth Pharmacy, a unit of China's biggest e-commerce
company Alibaba Group Holding.

Residents with fever and cough, two major symptoms of the coronavirus, are
advised to approach the nearest hospital for help, Mr Shi added.

Other symptoms of the coronavirus include breathing difficulties and pneumonia.

Since January, several provinces have begun requiring pharmacies to record the
identities, contact details and body temperatures of customers who purchase fever
or cough medicines.

Besides Hangzhou, Ningbo city - also in the coastal Zhejiang province - and the
balmy Sanya in southern China's Hainan Island, as well as cities such as Jinhua in
Zhejiang and Haikou in Hainan have also announced similar bans on fever and
cough medicines, China's Time Finance news site reported.

As at Feb 10, there were 1,117 confirmed cases of infection in Zhejiang -
including 157 in Hangzhou, 151 in Ningbo and four in Jinhua - while Hainan
province identified 142 infected patients and had three deaths as at 12 noon on
Tuesday (Feb 11).

Some netizens have turned to social media to criticise the move for putting people
who do not have the virus at risk of catching it.

"Isn't this a little rigid? If it was just an ordinary case of cough, should we still go
to the hospital and risk an infection?" said Reese_3 in Weibo. Related
StoryCoronavirus: Read more stories from ST's coverage Related
StorylInteractive: What we know so far about the coronavirus Related
StoryCoronavirus: Death toll surges as virus-hit Hubei sacks health chief

To prevent more clusters from forming, some local authorities, including in
Hangzhou, have gone to the extreme of using metal chains to lock people who
returned from virus-stricken areas such as Wuhan in their flats, Quartz Daily
reported.

Twitter user Viola Zhou on Feb 5 posted a photo that showed a peek out of a
house through a partially opened door with a metal chain that appeared to prevent
the door from opening further.

"Community workers in Hangzhou have locked my friend in his apartment with a
metal chain because his family travelled to Wenzhou (with nearly 400
coronavirus cases) recently,” Ms Zhou wrote in the accompanying text.





"What if there's a fire at our home at midnight, and we can't get anyone to unlock
it?" she added, apparently quoting the words of her friend.

China on Dec 31 first announced a small outbreak of the new coronavirus, which
has no official name yet, in the central city of Wuhan involving 27 cases. Since
then the virus has spread to all provinces in China with the death toll on the
mainland standing at 1,016 as at Monday.

Over 400 infections, including one death each in Hong Kong and the Philippines,
have been reported so far in other parts of the world.

(c) 2020 Singapore Press Holdings Limited
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CHINA: Coronavirus: Senior Chinese officials 'removed’ as death toll hits
1,000

China has "removed" several senior officials over their handling of the
coronavirus outbreak - as the death toll passed 1,000.

The party secretary for the Hubei Health Commission, and the head of the
commission, are the most senior officials to be demoted so far.

The deputy director of the local Red Cross was also removed for "dereliction of
duty" over "handling of donations".

Meanwhile the World Health Organization has named the virus Covid-19.

The WHO is holding a two-day meeting in Geneva involving top medical,
scientific and public health experts, aimed at speeding up the global response to
the outbreak.

There are now more than 42,200 confirmed cases across China. The number of
deaths has overtaken that of the Sars epidemic in 2003.

On Monday, some 103 died in Hubei province alone, a daily record, and the
national death toll is now 1,016.

But the number of new infections nationally was down almost 20% from the day
before, from 3,062 to 2,478.

Speaking to Reuters news agency, leading Chinese respiratory expert Zhong
Nanshan said the virus was hitting a peak in China this month and that the
outbreak may be over by April.





He said he was basing the forecast on mathematical modelling, recent events and
government action. However, Zhong's previous forecast of an earlier peak turned
out to be premature.

According to state media, there have been hundreds of sackings, investigations
and warnings across Hubei and other provinces during the outbreak.

But removal from a certain role - while regarded as a censure - does not always
mean the person will be sacked entirely, as it can also mean demotion.

As well as being removed from their posts, officials can also be punished by the
ruling Communist Party.

For example, the deputy head of the government-run Red Cross charity, Zhang
Qin, was given "a serious intra-Party warning as well as a serious administrative
demerit", state media said.

The two Hubei party officials will be replaced by a national figure - the deputy
director of China's National Health Commission, Wang Hesheng.

Earlier this month, the deputy head of the Wuhan bureau of statistics was
removed, with similar sanctions for "violating relevant regulations to distribute
face masks".

In recent days, Chinese authorities have increasingly been criticised for their
handling of the crisis.

The death of a doctor whose early warnings were suppressed by authorities
sparked widespread public anger.

Beijing has sent a team from its highest anti-corruption agency to Hubei to
investigate the treatment of Dr Li by police.

But sources say at least 500 hospital staff had been infected in Wuhan by mid-
January, according to the South China Morning Post.

Doctors and nurses had been told not to make the extent of infections public, it
reports.

‘It was only a question of who and when'
Analysis by BBC China correspondent, Stephen McDonell, Beijing

Somebody was always going to be for the chop following the shambolic early
handling of the coronavirus emergency.





That early response cost precious weeks, slowing the response while millions of
people left Wuhan before the transport blockade was in place.

It was only a question of who would go - and when.

With the local authorities facing a storm of public anger, the top two officials in
Hubei's provincial health commission have been dismissed. Nobody expects it to
end there.

Possibly sensing that his own head was already on the block, the mayor of
Wuhan, Zhou Xianwang, said the reason it took so long to warn the public about
the virus was that he didn't have clearance from above.

Clearance from above? That could mean permission from the provincial party
secretary. It could also be interpreted that he was directing the blame all the way
to Beijing.

Now that can mean either China's top leaders are partly at fault; or the Communist
Party's governance structures need to be overhauled; or the mayor is wrong - that
is, he is the one who ultimately should carry the blame.

People can decide which of these options is most likely to be acknowledged and
acted upon.

What's the latest in China?

More than three-quarters of the deaths have been in Hubei's provincial capital,
Wuhan, the centre of the outbreak. The city of 11 million has been in lockdown
for weeks.

China has been sending large numbers of medical staff to the city. State news
agency Xinhua shared images on Monday of doctors and nurses shaving their
heads to prepare for wearing protective clothing.

However, health officials have warned that medical facilities in rural areas across
the country are inadequate.

In Hong Kong, 23 households were evacuated from an estate on Monday night
and taken into quarantine, after cases were detected there.

The territory has had months of protests and chief executive Carrie Lam has
called for "social cohesion” in the face of the health crisis.

What about the rest of the world?





Two Japanese citizens who were evacuated on government-chartered flights from
Wuhan in January have now tested positive. Both men had previously tested
negative for the virus but later displayed symptoms, according to media reports.

The Diamond Princess cruise ship remains quarantined in Japan's port of
Yokohama, with 135 cases confirmed among the 3,700 passengers and crew.

Thailand on Tuesday did not allow passengers from another cruise ship to
disembark, despite no confirmed infections aboard.

North Korea is reported to have sent hundreds of workers to patrol its borders
with China. Road, rail and air links with China have already been cut.

The country has not reported any infections but South Korean media say the virus
has reached the secretive communist state.

What are the symptoms of coronavirus and what can help stop its spread?

The main signs of infection are fever (high temperature) and a cough as well as
shortness of breath and breathing difficulties.

Frequent hand washing with soap or gel, avoiding close contact with people who
are ill and not touching your eyes, nose and mouth with unwashed hands, can help
cut the risk of infection.

Catching coughs and sneezes in a tissue, binning it and washing your hands can
minimise the risk of spreading disease.

The original article can be found at https://www.bbc.com/news/world-asia-china-
51453848
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GERMANY: Germany confirms two more cases of coronavirus, raising
overall number to 16

BERLIN — Germany on Tuesday confirmed two more cases of coronavirus in
the southern state of Bavaria, raising the overall number of known cases in
Europe’s most populous country to 16.

The two new cases of coronavirus are related to infections among staff at a
company in the Starnberg district west of Munich, the Bavarian health ministry
said.

Car supplier Webasto said last month a Chinese employee had tested positive for
the virus upon returning to China following a visit to the headquarters near
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Munich. The employee apparently infected several German colleagues during the
visit. (Reporting by Michael Nienaber, editing by Chris Reese)

The original article can be found at https://nationalpost.com/pmn/health-
pmn/germany-confirms-two-more-cases-of-coronavirus-raising-overall-number-
to-16
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HONG KONG: Coronavirus sickens residents on different floors of Hong
Kong apartment

The diagnosis of four people living in a single Hong Kong apartment block who
were sickened by a new virus is prompting worried comparisons with the deadly
SARS pandemic of 17 years ago.

Medical workers in full protective suits descended upon the Hong Mei House in
Tsing Yi district on Tuesday, swiftly evacuating more than 100 people in 34
households after the four were found infected with the new pathogen from the
same family of coronaviruses as SARS, or severe acute respiratory syndrome.

Health officials called it a precautionary measure after a 62-year-old woman
diagnosed with the virus Tuesday was found living 10 floors directly below a man
who was earlier confirmed with the virus. The woman’s son and daughter-in-law
who live with her were among seven new cases reported Thursday, raising the
city’s total tally to 49.

As in 2003, officials suspect the building’s plumbing may be to blame.

The 34 households evacuated live vertically above or below the woman and share
the same sewage system. A modified toilet drainage pipe in her unit may have
helped spread the virus and officials are checking if any other units have made
such alternations while they disinfect the building.

Authorities sought to assuage fears of an epidemic, dismissing similarities to the
SARS community outbreak at the Amoy Gardens housing estate in 2003. More
than 300 people were infected and 42 people died at the time after a defective
sewage pipe at the apartment block was believed to have caused the vertical
spread of the SARS virus.

While some residents could be seen moving out with their luggage, others who
spoke to The Associated Press said they weren’t overly worried as long as they
maintained good personal hygiene, and that they preferred to stay put rather than
risk infection somewhere else.

Most of Hong Kong’s 7.4 million people live in such apartments rising dozens of
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floors above the crowded city.

The original article can be found at https://globalnews.ca/news/6535080/hong-
kong-coronavirus-apartment-sars/
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JAPAN: 2 More Japanese Returnees Found to Have New Coronavirus
Tokyo, Feb. 11 (Jiji Press)--Japan's health ministry said Tuesday that two more
Japanese people who returned home from Wuhan on government-chartered flights
have been confirmed to be infected with the new coronavirus that originated in
the Chinese city.

One of them, a man in his 50s, arrived back to Japan on Jan. 29 on the first of four
flights chartered by the Japanese government for evacuation, the ministry said.
The other is a man in his 40s, who returned on Jan. 30 on the second chartered
flight.

Both men tested negative for the new coronavirus immediately after their return
home. Their infections were confirmed in second virus tests, conducted as their
symptoms, such as fever, remained, the ministry said.

The four flights transported a total of 763 people to Japan, including family
members of Japanese returnees. Of them, 12 people have now been confirmed to
be infected with the virus.

The total number of people who have tested positive for the virus in Japan now
totals 163, including those from the Diamond Princess cruise ship, which is
currently quarantined off the country.

END

[Jiji Press]

© 2020 Jiji Press, Ltd.
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MULTIPLE COUNTRIES: The Coronavirus Now Has An Official Name
The World Health Organization has designated the virus “Covid-19.”

Say goodbye to “the coronavirus” and hello to Covid-19.
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That’s the official name for the new flulike coronavirus disease first identified in
Wuhan, China, announced by the World Health Organization Tuesday.

The “Co” stands for corona, “vi” for virus and “d” for disease. The WHO
appended it with “-19” to demarcate 2019 as the year it was first recognized in
humans.

“Having a name matters to prevent the use of other names that can be inaccurate
or stigmatizing,” Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus, director-general of the WHO,
told reporters at a press conference. “It also gives us a standard format to use for
any future coronavirus outbreak.”

WHO guidelines for naming diseases advise against including geographic
locations; the names of people, animals or foods; and cultural, population,
industry or occupational references.

The guidelines were agreed to in 2015 after names like “Middle East Respiratory
Syndrome” in 2012 and “swine flu” in 2009 proved stigmatizing and problematic.
In 2009, for instance, Egypt ordered 300,000 pigs slaughtered over fears of swine
flu - even though the virus wasn’t present in the country.

According to the WHO, the new naming rules “aim to minimize unnecessary
negative impact of disease names on trade, travel, tourism or animal welfare, and
avoid causing offense to any cultural, social, national, regional, professional or
ethnic groups.”

As of Tuesday morning, there were 42,708 confirmed cases of Covid-19 in China
and 1,017 fatalities. An additional 393 cases exist in 24 countries outside China,
with one reported death in the Philippines.

The original article can be found at https://www.huffpost.com/entry/new-
coronavirus-name-covid-19 _n_5e42ce60c5b6f1f57f192d7f
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SINGAPORE/CHINA: 2019-nCoV: Singapore tally now 45, China death toll
tops 1,000

By NewsDesk @infectiousdiseasenews
Singapore
The Ministry of Health (MOH) has confirmed two additional cases of 2019-nCoV

infection in Singapore. Of these, one was on the evacuation flight from Wuhan on
30 January. Contact tracing of the other case is underway.
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This brings the total cases in Singapore to 45.

Of the 23 locally transmitted cases, epidemiological investigations and contact
tracing have uncovered links between 15 of the cases with the three currently
known clusters. Contact tracing is underway for the other eight locally transmitted
cases to establish if they are linked to previous cases or persons with travel history
to mainland China.

China update

On Monday, 31 provinces (autonomous regions, municipalities) and the Xinjiang
Production and Construction Corps reported that 2478 new cases were diagnosed
(2097 in Hubei) and 108 deaths (103 cases in Hubei, 1 in Beijing, Tianjin,
Heilongjiang, Anhui, and Henan).

To date, 42638 confirmed cases were reported, including 1016 deaths.

The original article can be found at http://outbreaknewstoday.com/2019-ncov-
singapore-tally-now-45-china-death-toll-tops-1000/
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SINGAPORE: 2 new coronavirus cases in Singapore, including second
Bangladeshi worker and RWS casino employee

Via Channel NewsAsia: 2 new coronavirus cases in Singapore, including second
Bangladeshi worker and RWS casino employee. Excerpt:

SINGAPORE: Singapore reported two more confirmed cases of the novel
coronavirus on Tuesday (Feb 11), said the Ministry of Health (MOH) in a daily
update.

One had worked at the same location as another Bangladeshi coronavirus patient,
the other is a Singapore permanent resident (PR) who lives in Johor Bahru and
works at Resorts World Sentosa Casino.

This brings the number of cases in Singapore to 47, with seven in critical
condition.

Two more patients - cases 17 and 36 - were discharged from hospital on Tuesday,
meaning nine have now fully recovered from the virus.

Case 17 was a 47-year-old Singaporean woman who was among the Singaporeans
evacuated from Wuhan on Jan 30.

Case 36 was a 38-year-old Singapore permanent resident who had attended a
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business meeting at Grand Hyatt Singapore, that has been linked to several cases
overseas.

A total of 25 cases in Singapore are local transmissions.
The original article can be found at

https://crofsblogs.typepad.com/h5n1/2020/02/2-new-coronavirus-cases-in-
singapore-including-second-bangladeshi-worker-and-rws-casino-employee.html
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SOUTH KOREA: Korea’s 28th patient casts doubt on 14-day quarantine

South Korea’s latest confirmed case of the coronavirus has raised alarm over the
virus’s incubation period and the country’s quarantine measures.

The latest case, the 28th patient, is a 30-year old Chinese national who was
confirmed Tuesday. Authorities believe she is likely to have contracted the virus
from the third patient.

The third patient is a 54-year old Korean male who arrived in Korea from Wuhan
on Jan. 20, and was confirmed and isolated Jan. 26. With the last contact between
the two patients having occurred Jan. 25, the incubation period of the virus in the
28th patient would be 18 days or longer.

The government’s response team has been operating under the assumption that
the incubation period of the virus is 14 days. Potentially infected individuals are
subjected to a quarantine of 14 days.

The 701 Koreans brought back from Wuhan on Jan. 30 and 31 will begin to be
released into the general population from Saturday, and those due to arrive
Wednesday will also be subjected to a 14-day quarantine. Latest research from
China, however, suggests that infected individuals could remain asymptomatic for
as many as 24 days.

However, Jung Eun-kyeong, head of the Korea Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention, ruled out extending the quarantine period based on the Chinese
research, saying there was insufficient evidence.

“The most common (length) of incubation period among patients in Korea is three
to four days, and eight days at most,” Jung said, adding the situation needs to be
monitored further.

Seoul has not ruled out the possibility of the 28th patient’s confirmation being
delayed due to the patient suffering mild symptoms or failing to notice early
symptoms.
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The 28th patient is reported to be currently showing almost no symptoms, and the
level of the novel coronavirus detected in her system is near the borderline
between positive and negative results.

As for the third government-chartered flight out of Wuhan, the flight was set to
take off from Incheon Airport later in the day and to return with some 170
Koreans and Chinese nationals who are immediate family members -- legally
recognized partners, parents and offspring -- of Koreans.

The flight will be accompanied by medical professionals, quarantine officers and
Ministry of Foreign Affairs officials.

After arriving in Korea on Wednesday, they will be screened, and those without
symptoms will be quarantined for 14 days at the Joint Forces Military
University’s Defense Language Institute in Icheon, Gyeonggi Province.

For the time being, Seoul has no plans to arrange a fourth flight to bring back
Koreans and relatives from Wuhan.

The government has requested that Koreans refrain from traveling to Japan,
Malaysia, Singapore, Taiwan, Thailand and Vietnam but it stopped short of
issuing a formal travel alert on the six counties. The government’s suggestion of
refraining from traveling to a certain area is equivalent to a yellow alert, which is
currently imposed on China.

Hubei province, including Wuhan, are currently under red alert, which suggests
Koreans leave the area without urgent cause.

The six countries have confirmed cases of coronavirus, and four of Korea’s 28
confirmed cases have been linked to three of these nations -- Japan, Singapore and
Thailand.

An ambulence is parked outside the hospital where the 28th patient is in isolation
in Goyang, Gyeonggi Province on Tuesday. Yonhap

(c) 2020 The Korea Herald
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SWITZERLAND: WHO claims coronavirus vaccine would be ready in 18
months

The coronavirus continues to expand worldwide and there are already 1,000 dead
and more than 43,000 infected.





In the face of the emergency, the director of the World Health Organization
(WHO), Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus, spoke at a conference in Geneva,
Switzerland, where he addressed the problem.

«We have to do everything now using the available weapons. We need to invest
to stop this outbreak," he said.

In the same vein, she reported that in 18 months she could be ready to vaccinate
to deal with the virus.

New nameln addition, Tedros announced that the new coronavirus will be
renamed COVID-19. "It was necessary to find a name that was not associated
with a geographical name, animal, person or group of people, as well as being
easy to pronounce and related to the disease," he said.

Adding that 'co’ means crown, 'vi' by the initials of virus, and the letter 'd’
referring to 'disease’, disease in English.

The WHO post claims vaccine against coronavirus would be ready in 18 months
appeared first on The Fourth.

Copyright © Content Engine LLC
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THAILAND: Thailand turns away cruise ship, even though there are no
COVID-19 cases on board

Thailand has barred passengers from Holland America’s cruise ship MS
Westerdam from disembarking, its health minister said on Tuesday, the latest
country to turn it away amid fears of the coronavirus despite no confirmed
infections on board.

The Netherlands-flagged ship was sailing west, 96 km (60 miles) off the southern
coast of Vietnam on Tuesday morning, according to data from the Marine Traffic
ship tracking website.

Holland America, owned by Miami-based Carnival Corp, had said on Monday
that passengers would disembark in Bangkok on Feb. 13 and that there was no
reason to believe anybody on board had the virus.

“I have 1ssued orders. Permission to dock refused,” Public Health Minister Anutin
Charnvirakul said in a Facebook post.

Thai Deputy Transport Minister Atirat Ratanasate said in a separate Facebook
post that, while the ship would not be allowed to dock, Thailand “will gladly help





providing fuel, medicine, and food” to the ship.

The coronavirus that emerged in the central Chinese city of Wuhan last month has
caused chaos in Asia and beyond with many flights suspended, businesses
disrupted and entry restrictions imposed by governments trying to ward off the
spread.

Another cruise ship, the Diamond Princess, with 3,700 passengers and crew
onboard, is quarantined in the Japanese port of Yokohama, with 135 cases of
coronavirus detected on the Carnival Corp-owned vessel.

The World Dream cruise ship was held up in Chinese-ruled Hong Kong for days
after it was linked to three cases but all passengers and crew later tested negative
and were allowed to disembark.

The virus has killed more than 1,000 people — all but two in China — and infected
more than 40,000, most in China but including 319 cases in 24 other countries and
territories.

The Westerdam had already been turned away from several ports, including in
Japan, Taiwan, Guam and the Philippines, amid fears of the virus.

According to a World Health Organization (WHO) statement, Thai officials have
said health authorities there may board the ship to conduct health checks on
passengers first before granting permission to disembark.

Voyage to nowhere
Holland America says no one on board has the virus. Media reports say it carries
1,455 passengers and 802 crew; its original destination was Yokohama, Japan,

which refused it permission to dock.

“The ship is not in quarantine and we have no reason to believe there are any
cases of coronavirus on board despite media reports,” the company said.

It had earlier said the Westerdam was sailing towards Bangkok, and it is not
immediately clear whether the ship would change course.

Holland America said it was aware of reports that Thailand planned to refuse
permission for the Westerdam to dock there and was “actively working” on the

matter.

“We know this is confusing for our guests and their families and we greatly
appreciate their patience,” the company said in a statement.

Some passengers on board the ship said they had not been told that the ship would





be unable to dock in Thailand.

“(We) thought is was all finalised. Everyone has rebooked flights yet again! Now
we are back in limbo,” passenger Stephen Hansen told Reuters by email.

American tourist Angela Jones said passengers had been getting regular
temperature checks but were becoming frustrated with the uncertainty.

© 2020 Reuters

The original article can be found at https://globalnews.ca/news/6536686/thailand-
cruise-ship-virus/
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UNITED KINGDOM: Coronavirus UK latest: FOURTH case confirmed in
Britain as another person tests positive

FEBRUARY 11, 2020

ANOTHER patient has tested positive for coronavirus in England, bringing the
total number of cases in the UK to four.

Chief medical officer Professor Chris Whitty said the new patient had been in
contact with a previously confirmed UK case in France. The patient is being held
in isolation at the Royal Free Hospital in London. Professor Whitty said: “A
further patient has tested positive for novel coronavirus in England, bringing the
total number of cases in the UK to four.”

He continued: “The new case is a known contact of a previously confirmed UK
case, and the virus was passed on in France.

“Experts at Public Health England continue to work hard tracing patient contacts
from the UK cases. They successfully identified this individual and ensured the
appropriate support was provided.

“The patient has been transferred to a specialist NHS centre at The Royal Free
Hospital, and we are now using robust infection control measures to prevent any
possible further spread of the virus.

“The NHS is extremely well prepared to manage these cases and treat them, and
we are working quickly to identify any further contacts the patient has had.

“This patient followed NHS advice by self-isolating rather than going to A&E.”

The latest UK case of the deadly flu-like virus was confirmed as another plane
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carrying British citizens evacuated from the coronavirus-hit city of Wuhan landed
in Oxfordshire.

The flight, with more than 200 people on board, including some foreign nationals,
arrived at RAF Brize Norton shortly before 7.30am this morning.

The Foreign Office said it was the second and final flight to be chartered by the
Government and had British Government staff and military medics on board.

The passengers on the charter flight have been taken to the Kents Hill Park hotel
and conference centre in Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire, where they will be
held in isolation for 14 days.

Foreign Secretary Dominic Raab said the repatriation flight had brought back 105
British nationals and family members, as well as 95 European nationals and
family members.

A total of 13 staff and medics were also on board.

The ambulance service said the presence of the group in Milton Keynes would not
present a risk to local people.

Meanwhile, a British man has tested positive for coronavirus in Majorca but wife
and two daughters have been given the all-clear.

The Balearic Island’s health ministry said the study of cases that may have had
contact with the man had already begun.

It comes as the coronavirus death toll in China rose to 812 with 37,198 more
infected with the killer disease.

https://infosurhoy.com/news-summary/coronavirus-uk-latest-fourth-case-
confirmed-in-britain-as-another-person-tests-positive/
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Studies

Coronavirus app checks for close contact with known or suspected carriers

A coronavirus app created by the Chinese government lets people check whether
they have been in close contact with someone confirmed or suspected to have the
Virus.

The app is made possible because of close government monitoring of Chinese
citizens...
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The BBC reports.

Once the new app is registered with a phone number, users are asked to enter
their name and ID number [...]

The app was jointly developed by government departments and the China
Electronics Technology Group Corporation and supported by data from health
and transport authorities, according to the state-run news agency Xinhua.

It is widely known that the Chinese government conducts high levels of
surveillance on its citizens but experts in the field suggest, in this case at least, it
will not be seen as controversial within the country.

It appears that the app checks a database of known or suspected carriers, and then
checks location histories to see whether you were in the same place at the same
time.

The report says that ‘close contact’ is flagged in three cases.

o People who work closely together, share a classroom, or live in the same
home

o Medical staff, family members or other people who have been in close
contact with patients and their caregivers

o Passengers and crew who have been on planes, trains and other forms of
transport with an infected person

For example, all air passengers within three rows of an infected person, as well
as cabin staff, are seen as being in close contact, while other passengers would be
recorded as having general contact.

When it comes to air-conditioned trains, all passengers and crew members in the
same carriage are regarded as being in close contact.

While we would likely be alarmed at the level of tracking needed to make the
coronavirus app work, a local lawyer says Chinese people are generally more





relaxed about this provided they know about it.
From a Chinese perspective this is a really useful service for people... It’s a

really powerful tool that really shows the power of data being used for good.

The original article can be found at https://9to5mac.com/2020/02/11/coronavirus-
app/
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Coronavirus likely jumped from bats to an ‘intermediate host’ before
infecting humans, WHO says

e The new coronavirus that emerged from a seafood market in Wuhan,
China, likely originated in bats and then jumped to an “intermediate host”
before infecting humans, WHO says.

e Scientists are running tests on various animals, but have so far not found
the host responsible for the outbreak.

The new coronavirus that emerged from a seafood market in Wuhan, China, likely
originated in bats and then jumped to an “intermediate host” before infecting
humans, World Health Organization officials said Tuesday.

Scientists are running tests on various animals, but have so far not found the host

responsible for the outbreak, Dr. Sylvie Briand, head of WHO’s Global Infectious
Hazard Preparedness division, told reporters at a news conference at the agency’s
headquarters in Geneva.

“Studies are ongoing because they are checking a number of animal species, so it
takes some time,” Briand said.

Briand said scientists made the discovery after conducting further studies on the
virus’s genetic sequence that Chinese health authorities were able to isolate and
share on a public database. They found the new virus, which has been named
COVID-19, is very similar to other coronavirus found in bats, she said.

But when scientists went to the seafood market in Wuhan, they “didn’t find so
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many bats,” Briand said. It “requires more research.”

SARS, the coronavirus that emerged in November 2002 and killed nearly 800
people across the world over nine months, was also believed by scientists to have
originated in bats before spreading to civet cats and later humans.

Last month, a group of scientists said that snakes, particularly the Chinese krait
and the Chinese cobra, may have been the source of the new virus. But officials
from WHO later cast doubt on that theory, saying there was “no conclusive
evidence.”

The discovery comes as the virus has spread to more than a dozen countries and
sickened more than 43,000 people — with the number of new cases growing by
the thousands every day.

WHO officials said Tuesday that they are worried about the virus mutating.

The coronavirus produces mild cold symptoms in about 80% of patients, Briand
told reporters in a press conference Monday. About 15% of the people who
contract the virus have ended up with pneumonia, with 3% to 5% of all patients
needing intensive care, she said.

The WHO'’s global research and innovation forum met for the first time Tuesday
at the organization’s headquarters in Geneva.

Attendees include representatives of China and other member states, infectious
disease experts, bioethicists, and major research funders, according to the
preliminary agenda.

Dr. Mike Ryan, executive director of WHO’s emergencies program, said Monday
the team, working with Chinese scientists, hopes to learn the source of the
outbreak and the virus’s natural host.

The original article can be found at
https://www.cnbc.com/2020/02/11/coronavirus-likely-jumped-from-bats-to-
another-host-before-infecting-humans-who.html
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Expert warns coronavirus could infect 60% of world’s population

The coronavirus epidemic could grip about two-thirds of the world’s population if
the deadly bug is not controlled, a top public health official said — as another
expert predicted that cases in China could peak this month and fade away by
April.
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Professor Gabriel Leung, chair of public health medicine at Hong Kong
University, told the Guardian he was examining the implications of the World
Health Organization’s Monday warning that cases of coronavirus spreading
outside China are the “tip of the iceberg.”

Most experts believe that each person infected can go on to transmit coronavirus
to about 2.5 other people — creating an “attack rate” of 60 to 80 percent, Leung
told the paper.

“Sixty percent of the world’s population is an awfully big number,” he said.

Even with a general fatality rate as low as 1 percent — a possibility once milder
cases are taken into account — there could still be a massive global death toll, he
added.

Meanwhile, experts are attempting to map out the likely course of the illness,
Leung told the Guardian.

“Is 60 to 80 percent of the world’s population going to get infected?” he said.
“Maybe not. Maybe this will come in waves. Maybe the virus is going to
attenuate its lethality because it certainly doesn’t help it if it kills everybody in its
path, because it will get killed as well.”

Health officials are also attempting to determine whether restrictions put in place
in Wuhan — the epicenter of the outbreak — as well as other cities, have made a
positive impact.

“Have these massive public health interventions, social distancing, and mobility
restrictions worked in China?” Leung asked. “If so, how can we roll them out, or
1s it not possible?”

Meanwhile, Zhong Nashan, 83, China’s foremost medical adviser on the
outbreak, told Reuters that the numbers of new cases are dipping in some parts of
the country. The epidemic may peak this month and then plateau, he said.

“I hope this outbreak or this event may be over in something like April,” said
Zhong, an epidemiologist best known for his role in combating a surge of severe
acute respiratory syndrome cases in 2003.

But World Health Organization chief Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus warned that
the epidemic is far from over.

“With 99 percent of cases in China, this remains very much an emergency for that
country, but one that holds a very grave threat for the rest of the world,” Tedros
told researchers gathered in Geneva on Tuesday.





A total of 1,017 people have died of coronavirus in China, where a total of 42,708
cases have been reported, the World Health Organization said Tuesday.

Only 319 cases have been confirmed in 24 other countries and territories outside
mainland China, the WHO and Chinese health officials said. One person has died
in Hong Kong and another in the Philippines.

The original article can be found at https://nypost.com/2020/02/11/expert-warns-
coronavirus-could-infect-60-of-worlds-population/
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Incubation period of new coronavirus can be as long as 24 DAYS instead of
previously thought two weeks, study reveals

Incubation period of new coronavirus can be as long as 24 DAYS instead of
previously thought two weeks, study reveals

« Chinese virus researchers put the incubation period from zero to 24 days

o Study was participated by Dr Zhong Nanshan, a leading expert of the virus

o The medical paper was published yesterday and yet to be peer-reviewed

« WHO said a very long incubation period could reflect a double exposure

e The organisation has not changed the advised quarantine time of 14 days

The incubation period of a new strain of coronavirus currently ravaging China can
be as long as 24 days, a new study has revealed.

At present, scientists believe the novel coronavirus has an incubation period - the
time between it entering the body and the last point at which it could cause
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symptoms - of around 14 days.

And anyone suspected to be infected with the deadly disease is advised to be put
under quarantine for two weeks right now in China and beyond.

One UK-based expert considered the findings ‘worrying', but suggested that only
a 'very small' number of patients were likely to have 'really long' incubation
periods.

WHO experts suggested that the 24-day incubation period could reflect a double
exposure in a patient. The organisation said it was not considering changing the
recommended quarantine time of two weeks.

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-7986663/Incubation-period-new-
coronavirus-long-24-DAY S-expert-claims.html
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Scientists Compare Novel Coronavirus with SARS and MERS Viruses

Researchers find 380 amino acid substitutions between 2019-nCoV and severe
acute respiratory syndrome (SARS)-related coronaviruses.

According to a February 11 report from the Chinese Center for Disease Control
and Prevention, the coronavirus known as 2019-nCoV has infected more than
42,000 people and killed 1,016 in China since December. In a study published last
week (February 7) in Cell Host & Microbe, researchers annotated three 2019-
nCoV genomes and identified both differences and similarities compared with
other genomes, including that of severe acute respiratory syndrome (SARS)
coronavirus.

“It’s very helpful to know what the genome looks like and what the proteins look
like,” says Rachel Roper, a biologist at East Carolina University who was part of
the team that first analyzed and sequenced the SARS coronavirus genome in 2003
and did not participate in this study. “It gives us some idea about what protein
differences may be that are allowing this virus to be so virulent and transmissible
in humans.”

As of January 20, there were 14 genome sequences for 2019-nCoV that had been
released by six different labs. Each is available to researchers through either the
National Center for Biotechnology Information’s Genbank or the Global Initiative
on Sharing All Influenza Data (GISAID). While some research teams have done
preliminary phylogenetic analysis and annotation, this report is one of the first in-
depth looks at these genomes.

Taijiao Jiang, a computational biologist at the Chinese Academy of Medical
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Sciences & Peking Union Medical College, and colleagues wanted to gain
“insights into the molecular mechanisms underlying the functionality and
pathogenesis of this novel virus,” he tells The Scientist in an email. They
annotated three genomes of 2019-nCoV, which were sequenced from samples
collected on December 30 and January 1 by the National Institute for Viral
Disease Control and Prevention, part of the Chinese CDC and are available
through GISAID.. Then they compared them to bat SARS-like coronaviruses,
human SARS coronaviruses, and human Middle East respiratory syndrome
coronaviruses (MERS-CoV).

The authors found that there were only five nucleotide differences—in a total
genome of about 29,800 nucleotides—among the three 2019-nCoV genomes.
They also identified 14 open reading frames, predicted to encode 27 proteins,
including four structural and eight accessory proteins. Previous coronavirus
research indicates that accessory proteins may mediate the host response to the
virus, which can affect pathogenicity, and may make up part of the viral particle.

Because the researchers identified just five nucleotide differences among the
genomes, it’s unlikely that there are any significant changes between the viruses
that affect their pathogenicity or transmissibility, “but really all it takes is one
change,” says Anthony Fehr, a biologist at the University of Kansas who studies
the replication and pathogenesis of coronaviruses and was not involved in the
work. Whether these nucleotide differences mean anything functionally for the
viruses will be something look at in the future, he adds.

Jiang and colleagues noted differences in the amino acid sequences of SARS-CoV
and 2019-nCoV. For instance, one SARS-CoV accessory protein, known as 8a, is
absent in the new virus. Other accessory proteins varied in length. In 2019-nCoV,
8b is 37 amino acids longer than in SARS-CoV while 3b is shorter by 132 amino
acids.

“The structural proteins are very highly conserved between all coronaviruses,
whereas accessory proteins are generally unique to each specific group of
coronaviruses,” explains Fehr. The amino acid sequences show “the connection of
this virus to the SARS-like coronaviruses and a little bit more distant relationship
to SARS coronavirus.”

The researchers determined that 2019-nCoV is most closely related to bat SARS-
like coronaviruses, from which SARS-CoV evolved, and more distantly related to
MERS coronaviruses. Still, they did not find a single bat SARS-like coronavirus
in which all the proteins were most similar to those of the new coronavirus.
Instead, some 2019-nCoV proteins are more similar to those of bat SARS-like
coronaviruses, while accessory proteins 3a and 8b are most similar to the SARS-
CoVs.

Our “analysis of genome data of 2019-nCoV together with other coronaviruses





clearly shows that, although this novel virus has high sequence similarity to
SARS virus, they belong to distinct phylogenetic branches and were both derived
from SARS-like virus isolated in bat,” writes Jiang in an email to The Scientist.

In the paper, the authors acknowledge that, given the limited knowledge of 2019-
nCoV, it is difficult to infer the functional significance of the 380 amino acid
substitutions they found between 2019-nCoV and the SARS and SARS-like
CoVs. According to Jiang, this question, as well as figuring out how the novel
coronavirus has mutated and adapted over its short history in humans, will be the
focus of future research.

“We’re all wondering where this virus came from, and we can see from the new
sequence and the sequences that we’ve already had for coronaviruses that it’s
likely to be a recombinant of a number of different coronaviruses that are known,’
says Roper. She adds that this finding could help researchers understand how
coronaviruses can jump into humans—2019-nCoV is the third to do so in the last
17 years. “This may continue, so the more we know about these the better.”

2

“The authors talk about it transmitting finally to humans, but we don’t know that
this is its final jJump. It could transmit to cats or dogs and then circulate back to
humans,” says Roper. “We were able to control and stop SARS because it didn’t
get into any other animals. . . . Hopefully it won’t happen, but we shouldn’t
assume that it’s just going to stop with us.”

A. Wu et al., “Genome composition and divergence of the novel coronavirus
(2019-nCoV) originating in China,” Cell Host & Microbe,
doi:10.1016/j.chom.2020.02.001, 2020.

Abby Olena is a freelance journalist based in Alabama. Find her on Twitter
@abbyolena.

The original article can be found at https://www.the-scientist.com/news-
opinion/scientists-compare-novel-coronavirus-to-sars-and-mers-viruses-67088
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UK team tests China virus vaccine on mice

A team of UK scientists believe they are among the first to start animal testing of
a vaccine for the new coronavirus outbreak that has killed more than 1,000 people
and spread around the world.

Researchers at Imperial College London said their ultimate goal was to have an
effective and safe way of halting the SARS-like strain’s spread by the end of the
year.
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"At the moment we have just put the vaccine that we've generated from these
bacteria into mice," Imperial College London researcher Paul McKay told AFP in
an interview on Monday.

"We're hoping that over the next few weeks we'll be able to determine the
response that we can see in those mice, in their blood, their antibody response to
the coronavirus.”

Scientists across the world are racing to develop a way to stamp out the new strain
of a well-known virus that has been successfully combatted in the past.

Imperial College London said it cannot be sure how advanced other teams'
research is at the moment.

China's Xinhua state news agency cited a local news report as saying that a
Shanghai university also injected a test vaccine into mice on Sunday.

But the local report cited unnamed sources and there has been no official
announcement about the Chinese tests.

Britain has recorded eight cases of the virus and been forced to shut down two
branches of a medical centre in the southeast city of Brighton where at least two
staff members tested positive.

But coming up with a vaccine is a laborious process that usually involves years of
animal testing and clinal trials on humans.

Regulators must then make sure that the vaccine is both sufficiently safe and
effective to be mass produced.

Imperial College London hopes that research on the SARS coronavirus nearly two
decades ago can speed things up.

"We're hoping to be the first to get this particular vaccine into human clinical
trials, and that perhaps is our personal goal,” McKay said.

"Once the phase one trial is complete -- which can take a few months to complete
-- it can be immediately started into an efficacy trial in people, which will also
take a few months to complete,” McKay added.

"So, perhaps by the end of this year there will be a viable tested vaccine that
would be suitable for use in people.”

- 'Collaborative race' -

Much of the world's current research into the new strain is being funded through





the Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness Innovations (CEPI).

The group was formed at the 2017 World Economic Forum in Davos to help drug
companies and universities join forces and stamp out dangerous and preventable
diseases.

Imperial College London is not working with any of the current teams partnering
with CEPI and requires its own sources of funding.

Its scientists hope that successful animal testing can help secure investments that
allow clinical trials to start some time between June and August.

McKay said it would be unfair to say that the various universities and companies
are competing to become the first to develop a vaccine.

"There's been so much cross-sharing with all of this information -- | mean the
Chinese, as soon as the genome was sequenced, they shared it freely with
everyone in the world," he noted.

"So to put it in a competitive sense is probably not accurate. | would say that it's a
collaborative race."

Read more: http://www.digitaljournal.com/news/world/uk-team-tests-china-virus-
vaccine-on-mice/article/566923#ixzz6DhNCtnnC

return to top

The Epi-X Editorial Staff
epixeditor@cdc.gov
Epi-X Editor-On-Call phone: 877-862-2392
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From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Important: ~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - Novel Coronavirus, February 11, 2020 ~*~
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 6:13:43 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

2]
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
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From: DPH, Phepr (DPH)

To: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response; Ochi, Ed (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Stier, David
(DPH); Duren James (DPH); Majeski, Nick (ADM); Sanchez, Melissa (DPH); Masinde, Godfred (DPH); Siador, Christine (DPH); Aragon, Tomas
(DPH); Ki Amanda (DPH); DPH-Integration rin mmittee; aram. brgnﬂg n@acgov.org; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca. gg DutyOfficer,

DEM (DEM) mjgwmmmgg_ h ncri Padilla, Cristina (DPH); Acosta, Linda (DPH); Naser, Rawan

(DPH); Nguyen, Rita (UCSF); Van Etten, Susan (DPH); Zarate, Sheilah (DPH) obert Anna (DPH); OVADIA, AMY (DPH) Saelee, Kenpou
(DPH); McDonald, Thomas (ADM); Barbrich, Krzysztof (ADM); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); Sanchez, Melissa (UCSF); Ongpin, Melissa (DPH); Do,
Jennifer-Xuan (DPH); Paule, Gretchen (DPH); Sefat, Cimma (DPH); Bunting, Bu DPH); Pierce, Karen (DPH); Rodriguez, Marise (DPH); Ta,
Melissa (DPH); Lee, Elaine (DPH); Buckley, Ken (DPH); Aguallo, Daisy (DPH); Obien, Elaine (DPH); Palma, David (DPH); Gee, Katherine
(DPH); Murrell, Drew (DPH); Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH); Grimes, John (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Bacon, Oliver (UCSF); Lam, WaiMing (DPH);
Maxson, Latonya (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH); Matyjas, Mark (DPH); Holcomb, Andrew (DPH); Duty Officer, EMSA@EMSA; Kirian, Michelle;
Strona, Frank (DPH); Wall, Megan (DPH); Xu, Jason (DPH); Johnson, Kelly (UCSF); Burke, Kenneth (DBI); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Lindsay:
Claire (DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Brown, Michael (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Lee, Elaine (LIB); Cuttler, Sasha (DPH); Kashfipour, Farrah
(DPH); Johnson, Kelly (DPH); Hudson, Mollie (DPH); Li, Julia (DPH); Silva, Elenita (DPH); Dysart, Julia (DPH)

Subject: SFDPH DOC nCoV-2019 Situation Status Report (02/11/20)

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 1:16:22 PM

SFDPH DOC nCoV Situation Status Report (02/11/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 43,143 cases / 1,018 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 13 Cases / 0 Deaths

CA: 6 Cases / 0 Deaths

SF: 0 Cases

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions

e DPH is tracking and following up with return travelers from China by phone and/or community outreach if
needed. Children under 19 years of age (and their respective family members) and other populations who
frequent congregate spaces are being prioritized for follow up.

DPH and Department of Emergency Management (DEM) are working to address growing staffing needs for
clinical consultation and non-clinical inquiries from the public.

DPH is creating a DOC “Community Branch” to expand community presence, messaging, and outreach to SF
residents and the Chinese community.

DPH DOC Supply Unit is working with community agencies to access a cache of isolation (mask) respirators

for use in hospitals.

C€DC-

e CDCreport on testing in the U.S. ¢ 398 persons tested ¢ 13 confirmed cases ¢ 318 negative
results 68 pending results
e CDC announced the new name for nCoV-2019: “Covid-19”
e CDC released four guidance documents regarding Covid-19:
1. Interim Guidance for Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems
2. 9-1-1 Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) for Covid-19 in the U.S.
3. Interim Cleaning Recommendations Related to People with Exposures to Covid-19, Under
Observation While Quarantined in Non-Home Residential Settings
4. Interim Guidance Related to the Airport Ground Transport of People Subject to Mandatory
Quarantine for 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Exposure
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/index.html
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HO (World Health Organization)-

WHO and International Air Transport Association (IATA) have developed guidance for cabin crew and
airport workers, based on country queries. The guidance can be found on the IATA webpage.
https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

CDPH reports 1 new Covid-19 case under Federal Quarantine in San Diego County has been confirmed. This
increases the U.S. total to 13 confirmed cases, however the CA confirmed case count remains at 6.

CDPH report on testing in CA ¢ 134 persons tested ¢ 7 confirmed cases (includes 1 person under Federal
Quarantine) » 102 negative results ¢ 25 pending results

CDPH placed an order for 300,000 N95 respirators, ETA April 2020.

CDPH is in discussion with the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) to address N95
supply shortages. You can find information on respirator supply issues, ways to conserve, and alternatives

to N95 respirators here: h ://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-n
CDPH site- https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

hns Hopkins D Dash rd (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

43,143 confirmed cases globally

42,670 confirmed cases in China (99% of all confirmed cases globally)

1,016 deaths in China + 2 additional deaths (Philippines and Hong Kong)

2.4 % of confirmed cases in China have resulted in death (the majority are older adults and persons with
underlying health conditions or compromised immune systems)

474 confirmed cases outside of China across 27 countries (total includes 135 cases on a Japanese cruise
ship)

National (U.S.) data:

13 total confirmed cases in the U.S. 1 new case reported in CA, U.S.
318 negative PUls

67 Pending PUls

3.9% of PUls have come back positive

PUls in 37 states and territories

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch

San Francisco Department of Public Health
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From: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: CDC EPIC exchange: REMS TA Webinar & CNCS Partner Exclusive
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 12:31:20 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

February 11, 2020

EPIC Exchange
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Don't keep this great resource to yourselfl Please share it with your colleagues and networks. If you
would like more information on Emergency Preparedness and Response, visit CDC's Emergency

Preparedness & Response website.

2019 Novel Coronavirus

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) is closely monitoring an outbreak of
respiratory iliness caused by a novel (new) coronavirus first identified in Wuhan, Hubei Province,
China. CDC features a EAQ webpage that can answer many questions you may have and a microsite
that contains updated information and guidance as they become available.

EPIC Webinar

CDC EPIC Webinar February 19 at 1 p.m. ET: Fundamentals of Emergency Planning for
Schools with REMS TA Center
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Girl wearing pink sparkly back pack walking hand-in-hand with her father

Emergency planning is critical for all, but especially for at-risk populations, as they depend on others
planning for them and helping to keep them safe. Schools are a primary example; our youth spend
most of their time during the year within the custody of schools and school personnel. Developing a
high-quality school emergency operations plan is critical to keep youth safe. These plans should
account for all settings and all times and include all possible threats and hazards. They also need to
account for access and functional needs for the whole school community. Such plans should be
supported by leadership, built through a collaborative process, and customized to the building level.

The U.S. Department of Education’s Office of Safe and Supportive Schools administers the
Readiness and Emergency Management for Schools Technical Assistance (REMS TA) Center—the
national TA center serving public and nonpublic education agencies with their comprehensive school
preparedness efforts (including school safety, security, and emergency management). Please join us
on February 19 at 1 p.m. ET for a webinar with the REMS TA Center’s Project Director and Deputy
Project Director, and the U.S. Department of Education’s project administrator. They will share
information on the fundamentals of emergency planning for schools and resources available to
support comprehensive planning efforts.



Learning Opportunities and Resources

NPHIC Outbreak Communications Guide

When a disease outbreak occurs, public health communicators need to be prepared. The National
Public Health Information Coalition (NPHIC) developed this Outbreak Communications Guide as part
of its cooperative agreement with CDC’s National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases.
This guide may not cover every aspect of an outbreak; however, it is a good place to start. The steps
outlined will help guide your actions before, during, and after an outbreak.

Crisis & Emergency Risk Communication Webinars

Crisis and Emergency Risk Communication (CERC) training can help responders and public health
professionals prepare to communicate in an emergency. CERC trainings are based on lessons
learned during public health emergencies and evidence-based practices from the fields of risk and
crisis communication, and psychology. CE accreditation for CERC webinar offerings will expire
May 1, 2020, and will not be renewed. CERC web-based training will continue to offer CEUs and
CHES Category | continuing education contact hours.

EPIC Exclusive: Corporation for National Community Service
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What is the mission of your organization?

The Corporation for National and Community Service (CNCS) is a federal agency that engages
millions of Americans in service through its AmeriCorps and Senior Corps programs and leads the
nation's volunteering and service efforts. CNCS’s mission is to improve lives, strengthen
communities, and foster civic engagement through service and volunteering.

What is the role of your organization in a public health emergency?

Our Disaster Services Unit leads and coordinates National Service support between our programs,
FEMA, state service commissions, and other partners and stakeholders during disasters and
emergencies. While CNCS is not officially tasked with public health emergencies, through our
National Service programs, our members and volunteers may assist with public health information
distribution and support services at the local, state, and national level. During the Flint, Michigan
Water Crisis, National Service members and volunteers distributed water, assisted with water filtration
supply access and installation, and supported information distribution to all parts of the community.



How do you plan for emergencies?

We have a broad approach to planning for emergencies:

o We have an internal Disaster Services Framework for our agency that outlines the roles and
responsibilities for our programs and departments during times of disaster.

o After every disaster response operation, we hold after-action meetings to identify lessons
learned, inform our future planning, and identify and develop “improvement projects” to enhance
our future operations.

o We participate in national level exercises and simulations with our federal and state partners.

o We develop and deliver training to our network and partners on disaster response, recovery,
and preparedness. We also participate in National VOAD and other conferences to share
information about National Service support in times of disaster.

What is one experience or lesson-learned that you have from an emergency response?

As an agency, we have had several responses that taught us a great deal, but perhaps the biggest
watershed moment of learning for us was Hurricane Sandy. Responding to this storm was unique in
many ways; it challenged our AmeriCorps Disaster Response Teams (A-DRTs), who were used to
rural response, with heightened planning and logistics necessary for an urban response. We learned
that in order to be successful and efficient, our A-DRTs needed to work more cohesively and share
common operating standards. This response pushed us to adapt the Incident Command System for
our operations, create common training for all our A-DRTSs, and reinvigorate our staff to provide on-
the-ground support to our teams through our CNCS Disaster Cadre program. As a result, the
unprecedented 2017 hurricane season found our Disaster Services Unit, a team of three people at
the time, capably managing over 500 A-DRT personnel a day for many months in four locations (TX,
FL, PR, USVI) at the highest level of operations complexity and magnitude.

What is one piece of advice that you would give to other EPIC partners?
Commit to the planning cycle: make the plan, exercise the plan, learn from real-world implementation,

and revise the plan. The time and energy we devoted to planning after Hurricane Sandy was vital to
our overwhelmingly successful 2017 hurricane responses.

-2
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Contact Us

Email: EPIC@cdc.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
1600 Clifton Rd
Atlanta, GA 30329

Questions?
Contact CDC-INFO
800-CDC-INFO (800-232-4636) TTY: 888-232-6348

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

1600 Clifton Rd Atflanta, GA 30329 1-800-CDC-INFO (800-232-4636) TTY: 888-232-6348
uestions or Problems | Unsubscribe
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From: CCSF Department of Emergency Management

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: DEM 24-Hour Daily Situational Awareness Report - 02-11-2020
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:43:32 AM

Report Date: 02-11-2020

24-Hour Daily Situational Awareness Report

Priority Information / Current Notable Local Incidents:

- The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has confirmed 7 cases of
the 2019 Novel Coronavirus in California:

2 — Santa Clara County

2 — San Benito County

1 — Los Angeles County

1 — Orange County

1 — San Diego County (new)

The Department of Homeland Security issued supplemental instructions for inbound
flights with individuals who have been in China. For more information, see:
https://www.dhs.gov/news/2020/02/02/dhs-issues-supplemental-instructions-inbound-
flights-individuals-who-have-been-china

-US Health and Human Services has declared a public health emergency. For more
information, see: https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2020/01/31/secretary-azar-
declares-public-health-emergency-us-2019-novel-coronavirus.html

« Additional coronavirus information: https://.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/index.html or by calling 800-CDC- INFO | (800-232-4636) | TTY: (888) 232-6348

» CDC information for healthcare providers: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
nCoV/guidance-hcp.html
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 Information for San Francisco residents:
https://www.sf72.org/
https://www.sfdph.org/dph/

DEM Contact Information:

Watch Center Operations
Mon-Sun, 0600-2230 Hours
- Primary (415) 260-2591

- Desk (415) 558-2738

- Email: demdutyofficer@sfgov.org

Duty Officer (After Hours)
Mon-Sun, 2230-0600 Hours
- Current Duty Officer: Elizabeth Bessman / 415-260-2591

Manager On Call (MOC): Lisa Starliper - 415-517-5092 - lisa.starliper@sfgov.org
Public Information Officer: Kristin Hogan - 415-518-2834 -
kristin.hogan@sfgov.org / 415-558-2712

Current EOC Status: Level 3
EOC Activation Levels:

| Level H EOC Status H Description H Time ‘
| DO /MOC H EOC Standby H Duty Officer / Manager On-Call H After-hours & Weekends ‘
Watch Center 0600-2230; daily
3 EOC Open (Monitoring) (excluding holidays)

Partial w/ 1st Response

Elements & Support As Needed

2 EOC Open

Full Activation
1 EOC Open (All Sections and Positions) As Needed

Weather Summary and Forecast:

Today — Sunny, high of 67. Winds 5 to 7 mph.


mailto:demdutyofficer@sfgov.org

Tonight — Clear, low of 46.

Tomorrow — Sunny, high of 62. Winds 5 to 7 mph.

Air Quality Index (AQl):
Current: 32

Forecast: 42
WWW.airnow.gov

Happening Today - Special Events for 02-11-2020:

Tuesday (2/11/2020)
-No large events scheduled

Happening This Week - Special Events from 02-12-2020 to 02-18-2020:

Wednesday (2/12/2020)
-Film shoot on Fulton Street between Hyde and Larkin

Thursday (2/13/2020)

-Film shoot on Fulton Street between Hyde and Larkin and on Ellis Street between
Leavenworth and Jones

-Jo Koy @ Chase Center, 8:00pm to 11:00pm.

Friday (2/14/2020)
-Film shoot on Fulton Street between Hyde and Larkin
-Crush SF @ Bill Graham, 7:00pm to 12:00am

Saturday (2/15/2020)

-Film shoot on Fulton Street between Hyde and Larkin
-Jo Koy @ Chase Center, 8:00pm to 11:00pm

-Crush SF @ Bill Graham, 7:00pm to 12:00am

Sunday (2/16/2020)
-Film shoot on Fulton Street between Hyde and Larkin


http://www.airnow.gov/

Monday (2/17/2020)
-Film shoot on Fulton Street between Hyde and Larkin

Tuesday (2/18/2020)
-No large events scheduled

Critical Branch Updates:

CCSF Transportation Branch:
- SFMTA MUNI Alert messages: https://www.sfmta.com

CCSF Infrastructure Branch:
- Nothing significant to report.

CCSF Public Safety Branch:
- Nothing significant to report.

CCSF Health and Human Services Branch:
- Nothing significant to report.

CCSF Community Branch:
- Nothing significant to report.

Domestic and International News:

Coronavirus disease named Covid-19

The World Health Organization says the official name for the disease caused by the new coronavirus is
Covid-2019. "We now have a name for the disease and it's Covid-19," WHO chief Tedros Adhanom
Ghebreyesus told reporters in Geneva. It comes after the death toll from the virus passed 1,000. Tens of
thousands of people have been infected. The word coronavirus refers to the group of viruses it belongs
to, rather than the latest strain. Researchers have been calling for an official name to avoid confusion and
stigmatisation of any group or country. "We had to find a name that did not refer to a geographical
location, an animal, an individual or group of people, and which is also pronounceable and related to the
disease," the WHO chief said. "Having a name matters to prevent the use of other names that can be
inaccurate or stigmatising. It also gives us a standard format to use for any future coronavirus outbreaks.
The new name is taken from the words "corona", "virus" and "disease", with 2019 representing the year
that it emerged (the outbreak was reported to the WHO on 31 December).



https://www.bbc.com/news/world-asia-china-51466362

First Coronavirus Case Confirmed in San Diego County

A woman is being treated for coronavirus at UC San Diego Medical Center in Hillcrest, a spokesperson
for the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) confirmed. It is the first confirmed case in the
county since the deadly outbreak began. The patient was among the 232 Americans evacuated from
Wuhan, China, last week and flown to Marine Corps Air Station Miramar where they were placed in a 14-
day federal quarantine. A plane carrying 167 U.S. citizens landed at the base Wednesday, and a second
plane carrying 65 more landed Friday. By Sunday, seven people -- all passengers of the first plane -- had
at one point been removed from quarantine at the base and placed in isolation at area hospitals for
further coronavirus testing. Four were removed Wednesday when the flight landed, two to UC San Diego
Medical Center and a father and daughter to Rady Children's Hospital; a fifth was sent to UC San Diego
Medical Center Thursday afternoon; and two were isolated on Friday, one at UC San Diego Medical
Center and one at Rady Children's Hospital. Those passengers had fevers or coughs that warranted
further examination, the CDC said. On Sunday, the CDC said the four patients brought to UC San Diego
Medical Center tested negative for the virus and discharged them back to the base, hospital
spokesperson Michelle Brubaker said. Soon after the woman was discharged the CDC notified her that
her test results were mislabeled and she, in fact, tested positive for the virus, according to a local health
official with knowledge of the case.

https://www.nbcsandiego.com/news/local/first-coronavirus-case-confirmed-in-san-diego-county/226 1207/

Suicide bombing shatters relative calm in Kabul, killing six

KABUL — After months of relative calm in the Afghan capital, a suicide bombing on Tuesday morning
outside a military academy left at least six dead and 12 wounded, according to the Interior Ministry.
Bombings in Kabul have dropped off in recent months as peace talks between the United States and
Taliban insurgents have reached a critical stage. In addition, large-scale military operations in the
country’s east have disrupted the extremist Islamic State group’s ability to plan and carry out attacks. The
military academy in Kabul that was attacked Tuesday has been the target of attacks in the past claimed
by the Islamic State. No group immediately claimed responsibility for the latest attack. Two civilians and
four military personnel were among the dead, the ministry said in a statement. Afghan security forces
cordoned off the area, and ambulances rushed in and out to evacuate casualties. The demand for a
reduction in violence in Afghanistan has become central to now-stalled peace talks between the United
States and the Taliban.

https://www.washingtonpost.com/world/suicide-bombing-shatters-relative-calm-in-kabul-killing-six/2020/02/11/750a22ae-4c8b-11ea-
967b-e074d302c7d4_story.html

The City & County of San Francisco (CCSF) Department of Emergency Management’s Duty Officer
Program compiles and disseminates this product in order to maintain situational awareness among public
safety partners.



CCSF Alert is owned and operated by the City and County of San Francisco. To change the way you
receive CCSF Alerts, contact your Department's Disaster Preparedness Coordinator.



From: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH)

To: Vien, Veronica (DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH); Andrew, Brent (DPH); Padilla, Cristina (DPH); Acosta, Linda (DPH)
Cc: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: RE: EpiX Info - forward to PIO"s?

Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:11:37 AM

Attachments: EpiX-CD Key Points 2.10.20.pdf

EpiX-Special Media Tracking Report 2.10.20.pdf

No problem. I’'m following this outbreak closely through these EpiX reports. Updates may be daily
but will only send the keynotes and the special media tracking report.

Thanks for staying in the loop with the information provided by CDC.

Best,
Sheilah

Sheilah Zarate, RN, PHN, MSN

San Francisco Department of Public Health
Emergency Medical Services Agency

90 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 487-5019 desk

sheilah.zarate@sfdph.org

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH) <sheilah.zarate@sfdph.org>; Kagan, Rachael (DPH)
<rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>; Andrew, Brent (DPH) <brent.andrew@sfdph.org>; Padilla, Cristina
(DPH) <cristina.padilla@sfdph.org>; Acosta, Linda (DPH) <linda.acosta@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: EpiX Info - forward to PIO's?

Hi Sheilah, this looks awesome. I'm including my team of PIOs activated for coronavirus. Will you
kindly include them as well?

Many thanks!

Veronica

From: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH) <sheilah.zarate@sfdph.org>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 7:34 PM
To: Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Kagan, Rachael (DPH)

<rachael.kagan@sfdph.org>
Subject: FW: EpiX Info - forward to PIO's?



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
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CDC Daily Key Points
2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV)

February 10, 2020

MAIN KEY POINTS

There is an expanding outbreak of respiratory illness centered in China
caused by a novel (new) coronavirus abbreviated “"2019-nCoV.”

This virus is able to spread from person-to-person and cause severe disease
and death.

The potential global public health threat posed by this virus is high, but right
now, the immediate risk to most Americans is low.

Most cases are still limited to mainland China.

Right now, this virus is not spreading in the community in the United States
and the vast majority of Americans have a low risk of exposure. The greater
risk is for people who have recently traveled to China or their close contacts.
This is a rapidly evolving situation and the risk assessment for Americans
may change.

The federal government is working closely with state, local, tribal, and
territorial partners, as well as public health partners, to respond to this public
health threat.

The public health response is multi-layered, with the goal of detecting and
minimizing introductions of this virus in the United States so as to reduce the
spread and the impact of this virus.

Strategies are in place to reduce the number of travelers from China and
screen the remaining travelers from that country for illness, with people
potentially being subject to a 14-day quarantine.

These measures are likely to cause some disruption.

The U.S. public health system also is on high alert to detect cases of 2019-
nCoV infection and prevent further spread in the community.

The success of response efforts now will determine what the coming days,
weeks, and months will bring here in the United States.

While leaning forward aggressively with the hope that we will be able to
prevent community spread, we also are preparing for the worst.

The current outbreak meets two criteria for a pandemic. It is a new virus and
it is capable of person-to-person spread.

Extensive work has been done over the past 15 years to prepare for an
influenza pandemic.

Influenza pandemic preparedness platforms and plans would be appropriate
in the event that the current 2019-nCoV outbreak triggers a pandemic.
Public health partners are encouraged to review their pandemic preparedness
plans. Selected materials are available from www.cdc.gov/ncov.

SITUATION UPDATE

To date, 27 international locations (in addition to the U.S.) have reported
confirmed cases of 2019-nCoV infection.
As of February 10, 2020, at 7pm, 12 infections with 2019-nCoV have been
reported in the U.S. in six states - Arizona, California, Illinois,
Massachusetts, Washington, and Wisconsin.
o To date, there have been 398 “persons under investigation” (PUIs) for
possible 2019-nCoV infection reported to CDC, with 318 persons ruled

Text in red new or updated.



http://www.cdc.gov/ncov



2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Key Points continued

out as negative. These data are updated regularly at
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html.

e Two instances of person-to-person spread with this virus in the United States
have been detected, in both cases after close, prolonged contact with a
returned traveler from Wuhan.

e Over the weekend, the U.S. Embassy in China announced the death of the
first American citizen from 2019-nCoV occurring in that country.

e CDC established a 2019-nCoV Incident Management System on January 7,
2020. On January 21, 2020, CDC activated its Emergency Operations Center
to better provide ongoing support to the 2019-nCoV response.

o As of February 7, 2020, more than 800 CDC staff members had been
deployed to the 2019-nCoV Response.

e The CDC-established International Reagent Resource (IRR) is taking orders
for real time Reverse Transcription-Polymerase Chain Reaction (rRT-PCR)
tests that can diagnose 2019-nCoV in respiratory and serum samples from
clinical specimens.

e Over the coming days and weeks, state and local public health departments
will begin to test for 2019-nCoV in their laboratories. Test results will be
validated at CDC for a period of time, after which states will perform their
own testing and report results to CDC. CDC will continue to report case
counts in aggregate.

e On February 1, 2020, CDC issued a Health Alert Network (HAN) update with
some updates to previously posted guidance and, for the first time, guidance
on clinical care of 2019-nCoV patients.

e On February 3, CDC issued “Interim U.S. Guidance for Risk Assessment and
Public Health Management of Persons with Potential 2019 Novel Coronavirus
(2019-nCoV) Exposure in Travel-associated or Community Settings” to
provide U.S. public health authorities and other partners with a framework
for assessing and managing risk of potential exposures to 2019-nCoV and
implementing public health actions based on a person’s risk level and clinical
presentation.

e CDC is working with healthcare and industry partners to understand the
supply chain for personal protective equipment (PPE) in order to adjust
response actions appropriately. Based on the current 2019-nCoV situation
and availability of PPE, on February 8, 2020, CDC posted:

o “Healthcare Supply of Personal Protective Equipment” which outlines
who needs PPE and who does not. (See section Use of Facemasks in
U.S. below.)

o “Strategies for Optimizing Supply of N-95 Respirators” which was
posted in the face of potential ongoing 2019-nCoV transmission in the
United States.

e CDC isolated the virus and sent it to the NIH’s BEI Resources Repository for
use by the broad scientific community.

e CDC is uploading the full genetic sequence of viruses from all U.S. patients
into GenBank as they become available.

e CDC is working with state and local health departments on investigations to
trace contacts of the U.S. 2019-nCoV patients to detect person-to-person
spread.
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https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html

https://www.internationalreagentresource.org/

https://emergency.cdc.gov/han/han00427.asp

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/healthcare-supply-ppe.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/healthcare-supply-ppe.html#respirator-supply-strategies

https://www.niaid.nih.gov/research/bei-resources-repository



2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Key Points continued

CDC is preparing senior staff to support the WHO international senior
technical mission being formed to work with Chinese public health
counterparts to help improve understanding of this new disease, including
learning more about transmissibility and severity.

WHAT YOU CAN DO

While the immediate risk of this new virus to the American public is believed
to be low at this time, everyone can do their part to help us respond to this
emerging public health threat:

o It's currently flu and respiratory disease season and CDC recommends
getting a flu vaccine, taking everyday preventive actions to help stop
the spread of germs, and taking flu antivirals if prescribed.

o If you are a healthcare provider, be on the look-out for people who
recently traveled from China and who have fever and respiratory
symptoms.

o If you are a healthcare provider caring for a 2019-nCoV patient or a
public health responder, please take care of yourself and follow
recommended infection control procedures.

o For people who have had close contact with someone infected with
2019-nCoV who develop symptoms, contact your healthcare provider,
and tell them about your symptoms and your exposure to a 2019-
nCoV patient.

o For people who are ill with 2019-nCoV, please follow CDC guidance on
how to reduce the risk of spreading your illness to others. This
guidance in on the CDC website.

USE OF FACEMASKS IN THE U.S.

At this time, CDC does not recommend the use of facemasks or respirators
among the general public. While limited person-to-person spread of 2019-
nCoV among close contacts has been detected, this virus is not currently
spreading in the community in the United States.

In the United States, person-to-person spread has been seen only among
people in close and prolonged contact with someone who has become
infected with 2019-nCoV in China.

If you are not sick:

o Members of the general public in the United States DO NOT need to
use facemasks. CDC does NOT recommend that people who are well
wear a facemask to protect themselves from respiratory viruses,
including 2019-nCoV.

o Masks should be reserved for people who are sick, so they can protect
others from getting infected.

If you are sick (i.e., people with confirmed or possible 2019-nCoV infection,
including patients under investigation who do not need to be hospitalized;
and people with confirmed 2019-nCoV infection who were hospitalized and
determined to be medically stable to go home):
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2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Key Points continued

e You should wear a facemask when you are around other people (e.g.,
sharing a room or vehicle) and before you enter a healthcare
provider’s office. This will help protect the people around from getting
infected.

o If you are not able to wear a facemask (for example, because it causes
trouble breathing), then people who are in the same room with you
should wear a facemask, but they should also limit the amount of time
they spend in the same room with you.

If worn properly, a facemask helps block the spread of respiratory viruses by

the wearer from spreading to other people and surfaces.

People with increased risk of exposure to 2019-nCoV, for example household

contacts and caregivers of people with known or suspected 2019-nCoV,

should wear a facemask if the patient is not able to wear a facemask (for
example, due to difficulty breathing while wearing a facemask)

Facemasks should be used once and then thrown away in the trash.

Healthcare personnel should wear personal protective equipment (PPE),

including respirators, when caring for confirmed or possible 2019-nCoV

patients because they are in direct contact with patients, which increases
their risk of exposure.

o Respirators worn by healthcare personnel are not the same as
facemasks sold in retail stores, online, etc. for public use.

o For respirators to work effectively, they must fit snugly against the
user’s face to make sure particles don’t pass through and infect the
wearer; healthcare personnel are fit-tested for their respirators and
trained to use them to be sure they work correctly.

o Without proper training, respirators are likely to be worn incorrectly
and used ineffectively.

o Respirators and facemasks designed for general consumer use are not
subject to the same regulations required for respirators in workplaces.

There are everyday preventive actions that EVERYONE can take to prevent

the spread of respiratory illnesses, including 2019-nCoV:

Avoid close contact with people who are sick.

Avoid touching your eyes, nose, and mouth with unwashed hands.

Stay home when you are sick.

Cover your cough or sneeze with a tissue, then throw the tissue in the

trash.

o Clean and disinfect frequently touched objects and surfaces using a
regular household cleaning spray or wipe.

o Clean your hands often by washing them with soap and water for at
least 20 seconds or using an alcohol-based hand sanitizer with at least
60% alcohol. Always wash hands with soap and water if hands are
visibly dirty.

o Hands should be cleaned after going to the bathroom; before eating;
and after blowing your nose, coughing, or sneezing.

O O O O

February 5, 2020





2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Key Points continued

TRAVEL

On January 31, Health and Human Services Secretary Alex M. Azar 11
declared a public health emergency for the United States to aid the nation’s
healthcare community in responding to 2019 novel coronavirus.

Also on January 31, the President of the United States issued a “Proclamation
on Suspension of Entry as Immigrants and Nonimmigrants of Persons who

Pose a Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel Coronavirus.” The declaration

became effective beginning 5 p.m. EST, Sunday, February 2, 2020.

O

@)

O

Foreign nationals who have visited China in the past 14 days may not
enter the United States.

Special precautions are required of U.S. citizens, immediate family
members of U.S. citizens, and legal permanent residents entering the
United States who have been in China during the past 14 days,
including up to a 14-day quarantine.

All American citizens and exempted persons coming from China will be
directed to (“funneled to"”) one of 11 U.S. airports.

= American citizens and exempted persons who have been in
Hubei province in the previous 14 days will have an additional
health assessment (screened for fever, cough, or difficulty
breathing).

e If symptomatic, American citizens and exempted persons
will be transferred for further medical evaluation. (They
will not be able to complete their itinerary.)

e If asymptomatic, American citizens and exempted
persons will be subject to a mandatory 14-day quarantine
at or near that location. (They will not be able to
complete their itinerary.)

» American citizens and exempted persons who have been in
other parts of mainland China (outside of Hubei Province) in the
previous 14 days will have an additional health assessment
(screened for fever, cough, or difficulty breathing).

» If symptomatic, American citizens and exempted persons
will be transferred for medical evaluation. (They will not
be able to complete their itinerary at that time.)

e If asymptomatic, American citizens and exempted
persons will be allowed to reach their final destination
and, after arrival, will be monitored under self-quarantine
for 14 days.

CDC is working with public health partners to support the
implementation of the travel policies detailed in the presidential
proclamation (above).

As of February 10, about 30,000 people have been screened at U.S.
airports.

On February 3, CDC issued “Interim U.S. Guidance for Risk
Assessment and Public Health Management of Persons with Potential
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https://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/legal/Pages/phedeclaration.aspx

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-suspension-entry-immigrants-nonimmigrants-persons-pose-risk-transmitting-2019-novel-coronavirus/

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-suspension-entry-immigrants-nonimmigrants-persons-pose-risk-transmitting-2019-novel-coronavirus/

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-suspension-entry-immigrants-nonimmigrants-persons-pose-risk-transmitting-2019-novel-coronavirus/



2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Key Points continued

2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Exposure in Travel-associated or
Community Settings” to provide U.S. public health authorities and
other partners with a framework for assessing and managing risk of
potential exposures to 2019-nCoV and implementing public health
actions based on a person’s risk level and clinical presentation.

Repatriated Flights & Quarantine Orders

CDC supported the Department of State in the safe and expedient ordered
departure of U.S. citizens and residents from Wuhan, China on five chartered
flights.

The Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) Secretary, under
statutory authority, issued federal quarantine orders to all the passengers
(891 people) entering the United States on these planes.

The quarantine period is for 14 days, starting from the day the passengers
left Wuhan, China.

The quarantine is a precautionary and preventive step to maximize the
containment of the virus in the interest of the health of the American public.
This quarantine order also will protect the health of the repatriated persons,
their families, and their communities.

Medical staff will monitor the health of each traveler, including temperature
checks and observation for respiratory symptoms.

CDC will work with the state and local public health departments to transport
any passenger exhibiting symptoms to a hospital for further evaluation.

At the end of the 14-day period, people who have not developed symptoms
will be free to leave.

The first group of returning passengers will complete their 14-day quarantine
period on February 11. No cases of 2019-nCoV infection were detected
among this group of passengers. Another 600+ persons remain under
quarantine.

For more information please visit the 2019 Novel Coronavirus Outbreak Page at:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
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Epi-X Special Media Report — Novel Coronavirus, February 10, 2020

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

o Infectious Disease

o

CALIFORNIA: 5 US evacuees at Travis AFB showing coronavirus
symptoms: CDC

CALIFORNIA: The 1st group of Americans evacuated because of
coronavirus to be released Tuesday

MONTANA: Person in Montana being tested for novel coronavirus
TEXAS: Sheriff addresses inmate's claim he was exposed to Coronavirus
TEXAS: Some San Antonio residents are in self-quarantine for
Coronavirus in their own homes

o Studies

o

Coronavirus: Using masks is important, but not enough to protect against
the virus - The News Minute

International

o Infectious Disease

o

CHINA/UNITED KINGDOM: Coronavirus death toll tops 1,000 in China
as UK declares 'imminent threat'

CHINA: Canadian doctor, WHO team heading to China, where
coronavirus death toll tops 900

JAPAN: Canadian among 65 new coronavirus cases on cruise ship -
Social Sharing

JAPAN: Coronavirus Cases on Cruise Ship Climb to 135 -- Update
MULTIPLE COUNTRIES: Coronavirus death toll rises to 813 worldwide,
equaling SARS - UPI News






o MULTIPLE COUNTRIES: How one man spread coronavirus from
Singapore to UK via the Alps, without setting foot in China
SCOTLAND: Coronavirus labs to begin testing in Scotland - BBC News
TAIWAN: Taiwan confirms one more imported coronavirus case; case
contracts coronavirus while traveling with his parents
THAILAND: Coronavirus cases in Thailand remain at 32
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES: New coronavirus: Eighth case confirmed in
UAE

o UNITED KINGDOM: UK facing a major coronavirus outbreak, experts
warn - News-Medical.net

o UNITED KINGDOM: UK: Coronavirus cases rise to 8 in England,
Diagnostic test rolls out today to 12 labs

o Studies

o Coronavirus Could Be Airborne, Chinese Official Claims

o Novel coronavirus can stay infectious on surfaces for up to 9 days -
Hindustan Times
Novel coronavirus vaccine starts animal trials
Pangolins Are Suspected as a Potential Coronavirus Host
Researchers make critical coronavirus breakthrough that could help curb

spread

National
Infectious Disease

CALIFORNIA: 5 US evacuees at Travis AFB showing coronavirus
symptoms: CDC

FAIRFIELD, Calif. (KRON) — The CDC says five of the evacuees who were
flown in on a chartered flight out of Wuhan, China last week are showing
symptoms of the coronavirus.

According to officials, the patients were from different planes.

No cases of the virus have been confirmed, according to the CDC.

Officials say one of the patients is doing well.

Information on the other patients has not been released.

Right now no other evacuees from Wuhan are expected at Travis Air Force Base.
On Friday, hundreds more people were evacuated from the virus zone in China

and began to arrive at military bases across the U.S. to begin a two-week
quarantine.





Other cities housing evacuees include San Diego, San Antonio, and Omaha.

U.S. officials said at a news conference in Washington on Friday that more than

800 people have been brought to the United States from Wuhan on recent flights,
the Associated Press reports. All evacuees are being quarantined for 14 days and
monitored for any signs of illness.

The original article can be found at https://www.kron4.com/health/coronavirus/5-
us-evacuees-at-travis-afb-showing-coronavirus-symptoms-cdc/

return to top

CALIFORNIA: The 1st group of Americans evacuated because of
coronavirus to be released Tuesday

(CNN) No one in the first group of Americans evacuated on a flight from Wuhan,
China, has tested positive for coronavirus, health officials said a day before their
quarantine expires.

The evacuees will be free to leave March Air Reserve Base near Riverside,
California, Tuesday if they aren't showing any symptoms, Riverside County
Public Health Department said in a release.

The group of 195 people have been quarantined at the base since they arrived
from Wuhan, the epicenter of the outbreak, on January 29.

"To date, no one has tested positive for novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) among
the 195 in quarantine,” the health department said.

It's not clear how those quarantined -- many of whom are US State Department
employees -- will be released or if and how they will be provided with transport to
another destination.

Some people with concerns about the evacuees being in the area have "taken them
out on" employees at the base and their families, the health department said.

"There have been some comments made that have been hurtful -- both in person
and on social media," the release said. "A few base workers have even been
accosted in uniform. This is not acceptable, and needs to stop.”

People on and off the base "are not at increased risk for exposure to the new
virus," the department said, as the evacuees have been "fully separated” from base
personnel.

For the hundreds of people evacuated to the United States from Wuhan just last
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week, the waiting game continues until their 14-day mandated quarantine is up.
They were flown to bases in California, Texas and Nebraska.

More than 1,000 people -- all but two in China -- have died from the coronavirus,
and more than 42,000 cases have been confirmed worldwide.

More people are being quarantined as health officials try to stem the outbreak.

A cruise ship, the Diamond Princess, has become a floating quarantine zone after
dozens of people on it tested positive for the virus in Japan. Some 135 people,
including at least 24 Americans, are infected, Princess Cruises said Monday.

Another cruise ship in New Jersey, after a coronavirus scare kept it docked and its
passengers waiting for days -- set sail Monday afternoon.

The cruise set sail for Bermuda only after four passengers evaluated for
coronavirus all tested negative and were discharged from the hospital, according
to a statement from New Jersey Governor Phil Murphy.

CNN's Stella Chan contributed to this report.
The original article can be found at

https://www.cnn.com/2020/02/10/us/coronavirus-american-evacuees-
release/index.html
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MONTANA: Person in Montana being tested for novel coronavirus

A person in Gallatin County is being evaluated at Bozeman Health Deaconess
Hospital after becoming ill following travel to mainland China and will be tested
for the novel coronavirus.

It's the first reported person under investigation for the virus in Montana,
according to the state Department of Public Health and Human Services.

The Gallatin City-County Health department emphasized that the person is being
tested and monitored, but has not been diagnosed with the virus. Results from
testing, done by the federal Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, are
expected sometime this week.

Novel coronavirus is the cause of a respiratory illness outbreak that was first
detected in Wuhan, China.

In the United States a total of 12 people have tested positive for the virus,
according to the CDC, out of 398 cases under investigation. Cases have been
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confirmed in Washington, California, Arizona, Wisconsin, lllinois and
Massachusetts.

About 42,500 cases of the virus had been confirmed globally by Monday, and
more than 1,000 people have died, with the majority in mainland China.

Jim Murphy, the state health department's Communicable Disease Control and
Prevention bureau chief, said Monday the state has been notified by federal health
officials of about 15 people with a recent travel history in China and is working
with those people to monitor their health.

Matt Kelley, the health officer with the Gallatin City-County Health Department,
said Monday the risk to people in the county and state is very low, but that he
wanted to make information public to avoid the spread of rumors or confusion.

“We wanted to share with people who were expressing concern the information
we have and we wanted to do that in a consistent way and in a widespread way,”
Kelley said.

Kelley said five people in Gallatin County who have recently traveled to China
are working with the state and local health departments to be monitored.

The person who is being tested went to the Bozeman hospital after becoming ill.
The hospital is taking special precautions to protect employees and others, Kelley
said.

"This is the first person that we’ve been monitoring that has shown the
symptoms,” Kelley said.

The risk to anyone in the county remains very low.

"The exposure of this person is really small and we don't even know what is
making this person ill," Kelley said. "The things we would tell people in Gallatin
County today are really the same things we would have told them last week —
take care of yourselves and take the same precautions that you take for influenza."

Murphy said that when people travel from China to the United States, those who
are being allowed back in the country are screened by federal health workers for
symptoms. Those who are not sick and travel back to their home states are
flagged for the state health department.

The state then works with local health departments to monitor those people for
about two weeks, the longest known incubation period for the virus.

Murphy pointed out about 97% of those who have been tested for the virus in the
United States have not had it.





"We're optimistic that our person is going to also test negative and we should
know that mid-week," Murphy said.

The CDC has the only lab that can do testing, but Murphy said Montana's state
labs should be able to test for the virus by the end of the month.

He said the low diagnosis rate shows the screening systems set up at major
airports are working.

"This person, for instance, was somebody that was on our monitoring list and as a
result we were able to reach out and make contact and when something changed
in the person's health status, a medical evaluation was going to occur,” Murphy
said, adding that those on the monitoring list generally have restrictions placed on
their movement to limit the possible spread of a potential illness.

Montana has had four deaths from influenza this year, with 4,033 cases reported
in the state and 186 hospitalizations. All counties have reported at least one case.

There is no vaccine for the novel coronavirus, but the CDC recommends people
generally avoid spreading respiratory viruses and the flu by avoiding contact with
people who are sick; washing your hands; avoiding touching your eyes, nose and
mouth; staying home when you are sick; and cleaning and disinfecting frequently
touched objects and surfaces.

The original article can be found at https://helenair.com/news/state-and-
regional/govt-and-politics/person-in-montana-being-tested-for-novel-
coronavirus/article 27057966-dbe6-57ba-aa60-1ab00b96eac3.html
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TEXAS: Sheriff addresses inmate's claim he was exposed to Coronavirus

SAN ANTONIO - It started with a Sunday afternoon press conference at the
Bexar County Sheriff's office.

Sheriff Javier Salazar said they were booking an inmate into the jail on several
felony charges earlier that morning, when he claimed he'd been working as a
contractor before his arrest.

"And came into contact with some people that were quarantined for Coronavirus
at one of our military installations near by," said Salazar.

Salazar said the claim is likely not true.

"But since the claim was made, we want to make sure we're acting appropriately,



https://helenair.com/news/state-and-regional/govt-and-politics/person-in-montana-being-tested-for-novel-coronavirus/article_27057966-dbe6-57ba-aa60-1ab00b96eac3.html

https://helenair.com/news/state-and-regional/govt-and-politics/person-in-montana-being-tested-for-novel-coronavirus/article_27057966-dbe6-57ba-aa60-1ab00b96eac3.html

https://helenair.com/news/state-and-regional/govt-and-politics/person-in-montana-being-tested-for-novel-coronavirus/article_27057966-dbe6-57ba-aa60-1ab00b96eac3.html



he said.
The sheriff said the inmate was checked out by University Health System

"They determined that while he does exhibit flu-like symptoms, it may be
something like the common cold or the flu," said Salazar.

The inmate was put in to what's called a negative pressure cell.

"Meaning air does not escape that cell, it only pulls air in and then it's disposed of
through another part of the building," said Salazar.

Meanwhile, Metro Health Director Dawn Emerick said health officials are
monitoring a "small number of travelers who have returned from mainland
China."

She said the travelers are in a 14-day self quarantine since their departure from
China and are showing no symptoms of the Coronavirus.

"They will monitor their temperature and check for signs or symptoms and report
to Metro Health twice daily,"” said Emerick.

Back at the Sheriff's office, Salazar says no matter the outcome of this case, it
shows how ready the department is for just such a situation.

"If and when the real thing comes along, we know how to handle it," said Salazar.
The original article can be found at

https://news4sanantonio.com/news/local/sheriff-addresses-inmates-claim-he-was-
exposed-to-coronavirus
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TEXAS: Some San Antonio residents are in self-quarantine for Coronavirus
in their own homes

SAN ANTONIO, Texas - The people under quarantine at Joint Base San Antonio-
Lackland aren’t the only ones who may have been exposed to the coronavirus,

KSAT reports.

According to a press release, the City of San Antonio says it is actively
monitoring Bexar County residents that have traveled back from China.

The residents are conducting 14-day self-quarantines at their own homes.

The San Antonio Metro Health Lab has also received its CDC-issued novel
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coronavirus test kits, which will take two weeks to be fully operational and will
require an additional confirmation from the CDC.

As of Sunday, Bexar County has not received any confirmed reports of the
coronavirus and the risk to the public is still low.

Officials say although there are 12 confirmed cases in the U.S., there are still none
in the state of Texas.

The CDC says the coronavirus is most commonly spread through:

Respiratory droplets released into the air by coughing and sneezing

e Closed personal contact such as touching or shaking hands

« Touching an object or surface with the virus on it and then touching your
mouth, nose, or eyes before washing your hands

o Rarely, fecal contamination

Symptoms that may indicate the coronavirus include a fever, cough, and shortness
of breath, health officials say.

The CDC believes the virus may appear between two to 14 days after exposure.

The original article can be found at https://www.fox7austin.com/news/some-san-
antonio-residents-are-in-self-quarantine-for-coronavirus-in-their-own-homes
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Studies

Coronavirus: Using masks is important, but not enough to protect against
the virus - The News Minute
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Some global health experts stated that masks may not be effective in filtering out
the virus, which is smaller than the pores of the mask.

Demands for surgical masks have been soaring in view of the outbreak of novel
coronavirus (nCoV), a respiratory virus. In fact, several parts of China have been
seeing a shortage of masks in light of its growing demand. Although the exact
characteristics of the transmission of nCoV are yet to be determined, respiratory
viruses generally spread through droplets, such as when an infected person
sneezes and coughs. And while people have been wearing masks to protect
themselves from contracting the virus, experts have raised concerns over the
efficacy of such masks.

Some global health experts, including those at John Hopkins University and the
University of Alberta, stated that masks may not be effective in filtering out the
virus, which is smaller than the pores of the mask. Furthermore, lack of proper
disposal of masks or repeatedly using single-use masks also poses the risks of
transmitting in fractions.

While there are several types of masks, the surgical mask does the most basic
function of protecting one’s mouth and nose. These masks are generally given to
sick individuals to prevent their germs from spreading to those around them.
Wearing these masks ensures that one is protected against droplet and contact
infections, albeit only to a certain extent. If worn too long, these masks may
harbour the same pathogens they are worn to protect against.

Commuters, on the other hand, wear N95 masks on a day-to-day basis to guard
against pollution and dust, although they are most likely not effective enough to
guard against certain smaller pathogens such as bacteria and viruses.

Different masks are composed of different layers and are designed to filter out
particles of a certain size. While surgical masks do not provide respiratory
protection, N95 masks (which is also a type of surgical mask) is a respiratory
protective device .

During the Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) outbreak in 2003,
officials had advised the public to use N95 masks for protection. This came after a
study, conducted by a Hong Kong hospital, found that surgical masks and N95
masks, which are designed to block airborne particles, offered an individual upto
13 times more protection against the virus when working with SARS patients
when compared to not wearing one.

According to World Health Organisation (WHO), an agency of the United
Nations dealing with international public health, there's no harm in using masks as
it can help prevent the spread of germs from an infected person to healthy person.
The global agency recommends it for people who come in close contact with
infected individuals.





However, WHO also places more emphasis on other measures, too, irrespective of
the mask — such as washing hands frequently with soap and water, using alcohol-
based hand sanitisers and keeping hands away from the face, among others. Some
experts encourage wearing a regular surgical mask, just to serve as a reminder to
not touch one’s face.

As of Sunday, over 36,000 individuals have been infected with the virus around

the world with most cases being reported from China. Over 800 people in China
have died of the disease. Countries around the world are racing to find a vaccine.
Officials in Thailand had earlier reported the first instance of a Thai native, who
was tested positive of nCoV, being ‘cured’.

https://www.thenewsminute.com/article/coronavirus-using-masks-important-not-
enough-protect-against-virus-117835

return to top

International
Infectious Disease

CHINA/UNITED KINGDOM: Coronavirus death toll tops 1,000 in China as
UK declares '‘imminent threat’

Dozens of people are quarantined on a cruise ship with the disease in Japan.

American details coronavirus on cruise ship as passengers are
quarantinedRebecca Frasure is one of at least a dozen Americans of the 135 cases
from the Diamond Princess cruise ship in Yokohama, Japan, under
quarantine.Kim Kyung Hoon/Reuters

The death toll for the coronavirus topped the ominous figure of 1,000 in China on
Tuesday as health officials struggle to contain the epidemic.

The Chinese Ministry of Health said 1,016 people have died in China with the
death toll crossing 100 in a day for the first time. There were 108 deaths Monday,
including 103 in Hubei province, where the disease first emerged. The ministry
said 42,638 people in China have been infected and 319 outside of China,
including 12 new cases in the past day.

Britain's health department declared novel coronavirus "a serious and imminent
threat” on Monday and put new quarantine restrictions in place in an attempt to
delay or stop the virus' spread.

Effective immediately, any individual public health professionals consider to be at
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risk for spreading coronavirus will be subject to a 14-day quarantine. Those
restrictions only apply in England.

"I will do everything in my power to keep people in this country safe,” Matt
Hancock, Britain’s health secretary, said in a statement. "We are taking every
possible step to control the outbreak of coronavirus."

The new rules came after a World Health Organization news conference Monday
in which top health officials called reports of human-to-human spread of
coronavirus in France "concerning."

The transmissions, which occurred at a ski resort in France, are worrying
instances of "onward transmission from people with no travel to China," said
Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus, director general at the World Health
Organization.

"The detection of a small number of cases could be the spark that becomes the
bigger fire," he added. "But for now, it's only a spark."

The WHO will convene in Geneva for a global research and innovation forum
Tuesday to identify the gaps in scientists' knowledge about coronavirus and to
accelerate the development of interventions to stem the spread of the disease.

At the same time, an advanced team from WHO will begin its work in China. The
international team will work with Chinese experts on the ground to investigate the
origins and severity of the novel coronavirus.

The overall pattern for coronavirus remains stable. Eighty percent of cases are
mild and about 15% require hospitalization, Tedros explained. Roughly 3%-5% of
people will need intensive care and 2% of cases are fatal.

Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus, Director General of the World Health
Organization, right, and Michael Ryan, left, Executive Director of WHO's Health
Emergencies program, address the... moreTedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus,
Director General of the World Health Organization, right, and Michael Ryan, left,
Executive Director of WHO's Health Emergencies program, address the media
during a press conference at the WHO headquarters in Geneva, Switzerland, Feb.
10, 2020, on the situation regarding to the new coronavirus.Salvatore Di
Nolfi/Keystone via AP

Since 99% of cases have been in China, however, those statistics may not hold
steady if the disease were to spread to a country that has a weaker public health
system than China does -- a possibility that WHO officials have repeatedly
warned about.

"This disease may appear relatively mild in the context of a sophisticated health





system,” said Dr. Mike Ryan, executive director of WHO Health Emergencies
Program. "This may not be the case if it reaches a weaker health system."

To head off that frightening prospect, the WHO is mailing testing Kits to
Cameroon, Cote d'lvoire, DRC, Egypt, Ethiopia, Gabon, Ghana, Iran, Kenya
Morocco Nigeria Tunisia, Uganda and Zambia. The African CDC is also
conducting diagnostic testing training in Senegal and South Africa.

Father and daughter released from hospital at Miramar Airbase

In the meantime, the Americans who were evacuated from Wuhan, China, are
experiencing life under quarantine.

Frank Wicinski and his 3-year-old daughter Annabel spent two days in the
hospital under observation after landing at Miramar Airbase last week. While both
father and daughter were cleared for having coronavirus and can leave the base
after their 14-day quarantine ends, Wicinski's wife, Li Qiong, remains in China,
where she is caring for her father, who has a severe coronavirus case.

A worker in protective clothing, including face mask and gloves, cleans the floor
of the pharmacy attached to the County Oak Medical Centre in Brighton,
England, Feb. 10, 2020,... moreA worker in protective clothing, including face
mask and gloves, cleans the floor of the pharmacy attached to the County Oak
Medical Centre in Brighton, England, Feb. 10, 2020, after it closed for "urgent
operational health and safety reasons,” following reports a member of staff was
infected with the 2019-nCoV strain of the novel coronavirus.Glyn Kirk/AFP via
Getty Images

"[My wife] was told by the doctors, "Your father is dying and probably has one to
two days left,” Wicinski told San Diego ABC affiliate KGTV.

In recent days, Li Qiong was also diagnosed with coronavirus.

"I feel like 1 should've stayed that I could've,” Wicinski said. "I mean, on the one
hand, | know getting Annabel out of there was the right thing to do. But she's my
wife, and I love her."

23 Americans aboard cruise ship in Japan contact coronavirus

U.S. citizen Rebecca Frasure has been in the isolation ward of a Tokyo hospital
since Friday.

Frasure and her husband were supposed to be enjoying themselves on a cruise
around Asia but she's now among the 135 people aboard the Diamond Princess
who have tested positive for the novel coronavirus.





"I haven't seen the outside of my room since | got here,"” Frasure told ABC News
in a telephone interview from her hospital room on Monday. "Just never think that
something like this is going to happen when you're just on vacation, living life.
So, yeah, it was pretty shocking."

The cruise ship has been quarantined at sea in the Japanese port of Yokohama
since arriving there on Feb. 3, according to Japan's Ministry of Health, Labor and
Welfare. All those infected with the newly identified virus have been brought
ashore for treatment, while the other passengers -- including Frasure's husband --
remain confined to their rooms on board until the quarantine period ends.

"He's holding up fine. You know, it's difficult to be separated in this way,"
Frasure said of her husband. "We're just kind of taking it in stride and FaceTiming
and such as we can."

The Diamond Princess cruise ship sits docked at Daikoku Pier in the Japanese
port of Yokohama where it remains in quarantine after a number of people on
board were diagnosed with the... moreThe Diamond Princess cruise ship sits
docked at Daikoku Pier in the Japanese port of Yokohama where it remains in
quarantine after a number of people on board were diagnosed with the novel
coronavirus, Feb. 10, 2020.Carl Court/Getty Images

Princess Cruises, which operates the ship, announced Sunday that it is offering a
full refund to all 2,666 guests on board. More than 400 passengers are from the
United States, and at least 23 of them have been infected with the disease,
according to a Princess Cruises spokesperson.

The new coronavirus causes symptoms similar to pneumonia, ranging from mild,
such as a slight cough, to more severe, including fever and difficulty breathing,
according to the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. There is no
vaccine yet for the virus, nor any known effective therapeutics.

Frasure, who lives with her husband in Forest Grove, Oregon, said she feels "fine"
apart from a slightly stuffy nose. She said the most severe symptoms she
experienced from the virus were a mild fever and cough, both of which have since
resolved.

"It doesn't even feel like a cold,” she told ABC News. "To be perfectly honest, |
wouldn't have known that there was anything wrong with me if they hadn't tested
me."

"I don't think that there's any reason to spread panic,” she added. "I think that
people just need to be aware and, you know, practice good hygiene."

Workers and army officers wearing protective suits walk away from the Diamond
Princess cruise ship, as they prepare to transfer passengers tested positive for the





novel coronavirus, at... moreWorkers and army officers wearing protective suits
walk away from the Diamond Princess cruise ship, as they prepare to transfer
passengers tested positive for the novel coronavirus, at Daikoku Pier Cruise
Terminal in Yokohama, south of Tokyo, Japan, Feb. 10, 2020.Kim Kyung
Hoon/Reuters

At least 319 people in 24 countries outside China have contracted the novel
coronavirus, according to the World Health Organization. Only one patient has
died outside of China -- a 44-year-old man in the Philippines -- bringing the
global death toll to 1,016, which exceeds the number of people killed in the 2002-
2003 SARS outbreak.

The WHO has declared the outbreak a global health emergency.

The epicenter is in the central Chinese city of Wuhan, where the first cases of the
new coronavirus were detected back in December. A 60-year-old American man
who tested positive for the disease died at a Wuhan hospital last week, a U.S.
Embassy spokesperson told ABC News. He's the first U.S. citizen to die after
being diagnosed with the newly discovered virus.

A number of Americans have been evacuated from China in recent weeks, and the
U.S. Department of State has identified dozens more who have requested help in
evacuating from the Chinese province of Hubei, which includes Wuhan.

In the United States, 12 confirmed coronavirus cases have been reported in
Arizona, California, Illinois, Massachusetts, Washington and Wisconsin. The
CDC has shipped newly approved coronavirus tests to labs across the country so
states can begin their own diagnostic testing instead of shipping all samples to the
agency's headquarters in Atlanta.

The outbreak has caused several major U.S. airlines to suspend all flights to
China, and American companies and government agencies have evacuated staff
from the country. The U.S. Department of State issued a Level 4 travel advisory
for China on Jan. 30, warning people to avoid all travel to the country.

A medical worker in a protective suit is seen at an isolated ward of a hospital in
Caidian district following an outbreak of the novel coronavirus in Wuhan, Hubei
province, China, Feb. 6, 2020.A medical worker in a protective suit is seen at an
isolated ward of a hospital in Caidian district following an outbreak of the novel
coronavirus in Wuhan, Hubei province, China, Feb. 6, 2020.China Daily/Reuters

New York residents Milena Basso and Guy Cerullo are among the thousands of
people aboard the Diamond Princess cruise ship quarantined in Japan. The couple,
who are on their honeymoon, said they're trying to remain in good spirits but the
increasing number of infected passengers is concerning.





"It's just slowly creeping up,” Basso told ABC News in a telephone interview
Monday. "It's making us think, like us being on here, we're just prone to this
scenario to happen. That's what's really worrying us."

Like all other passengers on board, the newlyweds are confined to their room.
They are provided with three meals a day, free internet and access to counseling
Services.

Passengers are also allowed access to the ship's upper deck during scheduled
break times while wearing masks and gloves, but Basso and Cerullo said they
don't want to risk it. The couple have even stopped allowing crew members into
their room to clean up.

"I'd rather go mentally crazy than catch the virus,” Basso told ABC News. "It'll be
worth it in the end for us to just get home, to be healthy and clean, and that's it."

ABC News' Monica Bousa, Kevin Lo, Maggie Rulli, Justin Soloman, Anthony
Trotter and Christine Theodorou contributed to this report.

Copyright © 2020 ABC News Internet Ventures. All rights reserved.
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CHINA: Canadian doctor, WHO team heading to China, where coronavirus
death toll tops 900

Canadian doctor, WHO team heading to China, where coronavirus death toll tops
900

Latest developments:

e 908 novel coronavirus deaths in mainland China

e 40,171 confirmed cases in mainland China

e 66 more coronavirus cases confirmed aboard Diamond Princess cruise
ship, bringing total to 130





« Seven confirmed coronavirus cases in Canada (three in Ontario and four in
B.C)

e More than 200 Canadians airlifted from Wuhan, China, in quarantine at
CFB Trenton

e World Health Organization team, led by a Canadian doctor, en route to
China

An advance team of international experts led by the World Health Organization
(WHO) is on its way to Beijing to help investigate the coronavirus epidemic in
China, which authorities said has now claimed 908 lives on the mainland.

The outbreak has caused huge disruptions in China with usually teeming cities
becoming virtual ghost towns during the past two weeks as Communist Party
rulers ordered virtual lockdowns, cancelled flights, closed factories and shut
schools.

WHO director-general Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus, who made a trip to Beijing
for talks with President Xi Jinping and Chinese ministers in late January, returned
with an agreement on sending an international mission.

But it has taken nearly two weeks to get the government's green light on its
composition, which was not announced, other than to say that WHO veteran Dr.
Bruce Aylward, a Canadian epidemiologist and emergencies expert, was heading
it.

The WHO declared the outbreak a global emergency on Jan. 30, days after the
Chinese central government imposed a lockdown on 60 million people in Hubei
province and its capital Wuhan, epicentre of the virus that emerged in December
in a seafood market.

The death toll from the outbreak in mainland China rose by 97 to 908 as of the
end of Sunday, the National Health Commission (NHC) said on Monday.

Across mainland China, there were 3,062 new confirmed infections on Sunday,
bringing the total number so far to 40,171.

Testing aboard the Diamond Princess cruise ship in Japan has found 66 more





confirmed cases of coronavirus, a spokesperson for the cruise line said in an email
Monday. One is a Canadian passenger.

Seven Canadian passengers had previously tested positive for the virus.

That takes the number of confirmed coronavirus cases on the ship docked in
Yokohama, south of Tokyo, to 136, according to domestic broadcasters TBS and
NHK, citing Japanese health ministry sources. The health ministry's
communication office had no information on the report when contacted by
Reuters.

The Diamond Princess was placed on a two-week quarantine on arriving at
Yokohama on Feb. 3 after a man who disembarked in Hong Kong was diagnosed
with the virus.

In Canada, there have been seven confirmed cases of coronavirus — three in
Ontario and four in British Columbia — according to the Public Health Agency of
Canada.

More than 200 Canadians who were airlifted from Wuhan — the city at the centre
of the outbreak in China — are under a 14-day quarantine at a Canadian Forces
base in Trenton, Ont., as they are monitored for symptoms.

The latest patients outside China include a group of British nationals staying in a
mountain village in Haute-Savoie in the Alps, French health officials said, raising
fears of further infections across Europe.

https://www.cbc.ca/news/health/coronavirus-china-deaths-1.5457814
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JAPAN: Canadian among 65 new coronavirus cases on cruise ship - Social
Sharing

Number of confirmed cases rises in China, mainland death toll tops 900
40,554 confirmed cases globally, with 909 deaths in China, according to WHO.

65 additional cases — including 1 Canadian — identified on cruise ship
quarantined in Japan.

WHO advance team arrives in China.

2nd Canadian airlift en route to Wuhan to repatriate people from outbreak
epicentre.
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Coronavirus outbreak will have 'signficant’ impact on economy, Finance Minister
Bill Morneau says.

Risk in Canada low, public health officials say.

China reported a rise in new coronavirus cases Monday, possibly denting
optimism that disease-control measures — including isolating major cities —
might be working, while the operator of a cruise ship in Japan reported dozens of
new cases.

World Health Organization (WHO) chief Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus said in
recent days, health officials have seen "some concerning instances" of onward
transmission of the virus from people with no travel history to China, including
cases reported in France and the U.K.

As of Monday afternoon, there were 40,235 confirmed cases in China with 909
deaths, according to latest figures released by WHO. Outside China, 319
infections had been confirmed in 24 countries, with one death in the Philippines.

He said the detection of that small number of cases "could be the spark that
becomes a bigger fire."

"But for now, it's only a spark," he said. "Our objective remains containment."

Co-operation between nations and experts will be key to containment efforts, he
said. An advance team of experts led by Canadian Dr. Bruce Aylward has already
arrived in Beijing.

The death toll from the new virus passed the 774 people believed to have died in
the 2002-03 epidemic of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS), another
viral outbreak that originated in China. The total of 40,171 cases on the mainland
of the new virus far exceeds the 8,098 sickened by SARS.

China has built two hospitals and sent thousands of extra doctors, nurses and other
health-care workers to Wuhan, the city of 11 million people in central China that
is the epicentre of the outbreak. Most access to Wuhan was suspended on Jan. 23.
Restrictions have spread to other cities with a total population of 60 million
people.

Cruise ship cases increase

The WHO update came after the operator of a cruise ship quarantined in
Yokohama, near Tokyo, said an additional 66 cases were found aboard. The
captain of the ship, however, later revised that number down to 65. That is in
addition to 70 reported earlier.





In a statement, Princess Cruises said there is a Canadian among the new cases.
The other sick passengers are from Australia, England, Japan, the Philippines,
Ukraine and the U.S., the cruise company said.

"We are following guidance from the Japan Ministry of Health on plans for
disembarkation protocols to provide medical care for these new cases," the
statement said.

The original article can be found at https://www.cbc.ca/news/world/coronavirus-
feb-10-1.5457919
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JAPAN: Coronavirus Cases on Cruise Ship Climb to 135 -- Update

TOKYO -- The number of novel coronavirus cases on the Diamond Princess
cruise ship nearly doubled to 135, posing dilemmas for Japan as it weighs testing
all of the more than 3,500 people on board.

The outbreak on the ship, docked in Yokohama south of Tokyo, has emerged as
one of the most difficult virus challenges outside of China, with passengers on
board increasingly anxious as the news each day gets worse.

Officials have attributed the outbreak to a passenger who got off the cruise in
Hong Kong and was later diagnosed with the virus. But it isn't known how so
many people got infected and whether there could be another source of infection.

Japan's Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare said Monday an additional 65
people tested positive and would be treated at hospitals on shore, bringing the
total number of passengers and crew affected to 135. Earlier the ship's captain had
said the number of additional patients was 66.

The ship initially had more than 3,700 passengers and crew. The government
early on decided the logistical challenges of testing all of them were too high,
although it had tested every Japanese person who was airlifted out of Wuhan, the
center of the disease's spread in China. As of Monday, Japan had tested 439
people on the Diamond Princess, focusing on those who had symptoms such as a
fever or close contact with an infected person.

Testing everyone "would have eliminated a lot of anxiety. It would've eliminated
the question mark," said passenger Kimberly Vincent, a 73-year-old American
who lives in Australia. "Some people have been taken to hospitals because of
stress, some with heart attacks."

Japan's health minister, Katsunobu Kato, said Monday his ministry was weighing
whether to test the remaining passengers and crew before they leave the ship. He
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said the government has had to reserve some testing kits in case of an outbreak
elsewhere in the country.

"We're checking details if we can do it or not,” Mr. Kato said. But he warned that
testing might delay the end of the ship's quarantine because passengers would
have to wait on board until their results were available.

Passengers have been told they would be able to leave the ship on Feb. 19,
following World Health Organization guidelines calling for two weeks of
quarantine.

Testing for the virus involves taking a sample from the throat and nose. Each test
can cost up to several hundred dollars, said Koki Kaku, a professor and infectious
disease specialist at the National Defense Medical College Research Institute
outside Tokyo. "Rather than talking about testing people without symptoms, we
should stress ways to prevent cases from getting serious,” Dr. Kaku said.

Passengers were given thermometers on Friday to monitor their body temperature
and were asked to alert the crew if it registered above 37.5 degrees Celsius (99.5
degrees Fahrenheit).

So far, no one in Japan has died of the virus. Apart from the cruise ship, the
government has identified 26 people in Japan with the virus, and none is in
serious condition.

Kent Frasure, 42, from Forest Grove, Ore., said he understood why authorities
were focusing tests on those who may be ill. "They probably don't want to deal
with the logistical nightmare of offloading passengers that are not sick. Where
would we go?" he said. Mr. Frasure's wife, Rebecca, tested positive and was
brought to an isolation room at a Tokyo hospital, while he tested negative and
remains on the ship.

There are 410 designated hospitals in Japan with nearly 2,000 beds that can
handle the precautions needed for people with the novel coronavirus, according to
the health ministry.

Write to Suryatapa Bhattacharya at Suryatapa.Bhattacharya@wsj.com and Miho
Inada at miho.inada@wsj.com

(END) Dow Jones Newswires
February 10, 2020 09:41 ET (14:41 GMT)

Copyright © 2020, Dow Jones & Company, Inc.
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MULTIPLE COUNTRIES: Coronavirus death toll rises to 813 worldwide,
equaling SARS - UPI News

Feb. 9 (UPI) -- The death toll from the coronavirus increased Sunday to 813
worldwide, equaling the number who died from the severe acute respiratory
syndrome epidemic of 2002-03.

All but two of the deaths are in mainland China. The other two were in Hong
Kong and the Philippines though the patients had traveled from the nation.

In China, 89 additional deaths were reported Sunday through Saturday, which is
three more than the previous day's figure, according to China's National Health
Commission. One week ago , there were 304 deaths with the first dearth reported
onJan. 11.

The number of newly confirmed cases rose by 2,656, which is a drop from 3,385
new ones Friday.

In all, the number of cases worldwide is 37,566, including 37,198 in mainland
China.

In Hubei province, the epicenter of the outbreak, there were 81 new deaths and
2,147 more newly confirmed cases. In all, the province's total fatalities from the
outbreak is 780 and total cases is 27,100.

In the city of Wuhan, where the virus was first discovered, there were 1,379 new
cases.

A total of 600 patients were released from hospitals after being cured, including
324 in Hubei Province. Also, 31,124 people who had had close contact with
infected patients were freed from medical observation.

So far, 371,905 people have been identified as having had close contact with
infected patients., including 188,183 under medical observation, the health agency
reported.

Meanwhile, China's Ambassador to the United States Cui Tiankai said on CBS'
"Face the Nation" that they have been working closely with the World Health
Organization and that U.S. experts will be entering China "very soon."

"We welcome the American experts to participate in our efforts, and we are
coordinating with the World Health Organization because a lot of things are done
under the auspicious of the World Health Organization,” Cui said. "We certainly
welcome American experts to join the group that the WHO is assembling and I'm
sure they'll be going to China very soon."





Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus, the WHO's director-general, also said in a
statement Sunday that he had just seen a team of international experts led by Dr.
Bruce Aylward off at the airport heading to China.

The comments appear to be a turnaround following combative remarks by China
directed at the United States in response to its offers of assistance. Beijing has
chastizing Washington for implementing strict screening and quarantine measures
while saying the assistance offered has neither arrived nor has it been
"substantial."

China has been attempting to increase the number of supplies and medical
equipment.

On Saturday night , Hubei deputy governor Cao Guangjing said protection gear
for medics in the province remained nearly 20 percent short of what was needed.

The National Development and Reform Commission, which is a macroeconomic
planning agency under the State Council, the country's cabinet, said of health
screening equipment, and drugs and vaccines, were being pushed to produce more
of them as soon as possible. The government will help companies to secure
funding, licences, facilities and raw materials if needed, and would buy any
unsold products, it said.

Outside China, there are 368 cases, including 29 in Hong Kong, 10 in Macau and
18 in Taiwan. Twelves cases have been reported in the United States, according to
the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

Travel from China has been curtailed.

On Friday, Royal Caribbean Cruises and Norwegian Cruise Lines announced all
travelers with Chinese, Hong Kong and Macau passports, regardless of when or
whether they had recently been to mainland China., will be banned. In addition,
cruise lines has rerouted voyages, ending stops in China.

When the Royal Caribbean's Anthem of the Seas docked in Bayonne, N.J., on
Friday, four passengers were sent to a New Jersey hospital after 27 travelers on
board were screened for the coronavirus.

Seventy cases have now been confirmed on board the Diamond Princess cruise
ship off the coast of Yokohama, Japan. A total of 3,700 people are on board,
including 428 Americans.

The economic impact is forecast to be worse than SARS, according to Hong
Kong's financial secretary.





"The actual impact of this epidemic on Hong Kong's economy depends on its
development, but | believe that the outlook is not optimistic and is likely to be a
stronger impact than that of SARS in 2003," Paul Chan wrote on his blog . "In
terms of internal factors, mainland visitors now account for 78% of all visitors to
Hong Kong, a percentage much higher than 41% in 2002. In recent years, tourism
accounts for 32% of Hong Kong's total service industry output, which is higher
than 21% during the SARS period. Therefore, if the tourism and retail industry
continue to weaken, there will be a more significant impact on our economy."

Meanwhile, Ghebreyesus said the WHO has yet to raise the $675 million it
requested from international partners on Wednesday to fund a three-month
international preparedness and response plan, that they have yet to me.

"In an evolving public health, emergency, all countries must step up efforts to
prepare for [the 2019-nCoV]'s possible arrival and do their utmost to contain it
should it arrive,” he said. "This means lab capacity for rapid diagnosis, contact
tracing and other tools in the public health arsenal.”

The WHO has all called for a meeting later this week of 400 experts to convene in
Geneva, Switzerland, to "prioritize work on all the tools we need, including rapid
diagnostics, a vaccine and effective treatments,” he said.

The original article can be found at https://www.upi.com/Top_News/World-
News/2020/02/09/Coronavirus-death-toll-rises-to-813-worldwide-equaling-
SARS/7961581256784/
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MULTIPLE COUNTRIES: How one man spread coronavirus from
Singapore to UK via the Alps, without setting foot in China

British citizen passed on virus to at least 11 others after catching it at conference
in Southeast Asia Authorities are now trying to track down passengers who took
the same flight as he did from Geneva back to the UK

A British man managed to pass on the coronavirus to at least 11 other people
without ever setting foot in the epicentre of the outbreak in China, in an infectious
journey that shows how the deadly virus can spread rapidly around a globalised
world.

The adult British citizen, who has not been named publicly, caught the virus while
attending a conference in Singapore and then passed it on to several compatriots
while on holiday in the French Alps, before finally being diagnosed back in the
UK.

Of those infected by the man, five have been hospitalised in France, five in
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Britain and one other man on the Spanish island of Mallorca.

How did he pass on the new coronavirus so rapidly in so many different places?
Singapore

The man attended a business conference in Singapore from January 20-22.

More than 100 people took part in the conference, including at least one Chinese
national from Hubei province, the epicentre of the epidemic that has now left
more than 900 dead.

Haute-Savoie, French Alps

He then travelled on to France to spend some days from January 24-28 at the ski
resort of Contamines-Montjoie in the Alps with a group of other British citizens
staying in two apartments in the same chalet.

Brighton, England

Stricken with fever after his return to the south of England, the man then went to a
medical centre in the southeastern town of Brighton, where he was diagnosed

with the coronavirus.

On February 6 he was transferred to the infectious diseases unit at the hospital of
St Thomas in London.

Five other people who had contact with him at the French ski chalet were then
confirmed by the British health authorities to be infected.

Some of the staff from The Grenadier pub, which the man went to just before he
was hospitalised, have also been placed in isolation. But the pub has stayed open.

A medical centre in Brighton said Monday it had temporarily closed for “an
urgent operational health and safety reason”.

The BBC and Sky News said one of the centre’s staff members had tested positive
for the virus, although this was not officially confirmed.

Paris

Health Minister Agnes Buzyn said on February 8 that five British nationals,
including a child, who stayed at the chalet with the man had tested positive.

Six other Britons staying in the same chalet were also hospitalised for
observation.





“They show no serious signs” of those infected having any threat to their lives,
added Buzyn.

Business owners in the Contamines-Montjoie resort have been keen to avoid any
exaggerations of the threat as French families prepared to descend on the area for
the half-term ski holidays.

Three schools attended by one of the British infected — the child aged nine — are
closed and 100 have been people tested. All the results have been negative so far.

Similar efforts have been made to track down passengers who took a flight from
Geneva — the closest large airport to Contamines-Montjoie — with the man when
he went back to Britain on January 28.

Mallorca, Spain

One member of the group he stayed with in France then sought medical help after
returning to his home in Mallorca. The contamination took place between January
25 and January 29, according to the Spanish authorities.

The man in Mallorca is “currently in good health. He shows practically no
symptoms”, said Fernando Simon, an official from Spain’s health ministry.

The Mallorca man’s wife and two daughters aged 10 and 7, who were also
hospitalised for tests, have shown no sign of infection.

Pandemic fears

Experts said that the speed of the transmission showed the potential for the novel
coronavirus to become a global pandemic.

“The recent report of transmission to British nationals in France are a worrying
but perhaps not unexpected development,” said Paul Hunter, Professor in
Medicine, University of East Anglia.

“This reinforces the fact that transmission is no longer restricted to China. It is
still too early to know when and if the epidemic will become pandemic and
whether we will see start to see sustained person to person transmission in
Europe.”

The original article can be found at https://www.scmp.com/news/world/united-
states-canada/article/3049933/how-one-man-spread-coronavirus-singapore-uk-

alps
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SCOTLAND: Coronavirus labs to begin testing in Scotland - BBC News
Two new testing facilities for the coronavirus have been created in Scotland.

Until now, all samples taken from people suspected of having the virus in
Scotland had been sent to England.

Scotland's chief medical officer said laboratories at Glasgow Royal Infirmary and
at the Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh would begin testing samples.

So far 57 people in Scotland have been tested for the virus with all confirmed as
negative.

Coronavirus: Your questions answered

Despite the new facilities, if someone does test positive for the virus, a
confirmatory test will be carried out at Public Health England's Colindale
laboratory in London.

Dr Catherine Calderwood has warned that while there had not been any confirmed
cases of the virus in Scotland, it was "highly likely" that a patient would test
positive at some point.

The Department of Health in England described the coronavirus as a "serious and
imminent threat” to public health.

Dr Calderwood told the BBC Radio Scotland's Good Morning Scotland
programme that it was "just a matter of time" before a positive case of
coronavirus was confirmed in Scotland.

"We are asking people who have returned from those areas of south-east Asia to
be aware of symptoms - shortness of breath or a cough or a fever," she added.
"And, if they have symptoms, to self-isolate and ring either a GP or NHS 24 and
we will give instructions on what to do."

These areas include mainland China, Thailand, Japan, the Republic of Korea,
Hong Kong, Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia and Macao.

Dr Calderwood added: "This has been well publicised. There is a lot of
information on NHS Inform and on the Health Protection Scotland website so we
are confident that the message is getting to people to know what to do.

"This is a new virus in humans so we're learning about it all the time. We have an
expert group from all across the UK which is meeting several times every week to
give us the latest information.





"It is uncertain because we haven't seen this virus before, but we are learning
about it all the time."

Quarantine powers strengthened

In addition to the eight people who have tested positive for coronavirus in the UK,
a British man in Majorca and five Brits in France have also tested positive .

In China where the outbreak began, the death toll from the virus has risen to more
than 900.

The UK government has announced new powers to keep people in quarantine to
stop the spread of the virus.

Officials have told the BBC the announcement uses legal language to keep people
who have travelled from Wuhan in quarantine in Milton Keynes and the Wirral,
the BBC's health editor Hugh Pym said.

A Department of Health spokesman said: "We are strengthening our regulations
so we can keep individuals in supported isolation for their own safety and if
public health professionals consider they may be at risk of spreading the virus to
other members of the public.

"This measure will rightly make it easier for health professionals to help keep
people safe across the country.”

The original article can be found at https://www.bbc.com/news/uk-scotland-
51436102
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TAIWAN: Taiwan confirms one more imported coronavirus case; case
contracts coronavirus while traveling with his parents

The Central Epidemic Command Center (CECC) announced one more imported
confirmed cases of 2019 novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) infection on February 8,
2020. This new case is a close contact (their son in his 20s) of the married couple
in their 50s who reside in northern Taiwan and were recorded as the confirmed
cases in the press release dated the evening of February 6. The case traveled
abroad with his parents but didn’t develop any suspected symptoms. The
competent health unit arranged to put the case in an isolation ward and collect his
samples. The case tested positive for 2019-nCoV today (February 9). The hospital
and the health unit have proceeded with prevention measures, including the
investigation of the case and contact tracing, according to relevant procedures. As
of writing, a total of 18 confirmed cases have been reported in Taiwan.
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THAILAND: Coronavirus cases in Thailand remain at 32

Confirmed cases of coronavirus in Thailand remain at 32 persons — nine Thais
and 23 Chinese — with 10 having returned home and 22 in hospital, while the
condition of one Thai who returned from Wuhan, China, is normal, Public Health
Ministry spokesman Dr Taweesin Visanuyothin said today (February 10).

The coronavirus surveillance programme has seen a total of 689 patients, 50 per
cent Thai and the remaining 50 Chinese. Of these, 334 were allowed to go home,
most having seasonal influenza.

The ministry found that the virus earlier spread in five areas — Region 1 in the
upper North, Bangkok Metropolitan Region 4, Region 13 in Bangkok, Region 6
in the East and Region 11 in the upper South.

“According to a survey on demand for medical masks in more than 1,000
hospitals, we found that there are approximately one million masks in stock,”
Taweesin said.

Meanwhile, the director of the department dealing with communicable diseases,
Dr Sopon lamsirithawon, said the number of Chinese tourists had declined due to
a ban on them leaving the country and the closure of Chinese airports for more
than 10 days. Therefore, there have been no new cases of Chinese tourists
entering. The focus this week will be on monitoring high-risk groups to diagnosis
and prevent any spread of infection to the Thai public.

Answering a question on blood donation from a taxi driver who recovered from
the virus, Taweesin said a recent study of new disease treatments has shown that
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when healed, a person will become immune to the virus. They gain strong
immunity after approximately two weeks and the best immunity after about four
weeks or a month; after this, however, the immune system may gradually
decrease. Therefore, the blood of a recovered person can be immediately
extracted to obtain lymphatic cells that have immunity, or antibodies.

This is considered a better plan than medicine, since the immune system can catch
pathogens, he added. This idea was taken from the time of SARS, when people
who survived were asked for blood to be used to treat other cases, and during the
Ebola era, when an American doctor was infected and received blood from an
African boy who had recovered from the virus.

“We have heard that a medical team in China is currently working on this too.
China has thousands of patients who have been healed using blood from
recovered patients. For Thailand right now, there is only one taxi driver who has
recovered. The rest are Chinese people returning to their country. In the Nakhon
Pathom case, the elderly woman did not meet the criteria for blood donation
because of her age — 73 — and heart disease,” Taweesin said.

“The amount of blood used is the same as normal blood donations. In the future,
if more people recover, they may be requested to donate blood for studies. The
blood of recovered patients can be injected into two others in a severe condition,
with a 48-hour wait for lab results. However, it cannot be developed into a
vaccine because of the decrease in condition brought on by the virus,” he added.

© 2020 Nation Multimedia Group Public Co., Ltd
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UNITED ARAB EMIRATES: New coronavirus: Eighth case confirmed in
UAE

ABU DHABI, 10th February 2020 (WAM) - The Ministry of Health and
Prevention announced today the eighth confirmed case of new coronavirus in the
UAE, which is an Indian national who had interacted with a recently diagnosed
person.

The Ministry announced Sunday the country’s first recovery of a new coronavirus
case, a 73-year-old Chinese patient.

"All reported cases are in stable condition, except for one case, who is being put
under close observation by a team of senior consultants at the Intensive Care
Unit," a statement by the Ministry said.

"We assure members of the community that we are taking all adequate preventive
measures including check-ups and observation of the patients’ escorts," it added.





The Ministry also confirmed that, in coordination with health and other concerned
authorities in the country, it has taken all the necessary precautions to ensure that
highly efficient preventive measures are in place.

It urged the public to follow the preventive procedures and to read the awareness
instructions, available on its website and the official websites of health authorities
in the UAE.

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

The original article can be found at https://wam.ae/en/details/1395302822895
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UNITED KINGDOM: UK facing a major coronavirus outbreak, experts
warn - News-Medical.net

The novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV or Wuhan coronavirus) is spreading like
wildfire across the globe and health officials are racing to contain the virus.
Experts in the United Kingdom warn that the country is facing a major
coronavirus outbreak in the coming weeks as the number of confirmed cases rises
to four, as more than 25 countries have reported increasing case toll.

The coronavirus started in Wuhan City in Hubei province in China in the last
weeks of December 2019. In a matter of two months, the virus has spread to other
countries across the globe, with the death toll topping 900, surpassing the SARS
outbreak fatalities in 2002-2003. The number of confirmed cases increased to a
staggering 40,000. Outside China, there are 288 confirmed cases, with one death
in the Philippines and one in the USA.

UK facing major outbreak in coming weeks

Professor Peter Piot, director of the London School of Hygiene & Tropical
Medicine, said the outbreak is more likely to become a pandemic, with the
increased and fast rate of infection. Piot co-discovered Ebola and the presence of
HIV-AIDS in Africa. He said that due to the mode of transmission of the present
coronavirus outbreak, the potential spread is higher, and it poses a greater threat
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to people across the globe.

The statement comes after a fourth patient has been diagnosed with coronavirus in
the country, who contracted the virus in France after coming in contact with a
previously confirmed case in the U.K.

Another patient in Majorca has tested positive for the coronavirus. Though his
immediate family has not contracted the virus, health officials are working
double-time to tract all individuals who may have met or encountered the patient.

The patient is being treated at the Royal Free Hospital in London. The country’s
four cases have tested positive of the infection, from over 600 persons under
investigation.

Final evacuation of Britons
CDC diagnostic coronavirus test gets FDA emergency approval

The U.K. has repatriated the last batch of Britons who were stuck in the
coronavirus-hit city of Wuhan. The last batch and final evacuation landed in the
country. More than 200 passengers landed at RAF Brize Norton in Oxfordshire on
Feb. 9, with all passengers subjected to medical evaluation and quarantine for 14
days.

The incubation period of the virus lasts between 7 and 14 days, so people who
need to be in isolation may need two weeks to make sure they didn’t contract the
infection.

The patients were taken to the Kents Hill Park Hotel in Milton Keynes,
Buckinghamshire for the duration of the quarantine period to contain the virus and
prevent its spread. Meanwhile, two British residents who wanted to go back to the
U.K. from China were denied entry to the flight because they failed temperature
checks.

No-Deal Brexit Style

The country ministers have imposed a “no-deal Brexit style” emergency plan as
fears that China will shut down factories and cities for the coming months,
leaving many nations, including Britain with the low supply of goods
manufactured there.

The emergency plan aims to secure vital and important goods to conserve them
until supply levels return to normal. The Department of Health has also been
informed to make sure all medical supplies are enough to cover the period,
especially that the virus is spreading in the country. Further, the business
department is looking for alternative sources of some supplies, which may have





high exposure in China.
Spread of infection outside China

The World Health Organization (WHO)’s director-general Tedros Adhanom
Ghebreyesus warned that the transmission of the coronavirus outside China may
continue to increase, hence, countries should prepare for the possibility.

The health agency is pioneering a global research and innovation forum to fight
the current coronavirus outbreak. Health officials will conduct the forum between
Feb. 11 and 12 in Geneva, in collaboration with the Global Research
Collaboration for Infectious Disease Preparedness. Leading scientists,
government representatives, and health agencies will attend the forum to help
develop new tools, vaccines, diagnostics, therapeutics, and other innovations to
contain the spread of the deadly virus.

The original article can be found at https://www.news-
medical.net/news/20200209/UK-facing-a-major-coronavirus-outbreak-experts-

warn.aspx
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UNITED KINGDOM: UK: Coronavirus cases rise to 8 in England,
Diagnostic test rolls out today to 12 labs

By NewsDesk @infectiousdiseasenews

In a follow-up on the novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) situation in the United
Kingdom, the Chief Medical Officer for England, Professor Chris Whitty said
today that four additional patients in England have tested positive for novel
coronavirus, bringing the total number of cases in the UK to eight.

The new cases are all known contacts of a previously confirmed UK case, and the
virus was passed on in France.

The patients have been transferred to specialist NHS centres at Guy’s and St
Thomas’ and The Royal Free hospitals, and we are now using robust infection
control measures to prevent further spread of the virus, Whitty noted.

In related news, Public Health England (PHE) announced today that the novel
coronavirus diagnostic test they developed will be rolled out to laboratories across
the UK starting today.

The increase in diagnostic capacity from one laboratory in London to 12 labs over
the coming weeks, will accelerate the country’s testing capabilities. The
laboratories are in the following locations: Scotland (2 laboratories), Northern
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Ireland, Wales, London, Cambridge, Birmingham, Bristol, Manchester, Leeds,
Newcastle and Southampton.

The original article can be found at http://outbreaknewstoday.com/uk-
coronavirus-cases-rise-to-8-in-england-diagnostic-test-rolls-out-today-to-12-labs-
34413/
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Coronavirus Could Be Airborne, Chinese Official Claims
Coronavirus Could Be Airborne, Chinese Official Claims
By Kashmira Gander On 2/10/20

ealth officials in China are conflicted as to whether the deadly new coronavirus
can spread through the air, with one expert saying 2019-nCoV could "in theory"
be airborne.

Zeng Qun, the deputy head of the Shanghai Civil Affairs Bureau, told a press
briefing on Saturday that the virus can be spread via direct transmission, which
involves contact with the infected person. However, the China Daily newspaper
reported Zeng also suggested the new member of the large coronavirus family—
which includes infections like the common cold as well as SARS—is capable of
aerosol transmission.

At a briefing held by the municipal government on the bug which has killed over
900 people, Zeng said: "Aerosol transmission refers to the mixing of the virus
with droplets in the air to form aerosols, which causes infection after inhalation,
according to medical experts."

As such, these types of diseases can linger in the air for long periods of time. Only
a few diseases spread this way, including tuberculosis and measles.

Zeng advised members of the public to therefore be aware of this potential risk of
passing on the virus when at family gatherings.

Shen Yinzhong, the medical director of the Shanghai Public Health Clinical
Center, said 2019-nCoV could "in theory" spread through the air. However, Shen
said more research is needed to confirm this, according to The New York Times
which cited Shanghai's The Paper.

This view was questioned on Sunday, when researcher Feng Luzhao of the
Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention told a press conference there
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is no evidence that the virus can form aerosols. Feng said, according to China
Daily, that the most likely route of transmission appears to be direct, where a
person breathes in the air of an infected person who has coughed or sneezed,
which is different to airborne transmission. In addition, he said it is unlikely the
virus can spread through fruit and vegetables.

Feng advised members of the public to open windows to ventilates spaces at least
twice a day to lower the chance of the bug spreading.

Responding to Zeng's claims, lan Mackay, a virologist at the Australian Infectious
Diseases Research Centre and, told newsGP service on the website of the Royal
Australian College of General Practitioners: "At the moment this is just a
pronouncement without supporting evidence.

"We have to be careful because we have seen numerous false starts and wild
claims around this virus, which have all lacked any evidence, quality expert
review, or slow and careful consideration before publication or any expertise
associated with their original analysis."

Confirmation that 2019-nCoV is airborne would likely affect healthcare workers
such as family physicians more than it would change how the bug is being
tackled, McKay argued.

The new coronavirus first came to the attention of the authorities late year when
workers at a wholesale seafood market in the central Chinese city of Wuhan,
Hubei started falling ill. As such, very little is known about the nature of 2019-
nCoV.

The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) explains on its
website that most of what is known about 2019-nCoV comes from our
understanding of other coronaviruses.

The CDC states: "Person-to-person spread is thought to occur mainly via
respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes, similar
to how influenza and other respiratory pathogens spread.

"These droplets can land in the mouths or noses of people who are nearby or
possibly be inhaled into the lungs. It's currently unclear if a person can get 2019-
nCoV by touching a surface or object that has the virus on it and then touching
their own mouth, nose, or possibly their eyes."

To prevent the spread of 2019-nCoV, the CDC recommends people follow the
general steps for acute respiratory infections.

These include washing hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds,
particularly after using the bathroom, before eating, and after coughing, sneezing





or blowing your nose. When sneezing or coughing, cover your mouth with a
tissue or your elbow and throw away the tissue immediately. Try not to touch
your eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands. Stay at home if you are sick, and
if you are healthy avoid those who are ill. Objects and surfaces should be cleaned
and disinfected regularly using spray or wipes. The general public don't need to
wear masks against 2019-nCoV, the CDC states.

The virus has spread to over 25 countries and territories, including the U.S. and
Japan. But—as shown in the infographic by Statista below—it is not known to
have reached Africa or South America. Around a third of all people diagnosed
with the deadly new coronavirus outside of mainland China are on board a cruise
ship quarantined off the coast of Japan.

https://www.newsweek.com/coronavirus-could-airborne-chinese-official-claims-
1486493
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Novel coronavirus can stay infectious on surfaces for up to 9 days -
Hindustan Times

On average, coronavirus survives for four to five days, according to the study
published in the Journal of Hospital Infection.

The novel coronavirus which has led to the death of over 800 people in China
may stay infectious for up to nine days, researchers have warned.

On average, they survive between four and five days, according to the study
published in the Journal of Hospital Infection.

“Low temperature and high air humidity further increase their lifespan,”
explained Professor Gunter Kampf from the Institute of Hygiene and
Environmental Medicine at the Greifswald University Hospital in Germany.

Together with Professor Eike Steinmann, Head of the Department for Molecular
and Medical Virology at Ruhr-Universitat Bochum (RUB) in Germany, Kampf
has compiled findings from 22 studies on coronaviruses and their inactivation for
a future textbook.

The evaluated studies focus on the pathogens Sars coronavirus and Mers
coronavirus. But the researchers said that the findings should be transferable to
the novel coronavirus.

“Different coronaviruses were analysed, and the results were all similar,”
Steinmann said.
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“Under the circumstances, the best approach was to publish these verified
scientific facts in advance, in order to make all information available at a glance,’
Steinmann added.

b

Since there is no specific therapy against the novel coronavirus, the prevention of
infection is of particular importance in order to stem the epidemic.

Like all droplet infections, the virus can spread via hands and surfaces that are
frequently touched.

“In hospitals, these can be door handles, for example, but also call buttons,
bedside tables, bed frames and other objects in the direct vicinity of patients,
which are often made of metal or plastic,” Kampf said.

Tests with various disinfection solutions showed that agents based on ethanol,
hydrogen peroxide or sodium hypochlorite are effective against coronaviruses.

If these agents are applied in appropriate concentrations, they reduce the number
of infectious coronaviruses by four so-called log steps within one minute: this
means, for example, from one million to only 100 pathogenic particles.

If preparations based on other active ingredients are used, the product should be
proven to be at least effective against enveloped viruses, said the study.

“As a rule, this is sufficient to significantly reduce the risk of infection,” Kampf
said.

The original article can be found at https://www.hindustantimes.com/world-
news/coronavirus-can-stay-infectious-on-surfaces-for-up-to-9-days/story-
FADRxPLqVSeFieosZwVa3M.html
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Novel coronavirus vaccine starts animal trials

A candidate vaccine targeting the novel coronavirus has been tested on animals,
according to a report Monday on news portal yicai.com, citing sources with the
Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC).

The mRNA vaccine was co-developed by the CDC, Shanghai-based Tongji
University School of Medicine and Stermirna Therapeutics Co., Ltd. The vaccine
samples were injected into more than 100 mice Sunday, the report said.

This came just two weeks after the center successfully isolated the first new
coronavirus strain on Jan. 24.
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A CDC official warned that the animal testing is in a very early stage of vaccine
development and there are still many steps to be taken before the vaccine is ready
to be used on humans.

Testing on mice is only an initial screening of a candidate vaccine. After that
there will be toxicity tests on larger animals such as monkeys to ensure the safety
of the vaccine in human clinical trials, said the report, citing a researcher of
Tongji University.

The development and production cycle of the mRNA vaccine is shorter than that
of traditional vaccines.

A number of research institutes and companies around the world are stepping up
efforts in developing vaccines and agents against the novel coronavirus, which
has already caused 40,171 confirmed cases in China as of Sunday.

The original article can be found at http://www.china.org.cn/china/2020-
02/10/content_75691341.htm

return to top

Pangolins Are Suspected as a Potential Coronavirus Host

The world’s most trafficked mammal may be involved in the Wuhan outbreak, but
the evidence is far from clear.

In the search for the animal source or sources of the coronavirus epidemic in
China, the latest candidate is the pangolin, an endangered, scaly, ant-eating
mammal that is imported in huge numbers to Chinese markets for food and
medicine.

The market in pangolins is so large that they are said to be the most trafficked
mammals on the planet. All four Asian species are critically endangered, and it is
far from clear whether being identified as a viral host would be good or bad for
pangolins. It could decrease the trade in the animals, or cause a backlash.

It is also far from clear whether the pangolin is the animal that passed the new
virus to humans. Bats are still thought to be the original host of the virus. If
pangolins are involved in disease transmission, they would act as an intermediate
host. The science so far is suggestive rather than conclusive, and because of the
intense interest in the virus, some claims have been made public before the
traditional scientific review process.

As a result, some researchers who specialize in studying diseases that spill over
from animals to humans have expressed frustration about conducting discussions
about scientific claims without the life breath of science: publicly available data
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and accounts of how the research was done that have been vetted by other
scientists.

While scientists wait for details on genetic studies, there is a gaping hole in the
more mundane, but equally important, detective work involved in tracking the
path of a disease. To be certain of what happened with the new virus, researchers
need to know exactly which animals were present in the market in Wuhan which
may have been instrumental in the spread of the disease.

The virus was found in people associated with the market, and in the market
environment — on surfaces, for instance, or in cages. However, some of the early
cases, including what might have been the first reported case, were in people who
were not associated with the market. Jon Epstein, vice president for science and
outreach at EcoHealth Alliance in New York, said this means the first jump from
animals to humans may not have occurred in the marketplace. People may have
contracted the disease from animals at another location or earlier, as yet unknown
cases may have contracted the disease at the market and passed it on to other
people.

Further complicating matters, animals at the Wuhan market seem to have been
quickly disposed of, although reports from China were that samples from those
animals tested negative for the virus.

“That’s the black box we have, what animals were there, what animals involved,”
said Dr. Epstein.

In previous coronavirus outbreaks, SARS in China in 2003 and MERS in Saudi
Arabia in 2012, interviews with people who had contact with animal hosts were
essential to finding the source, Dr. Epstein said.

Palm civets turned out to be an intermediate host of SARS and camels an
intermediate host of MERS. In both outbreaks, researchers eventually found that
the origin of the virus was in bats, where the virus could live without sickening
the animals. From bats, the viruses seem to have jumped to intermediate hosts and
then to people.

An earlier indication that pangolins could be a possible source of human
coronavirus infection appeared in a report that predates the epidemic. Chinese
researchers published a report in October that documented that pangolins can host
a variety of coronaviruses. They released the genetic sequences from their
analysis to public databases where they could be analyzed.

Then, on Friday, the Xinhua News Agency reported that researchers at South
China Agricultural University had found a virus in pangolins that had a 99 percent
match to the novel coronavirus that has now sickened 40,000 people and killed
more than 900. That would be the closest match so far.





The news report did not say the finding was conclusive, but that the result means
“pangolins may be an intermediate host of the virus.” Scientists in the field are
eagerly awaiting publication of the findings, and until then, they are impossible to
evaluate.

In addition, a post on the website Virological, suggested that a coronavirus from
bats could have recombined with one from pangolins to form the new virus.

Joseph Petrosino, at Baylor College of Medicine, said Matthew Wong, a bio-
informatician in his lab, posted an analysis he had done. Dr. Petrosino said he
expected the work to be posted on bioRxiv shortly and that he and his colleagues
have submitted it to a peer-reviewed journal.

In essence, he said, data mining of genomic data posted in the last 12 months —
most importantly the October report on pangolins — indicated that a portion of a
coronavirus in pangolins was nearly identical to one in the new virus. That portion
involves the way that the virus invades human cells. Therefore, they propose, the
bat virus and pangolin virus may have combined, perhaps in pangolins in the
wild, perhaps in another animal.

Dr. Petrosino said he’s eager for the peer review process, but the intensity of
attention to the new virus made public discussion somewhat inevitable. The
website Virological, he said, is like “Twitter for geeks,” not a place where news is
usually made. His lab’s research was first reported in the Daily Maverick, a South
African news site.

What might have been early hints of hypotheses or preliminary findings in
another context now attract global attention. CITES, the international organization
that lists endangered species, tweeted that #Pangolins may have spread
#coronavirus to humans.”

That drew a response from Hume Field, science and policy adviser for EcoHealth
Alliance in Australia, who worked on both SARS and MERS. He responded:

“I appreciate CITES genuine concern for pangolins and the devastating illegal
trade, but to seek to further their cause by propagating this unsubstantiated news
release only adds to confusion and rumor.”

Public databases enable any lab, anywhere, to investigate and analyze genetic
sequences published for bat and pangolin coronaviruses, and hypothesize what
may have happened.

Benjamin Neumann, chairman of the biology department at Texas A&M
University, is one of the scientists who have been looking at the sequences in his
lab and talking to other scientists examining them. “Similar analyses are taking





place in labs around the world right now,” he said.

But, he said, “While the pangolin-associated viruses appear to be related to the
novel coronavirus that is infecting people, it is not yet the smoking gun that tells
us how 2019-nCoV originated.” That’s what the virus causing the epidemic is
called.

He pointed out that the pangolins could have been infected by the same virus that
sickens humans, but be just another victim rather than the source.

Determining the transmission of a virus from an animal to a human requires much
more information, Dr. Epstein said.

He said, “The smoking gun here is finding people who were healthy before they
were handling pangolins, or any other animal. They handled the animal, they got
sick after they handled the animal, and the same virus that made them sick was
present in the animal they handled.”

Coincidentally, this Saturday, Feb. 15, is World Pangolin Day.

The original article can be found at
https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/10/science/pangolin-coronavirus.html
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Researchers make critical coronavirus breakthrough that could help curb
spread

NEW SOUTH WALES, Australia (CNN) — Australian researchers say they have
found a breakthrough to more quickly contain the novel coronavirus.

Experts at the New South Wales’ Health Pathology Lab say they were able to
grow live coronavirus cells, providing more diagnostic accuracy than synthetic
cells.

Their work will be able to help diagnose infected patients faster and more
accurately, helping curb the spread of the disease.

The Wuhan coronavirus has so far killed more than 900 people and infected more
than 40,000.

The original article can be found at
https://www.kron4.com/health/coronavirus/researchers-make-critical-coronavirus-
breakthrough-that-could-help-curb-spread/
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https://www.nytimes.com/2020/02/10/science/pangolin-coronavirus.html

https://www.kron4.com/health/coronavirus/researchers-make-critical-coronavirus-breakthrough-that-could-help-curb-spread/

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




mailto:%20epixeditor@cdc.gov




Hi Veronica,

Would you like for me to forward CDC EpiX info as it comes in? | have access to this from working in
Disease Control for the past 13 years. Let me know and | can send to you both as they come in.

Thanks,
Sheilah

Sheilah Zarate, RN, PHN, MSN

San Francisco Department of Public Health
Emergency Medical Services Agency

90 Van Ness Ave.

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 487-5019 desk

(925) 212-9902 cell

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
Subject: Important: CDC Media Statement: CDC Confirms 13th Case of 2019 Novel Coronavirus
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 6:52:46 AM

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

CDC Daily Key Points: 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) -- February 10, 2020
This report includes CDC Daily Key Points for 2019 Novel Coronavirus. This document is cleared to share
with your staff and partners.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75714

~*~ Global Immunization News Report, February 10, 2020 ~*~
Today's Global Immunization News report includes polio, measles, Ebola, mumps, Yellow fever, cholera,
policy and funding, vaccine demand and safety, nCoV, and other news for Monday, February 10, 2020.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75266

~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - Novel Coronavirus, February 10, 2020 ~*~
This report provides special media coverage of the 2019 novel coronavirus outbreak (2019-nCoV). For
the latest CDC updates and guidance, please go to https://tinyurl.com/wz70jes.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75715

~*~ Media Tracking Report, February 10, 2020 ~*~

Media stories include hepatitis A in California; pertussis and measles in multiple states and Canada;
norovirus in Louisiana and United Kingdom; novel coronavirus in multiple countries; Lassa fever in
Nigeria; HON2 in China; polio in Pakistan; dengue in multiple countries; and other media coverage.

https://epix2.cdc.gov/v2/Reports/Display.aspx?id=75538
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From: Randy Bergen

To: Randy Bergen; Flu Alert-KPN
Subject: Flu Alert Week 6- please distribute to your departments
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:14:12 PM
Attachments: im .pn

imaqge002.pnq

Pediatric Flu Vacc Algorithm 2019-20.pptx

TPMG Influenza Guidelines Post P&T.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Flu A is still slowly dropping and Flu B season is ending in Northern California. There were 6264 total respiratory viral tests done in
week 6. 1474 tests were positive for Flu A or 24% positive, down slightly again for the second week. Flu B fell to 521 positive tests or 8%
positive. This makes the total Flu positivity 32%. Call Center volume ( second graph) and overall number of respiratory viral tests were
lower in week 6 than week 5. That is good news and all indicate we may be past the Flu peak for the 2019-2020 season. Age distribution
of the viruses remains similar to past weeks and all medical centers are still seeing similar viral activity. Nationally flu % positive is still
rising up from week four’s 28.4% positive to week five’s 29.8%. 48 states are reporting the highest level of Flu activity, widespread. The
good news nationally is that in week five 95.7% of all Flu A isolates tested were HIN1. Last year we had 2 Flu A waves, so far there is no
evidence that a second Flu A strain is coming. Sorry for the day delay but the news is good ( at least for Flu).
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Influenza Vaccine, Pediatric Dosing Algorithm, 2019-20
Children 6 months through 8 years old

©2017 The Permanente Medical Group. All rights reserved.

1

Has the child received ≥2 total doses of trivalent or quadrivalent influenza vaccine before July 1, 2019*? 

YES

2 doses

1 dose

* The two doses need not have been received during the same season or consecutive seasons. 

   Doses should be administered ≥4 weeks apart. 

https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/66/rr/rr6602a1.htm

NO / Don’t Know
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Influenza Treatment Guidelines with Antivirals
Neuraminidase Inhibitors: oseltamivir (Tamiflu), zanamivir (Relenza), peramivir (Rapivab)
Polymerase Acidic Endonuclease Inhibitor: baloxavir marboxil (Xofluza)

IMPORTANT POINTS

e Vaccination and hand & respiratory hygiene are the best ways to prevent influenza.

e Persons with influenza should be advised not to work or go to school until afebrile.

e Weekly influenza updates are distributed via department chiefs on email, updating on the current status of
viral circulation.

e Antiviral treatment may reduce symptom severity and duration of fever/symptoms only modestly (by
approximately one day or less). If initiated more than 48 hours after onset of symptoms, antivirals have
little if any benefit in outpatients.

e CDC continues to recommend antiviral drugs as important adjunct to influenza vaccination in the
treatment of influenza. CDC considered the results of a recent meta-analysis published by the Cochrane
Collaboration, which raised questions about the value of antiviral medications.

CONSIDERATIONS (REGARDING INFLUENZA ANTIVIRALS)

e  Oseltamivir (Tamiflu), zanamivir (Relenza), and peramivir (Rapivab) are active against most influenza A
and B viruses. Antiviral resistance to these drugs is currently low, but can change.

e Oral oseltamivir is approved for treatment of influenza in children aged two weeks and older.
Chemoprophylaxis with oseltamivir is approved for age one year and older.

e Inhaled zanamivir is approved for age seven years and older for treatment and five years and older for
chemoprophylaxis.

e Intravenous (V) peramivir is approved for treatment of uncomplicated influenza in adults aged two years
and older. It has not been shown to be efficacious in a study of patients with serious influenza requiring
hospitalization, but the CDC recommends that it can be considered in this setting when oseltamivir cannot
be used.

¢ Influenza antivirals are NOT active against other viral pathogens, including parainfluenza.

GUIDELINE

e Therapy should only be prescribed if there is influenza confirmed to be circulating in the community and
should be limited to persons with influenza-like illness meeting the following clinical criteria:

0 Abrupt onset of fever (>100°F / 37.8°C)
PLUS

0 Cough and/or myalgias
AND

o0 No other identified cause of these symptoms

e Treatment duration is generally five (5) days total with oseltamivir or zanamivir; or one dose with
intravenous peramivir (for uncomplicated influenza).

e If treating, therapy with an appropriate antiviral must be initiated as soon as possible, and should not wait
for laboratory confirmation of influenza. Antiviral efficacy drops off rapidly from the time of symptom onset
and ideally should be started within 48 hours.

Drug Information Services, California Regions CONFIDENTIAL: FOR INTERNAL KAISER PERMANENTE USE ONLY Page 1 of 6
Last Revision: 11/17





Severe Influenza

e Antivirals started after 48 hours of symptom onset may still be beneficial in reducing the risk of serious
influenza-related complications in persons with severe or progressive iliness, particularly in hospitalized
persons.

e Patients admitted to the hospital with suspected influenza should be placed in respiratory (droplet)
isolation and immediate antiviral treatment should be considered, in consultation with Infectious Diseases.

e Oral or enterically administered oseltamivir is recommended for hospitalized patients and for patients with
severe or complicated influenza illness.

e Inhaled zanamivir has not been adequately studied in severely ill patients and is hot recommended.

e There is insufficient evidence for the efficacy of intravenous peramivir in hospitalized patients. According
to the CDC, IV peramivir may considered for severe or complicated influenza when oseltamivir cannot be
tolerated or absorbed enterically.

0 When used for severe or complicated influenza, a minimum of five (5) days of IV peramivir is
recommended by the CDC.

PERSONS RECOMMENDED FOR ANTIVIRAL TREATMENT

e Antiviral treatment is recommended as early as possible for any patient with confirmed or suspected
influenza who:

0 Is hospitalized;
0 Has severe, complicated, or progressive illness;

o0 Is at higher risk for influenza complications (See Table 1).

e Antiviral treatment can be considered for any previously healthy, symptomatic outpatient not at high risk
with confirmed or suspected influenza, on the basis of clinical judgment, if treatment can be initiated
within 48 hours of illness onset.

Table 1. Persons at High Risk for Influenza Complications

e Children aged <2 years
e Adults aged 265 years

e Persons with chronic pulmonary (including asthma), cardiovascular (except hypertension alone), renal,
hepatic, hematological (including sickle cell disease), and metabolic disorders (including diabetes
mellitus), or neurologic and neurodevelopment conditions (including disorders of the brain, spinal cord,
peripheral nerve, and muscle, such as cerebral palsy, epilepsy [seizure disorders], stroke, intellectual
disability [mental retardation], moderate to severe developmental delay, muscular dystrophy, or spinal
cord injury)

e Immunosuppressed persons, including immunosuppression caused by medications or HIV infection
e Pregnant women or postpartum within 2 weeks after delivery

e Persons aged <19 years receiving long-term aspirin therapy

e American Indians/Alaska Natives

e Morbidly obese persons (i.e., body mass index 240)

e Nursing home residents or other chronic care facilities
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Table 2. Antiviral Dosing Recommendations for Influenza Treatment

Oseltamivir Treatment

(Tamifiu) *Approved for

ages 22 weeks**

Prophylaxis

*Approved for
ages 21 year**

Zanamivir Treatment

(Relenza) **Approved for

ages 27 years**
Prophylaxis

*Approved for
ages =5 years**

Peramivir Treatment

(Rapivab) *Approved for

ages 22 years**

Uncomplicated
influenza

Prophylaxis
**Not approved**

Baloxavir Treatment
marboxil

(Xofluza) **Approved for

ages 212 years™*

Uncomplicated
influenza

If age <1 yr:
3 mg/kg/dose PO twice daily®
If age 21 yr, dose is weight-based:
<15 kg: 30 mg PO twice daily
>15 kg to 23 kg: 45 mg PO twice daily
>23 kg to 40 kg: 60 mg PO twice daily
>40 kg: 75 mg PO twice daily

If age <1 yr, dose is 3 mg/kg/dose PO
daily (Prophylaxis not recommended at
<3 mos of age unless situation is
critical)®

If age 21 yr, dose is weight-based:
<15 kg: 30 mg PO daily
>15 kg to 23 kg: 45 mg PO daily
>23 kg to 40 kg: 60 mg PO daily
>40 kg: 75 mg PO daily

10 mg (two 5-mg inhalations) PO twice
daily™"

10 mg (two 5-mg inhalations) PO daily

If age 2 to 12 yrs, dose is weight-
based:

12 mg/kg (max: 600 mg) IV infusion
(over 15-30 minutes), single dose

If age 213 yrs, use adult dose

Not applicable

Dose is weight-based:

40 kg to <80 kg:
40 mg PO given as a single dose

75 mg PO twice
daily

75 mg PO daily

10 mg (two 5-
mg inhalations)
PO twice daily$

10 mg (two 5-
mg inhalations)
PO daily

600 mg IV
infusion (over
15-30 minutes),
single dose

Not applicable

>80 kg:
80 mg PO as a
single dose

5 days*

10 days*

5 days*

10 days*

1 day

Not applicable

1 day

T Dosage adjustments for oseltamivir and peramivir are required for patients with renal impairment. See Guidelines for Specific Agents,

below.

T Longer durations for treatment (>5 days) or prophylaxis (>10 days) are restricted and require approval from Infectious Diseases. Longer
durations may be needed to fit the clinical circumstances, particularly for severe/complicated influenza or in immunocompromised patients.

§ Although not part of FDA-approved indications, use of oral oseltamivir in infants <14 days old (for treatment) and in 3 months through one
year of age (for prophylaxis) is recommended by the CDC and American Academy of Pediatrics. If age <3 months, chemoprophylaxis is not
recommended unless the situation is judged critical, due to data being too limited.

11 Two doses of zanamivir should be taken on first day separated by at least 2 hours; on subsequent days, doses should be spaced by ~12
hours.
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1.0 Guidelines for Specified Agents:

1.1 Oseltamivir (Tamiflu): is FDA-approved for treatment in persons aged 2 weeks and older and for
prophylaxis in persons aged 1 year and older. See Table 2 for off-label age recommendations from the
CDC and American Academy of Pediatrics.

1.1.1 Oseltamivir is available as 75 mg capsules, 45 mg capsules, 30 mg capsules, and 6 mg/mL oral
suspension.

1.1.2 Based on limited data showing good absorption, the CDC recommends oral or oro/naso gastric tube
administration of oseltamivir for critically ill influenza patients, including patients in intensive care
units, on continuous renal replacement therapy, and/or on extracorporeal membrane oxygenation.

1.1.3 Oseltamivir dosage adjustments for renal insufficiency (in adults)

Renal Impairment Recommended Treatment Recommended Prophylaxis
(Creatinine Clearance; Regimen Regimen
CrCL)

Mild (CrCl >60-90 mL/min) 75 mg PO twice daily x 5 days 75 mg PO daily x 10 days
Moderate (CrCl >30-60 30 mg PO twice daily x 5 days 30 mg PO daily x 10 days
mL/min)
Severe (CrCl >10-30 30 mg PO daily x 5 days 30 mg PO every other day x 10
mL/min) days
ESRD patients on 30 mg PO after each hemodialysis 30 mg PO after alternate
hemodialysis (CrCl <10 cycle. Do not exceed 5 days hemaodialysis cycles* Not to
mL/min) duration? exceed 10 days
ESRD patients on A single 30 mg PO dose 30 mg PO once weekly
continuous ambulatory administered immediately after a immediately after dialysis exchange
peritoneal dialysis (CrCl <10 dialysis exchange
mL/min)
ESRD not undergoing Not recommended Not recommended
dialysis

T Assumed three hemodialysis sessions are performed in the 5-day period. Treatment may be initiated immediately if
influenza symptoms develop during the 48 hours between hemodialysis sessions; however, the post-hemodialysis dose
should still be administered independently of the time of administration of the initial dose.

¥ Aninitial dose may be administered prior to the start of dialysis.

1.1.4 Adverse events: nausea, vomiting. Sporadic, transient neuropsychiatric events (self-injury or
delirium) mainly reported among Japanese adolescents and adults.

1.1.5 Limit treatment duration to 5 days (#10 capsules), unless approved by Infectious Diseases.

1.2 Zanamivir (Relenza): is FDA-approved for treatment in persons aged 7 years and older and for
prophylaxis in persons aged 5 years and older. Children 5 to 6 years old may have inadequate inhalation
(via Diskhaler) for treatment of influenza.

1.2.1 Zanamivir is administered via an inhaler (Diskhaler). The inhalation device is packaged a carton of
5 blister pack disks to provide a total of 10 doses. Patients will benefit from instruction or
demonstration of the appropriate use of the Diskhaler device.

1.2.2 Zanamivir should be avoided in patients with underlying airways diseases and discontinued if
bronchospasm or signs of decreased lung function are observed.

1.2.3 Zanamivir is contraindicated in patients with history of allergy to milk protein

1.2.4 Due to low systemic bioavailability of zanamivir following oral inhalation, no dosage adjustments are
necessary for renal insufficiency.
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1.2.5 Allergic reactions: oropharyngeal or facial edema

1.2.6 Adverse events: diarrhea, nausea, sinusitis, nasal signs and symptoms, bronchitis, cough,
headache, dizziness, and ear, nose and throat infections.

1.2.7 Quantity should be limited to 5 days (treatment) duration or 1 Rotadisk tube (contains 5 disks) per
prescription, unless approved by Infectious Diseases.

1.3 Peramivir (Rapivab): is FDA-approved for treatment of uncomplicated influenza in persons aged 2
years and older. Peramivir efficacy is based on clinical trials where the predominant virus was influenza
A; therefore, there is limited evidence for efficacy against influenza B.

1.3.1 Peramivir is administered via intravenous infusion for 15 to 30 minutes.

1.3.2 A randomized trial of 5-day peramivir (600 mg once daily or 10 mg/kg in children) plus standard of
care in hospitalized patients aged >6 years did not have clinical benefit compared to placebo plus
standard of care. Peramivir was generally safe and well-tolerated.

1.3.2.1If peramivir is considered for severe or complicated influenza in patients who cannot tolerate
or absorb enterically-administered oseltamivir, then a minimum of five (5) days of intravenous
peramivir is recommended by the CDC.

1.3.3 Peramivir dosage adjustments for renal insufficiency:

1.3.3.1 Dosage adjustments for adults and adolescents =13 years)

Renal Impairment Recommended Dose
(Creatinine Clearance;
CrCL)
CrCl 250 mL/min 600 mg IV
CrCl >30-49 mL/min 200 mg IV
CrCl >10-29 mL/min 100 mg IV
ESRD patients on Dose administered after dialysis at a dose adjusted based on creatinine
hemaodialysis clearance

1.3.3.2 Dosage adjustments for children aged 2 to 12 years

Renal Impairment Recommended Dose*
(Creatinine Clearance;
CrCL)

CrCl 250 mL/min 12 mg/kg

CrCl >30-49 mL/min 4 mg/kg

CrCl >10-29 mL/min 2 mg/kg

ESRD patients on Dose administered after dialysis at a dose adjusted based on creatinine
hemaodialysis clearance

* Up to a maximum dose of 600 mg

1.3.4 Adverse events: diarrhea. Post-marketing reports of serious skin reactions and sporadic, transient
neuropsychiatric events (self-injury or delirium) mainly reported among Japanese adolescents and
adults.
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1.4 Baloxavir marboxil (Xofluza): is FDA-approved for treatment of uncomplicated influenza in persons

aged 12 years and older who have been symptomatic for no more than 48 hours. In the pivotal Phase 3
CAPSTONE-1 trial, there was no difference in the time to alleviation of symptoms between subjects
treated with baloxavir marboxil and those treated with oseltamivir. Until additional data demonstrate
clear advantages, baloxavir marboxil should be reserved for cases of neuraminidase inhibitor resistance
or product shortages.

FORMULARY RECOMMENDATIONS

California Drug Information Services 11/30/2018

Recommendation: Approve.

» TPMG
TPMG Chiefs of Infectious Diseases Committee 2/18/2019
Recommendation: Approve.
TPMG Chiefs of Pediatric Infectious Diseases Committee 2/26/2019
Recommendation: Approve.
FORMULARY DECISIONS

» TPMG REGIONAL P&T COMMITTEE

3/13/2019

Recommendation: Approve.
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Testing and treatment

The rates of influenza are high enough to consider empiric use of the antivirals at this time on patients. Do not wait for test results
but testing should still be considered.

Patients who are frail, elderly or pregnant with symptoms of fever, cough and myalgia needs to especially be considered for having
Influenza treatment.

All patients being admitted to the hospital with fever and respiratory symptoms should be tested. Place patients with suspected flu
in respiratory isolation, until the test is negative. Treatment of hospitalized patients with an antiviral should be given .

Our antiviral medication for this season is expected to once again be the neuraminidase inhibitors. Oseltamivir or Tamiflu is the
primary medication. We have a good overall supply at this point and we should be able to provide all the needed medication to our
members. The new flu medication, baloxavir (Xofluza) was approved by the FDA and is being marketed heavily as “faster acting,”
which it is not. Our Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee and ID Chiefs continue to review the data but it is unlikely we will be
offering Xofluza at this time, and it remains non-formulary. Xofluza at this point would only provide a benefit if there are shortages of
Tamiflu or if the flu virus this year becomes resistant to oseltamivir, which is unlikely.

TPMG Influenza treatment guideline is attached.

Specimen Collection

Only swab specimens are acceptable

Nasal or nasopharyngeal swab specimens can be collected.

Specimens from other sources such as the throat are sub -optimal

A nasopharyngeal or nares swab are the optimal specimens and the only FDA approved sources for testing.

BAL fluid for RVP should be placed in a sterile container and NOT a UVT tube.

Please see attached link below for proper collection for Flu RSV PCR

https://lablink.ca.kp.org/Client-
Services/techBulletins/pdf/MICRO_TB_2019_7_Influenza%20A_Influenza_B_and_Respiratory_Syncytial_Virus_by_PCR_Eff 10_16_2019.pdf

e Vaccines: Our flu vaccine supply is now sufficient for all products except the intranasal flu vaccine FluMist. Our
preparation of high potency vaccine for members over 65 years — Fluzone High Dose did experience production delays but
we have now received our entire request and all facilities should have an adequate supply. No member over 65 who
requests a dose of high dose vaccine should be turned away. If your facility does not presently have high dose Fluzone
please contact Joya Guha to help you get additional supply. _

Pediatric Influenza Vaccine. The pediatric algorithm is the same as last year. Basically any child 6 months through 8 years of age
who has received 2 or more doses of any kind of flu vaccine before July 1, 2019 only needs 1 dose of a flu vaccine this year.


https://lablink.ca.kp.org/Client-Services/techBulletins/pdf/MICRO_TB_2019_7_Influenza%20A_Influenza_B_and_Respiratory_Syncytial_Virus_by_PCR_Eff_10_16_2019.pdf
https://lablink.ca.kp.org/Client-Services/techBulletins/pdf/MICRO_TB_2019_7_Influenza%20A_Influenza_B_and_Respiratory_Syncytial_Virus_by_PCR_Eff_10_16_2019.pdf

Please see the pediatric algorithm attached.

An urticarial allergy to eggs is no longer a contraindication to getting a flu vaccine. Please see the flu vaccine alert of 09/04/2019 for
details.

The VIS must be offered to patients before they receive an influenza vaccination. They can be provided via a paper copy, laminated, or
electronically.

e  English
e Spanish
e Chinese

e Additional languages can be found at  http://www.immunize.org/vis/vis_flu_inactive.as

For more information, see the ACIP’s 2019-20 recommendatlons in the I\/II\/IWR August 23,2019/ 68(3);1-21.

The Cold & Flu Tool has been updated. For easy access, refer them to your home page at kp.org/mydoctor. You can also refer members
to kp.org/mydoctor/flu or to our Flu Hotline 1-800-KP-FLU-11 (1-800-573-5811) for the latest information on where to get their flu vaccine

Flu Haiku
Spring seems in the air But coronavirus pain  So still cover cough

Randy Bergen MD
Peds ID

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are prohibited from sharing, copying, or otherwise using or disclosing its contents. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments without reading, forwarding
or saving them. Thank you.

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

Subject: EpiX Info - forward to PIO"s?

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 6:15:52 PM
Attachments: EpiX-Special Media Tracking Report 2.10.20.pdf

EpiX-CD Key Points 2.10.20.pdf

Hi Tomas,

Since working in CD in the past, | have access to EpiX information. Would you like for me to forward
to our PIO’s — Rachel Kagan and Veronica Vien? Please see attached CDC info from EpiX for today.

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



https://www.cdc.gov.tw/En/Bulletin/Detail/zRX85HcrflS5klSDpIKJTQ?typeid=158

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
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Change Since Last Situation Report:

Situation Update:

International data:
o 40,652 confirmed cases; 40,196 cases in mainland China; 908 deaths in China
o 449 confirmed cases outside of China across 27 countries/regions. (total includes 135 cases on a
Japanese cruise ship)
National (U.S.) data:
o 12 total confirmed cases in the USA.
o There are no confirmed cases in San Francisco.
o The risk of novel coronavirus in California remains low.

There are no recommendations to cancel events.

We are in flu season. The San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) recommends that
persons with symptoms stay home from work, school, and social gatherings. Practice hand-
washing precautions. It’s never too late to get the flu vaccine.

SEDPH Activities:

SFDPH has now started to receive lists of asymptomatic travelers from China who reside in San
Francisco, who require self-quarantine and monitoring.

SFDPH collaborated with other Bay Area counties to finalize a policy for SF residents who returned from
travel to China before Federal Quarantine Orders were issued on 02/03/20.

A comprehensive and extensive plan has been developed with multiple DPH and CCSF inter-agency
partners to provide guidance, consultation, and instruction to healthcare providers, hospitals, outpatient
healthcare facilities, and field teams to prepare them for potential nCoV patients as DPH starts follow up
with returned travelers from mainland China.

DPH’s Occupational Safety and Health (OSH) section developed guidance for clinics regarding
environmental and infection control requirements and requirements to wear N95 respirators. This guidance
will be available soon.

DPH is working to expand staffing of the DOC. This will require collaboration and coordination across
CCSF agencies.

DPH Public Health Labs are in the final stages of preparing SF labs for nCoV-2019 testing.

DPH is working to mitigate anticipated shortages of N95 masks, which should be prioritized for health care
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settings. DPH is implementing CDC respirator supply strategy guidelines.

e Plans are in development to bring alternate N95 respirators into our supply chain to address the critical
supply shortage of these respirators

e The physical location of the DPH-Department Operations Center at 25 Van Ness, Room 610 is set-up and
operational. DOC meetings will now be held at 25 Van Ness beginning 02/06/2020.

Public Information:

e DPH and DEM continued to monitor any concerns on coronavirus in SF

e Lunar New Year Parade was successful

o DEM staff worked at SFPD Mobile Command Unit during Lunar New Year parade and pushed public
safety and public health messages on Twitter and Facebook

« DEM will have Office of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs (OCEIA) pre-translate draft press release
for use in the event of a confirmed case in SF in the future.

o DEM/DPH released a translated joint statement to the Chinese press Friday night 2/7, received coverage
on Sing Tao Daily, World Journal, KTSF news

o DEM/DPH will ask OCEIA to also translate racial equity joint statement into Spanish and Filipino

e CCSF plans to continue robust outreach to the Chinese community to ensure up-to-date public information
is accessible.

o DPH continues to update fact sheets in English, Chinese, Filipino, and Spanish, which may be distributed
to both employees and community members. Updated fact sheets are available on www.sfdph.org,

www.sf72.org, and www.sf.gov.
CDC Response (updated 2020-02-05)

e The U.S. government has taken unprecedented steps with respect to travel in response to the growing
public health threat posed by this new coronavirus:

o Effective February 2, 2020 at 5pm, the U.S. government suspended entry of foreign nationals who
have been in China within the past 14 days.

o US citizens who arrive on or after February 3, 2020, and were in Hubei Province, China in the past 14
days will undergo mandatory quarantine (at Travis AF Base) for 14 days.

o US citizens who arrive on or after February 3, 2020, and were in mainland China (not Hubei Province)
in the past 14 days will undergo self-quarantine and active monitoring for 14 days at home. The local
health department will monitor them.

o US citizens who arrive before February 3, 2020, and were in mainland China (including Hubei
Province), should monitor their health for 14 days, and contact their health provider is they develop
symptoms (fever, cough, or difficulty breathing).

o See more at: “Proclamation on nsion of Entr Immigrants and Nonimmigran
Resources:

o Department of Public Health (SFDPH): https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-

2019-novel-coronavirus/

o SFDPH’s Policy for return travelers: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/Interim-
idance-on-Monitoring-and-Movement-for-San-Franciscans-and-Travel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FINAL -

02.07.2020.pdf
e Department of Emergency Management (DEM): https://SF72.org

o Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
e CDC Respirator Supply Strategy Guidelines: ( : i - i -

supply-strategies.html
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e World Health Organization (WHO): https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019
e For operational coordination and information sharing, visit WebEOC (https://sfvem.org) under Incident
Name: 2020-01-21 2019 nCoV. Note - WebEOC is password protected.

Situation Summary:

e CDC is closely monitoring an outbreak of respiratory illness caused by a novel (new) coronavirus (named
“2019-nCoV”) that was first detected in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China and which continues to
expand.

e Chinese health officials have reported thousands of infections with 2019-nCoV in China, with the virus
reportedly spreading from person-to-person in many parts of that country.

o Infections with 2019-nCoV, most of them associated with travel from Wuhan, also are being reported in a
growing number of international locations, including the United States.

DEM Contact Information:

Duty Officer (415) 260-2591

Watch Center Operations (415) 558-2738; operational Mon-Sun, 0600-2200 Hours
Email: demdutyofficer@sfgov.org

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL, THE RECIPIENT OF THIS REPORT SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THIS REPORT MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS NOT VERIFIED.

CCSF Alert is owned and operated by the City and County of San Francisco. To change the way you receive CCSF Alerts, contact your Department's
Disaster Preparedness Coordinator.
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From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Important: ~*~ Special Epi-X Media Tracking Report - Novel Coronavirus, February 10, 2020 ~*~
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 6:06:48 PM

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
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From: Shruti Dhapodkar

To: erica.pan@acgov.org; chris.farnitano@cchealth.org; david.goldstein@cchealth.org;
LiHernandez@cityofberkeley.info; mwillis@marincounty.org; LSantora@marincounty.org;
MorenoEL@co.monterey.ca.us; Karen.relucio@countyofnapa.org; Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Gurley, Jan (DPH);
Philip, Susan (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Scott Morrow; Harrison Steins; Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us;
bmatyas@solanocounty.com; celeste.philip@sonoma-county.org; DeGuzman, Faye (DPH);
sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org; doctormartyl@gmail.com; hotdocl@aol.com; Travis Kusman; Bronston, Aram, EMS;
BTMatyas@solanocounty.com; DPH - Nicholas.Moss; Han, George; Wu, Christine A.;
Gary.Pace@lakecountyca.gov; wrehwaldt@co.del-norte.ca.us; tfrankovich@co.humboldt.ca.us;
btmatyas@solanocounty.com

Subject: MAC Notes 02/10/2020
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 6:05:21 PM
Attachments: Abaho MAC Notes 02102020.docx

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Good Evening,
Please find attach the notes from the MAC meeting today.

Thank you,

Shruti Dhapodkar, M.D.

Health Emergency Preparedness Manager

San Mateo County Emergency Medical Services

p: 650-573-3798 m: 309-361-5993

a: 801 Gateway Blvd, Second Floor, South San Francisco, CA 94080

!"'... SAN MATEO
L35 #7 COUNTY HEALTH



mailto:sdhapodkar@smcgov.org
mailto:erica.pan@acgov.org
mailto:chris.farnitano@cchealth.org
mailto:david.goldstein@cchealth.org
mailto:LiHernandez@cityofberkeley.info
mailto:mwillis@marincounty.org
mailto:LSantora@marincounty.org
mailto:MorenoEL@co.monterey.ca.us
mailto:Karen.relucio@countyofnapa.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=931bf2b00cd743f494734faa8a15efb2-Tomas Aragon
mailto:jan.gurley@sfdph.org
mailto:susan.philip@sfdph.org
mailto:juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
mailto:SMorrow@smcgov.org
mailto:hsteins@smcgov.org
mailto:Gail.Newel@santacruzcounty.us
mailto:bmatyas@solanocounty.com
mailto:celeste.philip@sonoma-county.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c0cde58a4fc84b15a1f476de4e9e4c2f-Faye DeGuzman
mailto:sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org
mailto:doctormarty1@gmail.com
mailto:hotdoc1@aol.com
mailto:tkusman@smcgov.org
mailto:Aram.Bronston@acgov.org
mailto:BTMatyas@solanocounty.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=86abea6d9eaf47eda27609831874d3cb-DPH - Nicho
mailto:George.Han@phd.sccgov.org
mailto:CAWu@SolanoCounty.com
mailto:Gary.Pace@lakecountyca.gov
mailto:wrehwaldt@co.del-norte.ca.us
mailto:tfrankovich@co.humboldt.ca.us
mailto:btmatyas@solanocounty.com
http://www.smchealth.org/emergency-preparedness

		Association of Bay Area Health Officials







MAC Meeting Minutes

February 10th, 2020 4-5 pm 

Novel Coronavirus 2019

QUORUM PRESENT: YES

		[bookmark: _GoBack]County Name:

		Yes/No Attendance:

		PUI

		Confirmed Cases

		Low Risk/ Medium Risk



		Alameda County

		Y

		

		0

		>60



		City of Berkeley

		Y

		0

		0

		0



		Contra Costa County

		Y

		1

		0

		60



		Humboldt

		N

		

		

		



		Lake County

		N

		

		

		



		Marin County

		Y

		0

		0

		5 



		Monterey County

		N

		

		

		



		Napa County

		Y

		0

		0

		3



		San Benito County

		N

		

		

		



		City and County of San Francisco

		Y

		3

		0

		159



		San Mateo County

		N

		

		

		



		Santa Clara County 

		Y

		

		

		



		Santa Cruz County

		Y

		0

		0

		7

Contact investigation 3



		Solano County

		N

		

		

		



		Sonoma County

		Y

		0

		0

		6



		RDMHS

		Y

		

		

		



		RDMHC

		N

		

		

		





________________________________________________________________________



· Situational Update 

· Confirmed Cases

· 40,645 laboratory-confirmed cases internationally

· 910 deaths

· 3,578 recovered

· 12 cases- USA

· 6 cases in California

· Non-Pharmacological Intervention



· Isolation and Quarantine

· PPE Protocols for PUI

· Discussion- Issuing legal isolation orders for PUIs?

· Cons of issuing isolation orders include having to wear PPE to issue the orders. This can bring unwanted attention to the individual and identify them to media and neighbors

· In practice, counties are case by case basis for orders. Counties are issuing legal isolation orders for PUIs who are not cooperating. 

· Tomas to share requirements for home isolation info sheet with group

· Consensus

· Region will support case by case decisions for Isolation Orders

· Inhibitions of Movement of People

· No change

· Event Closure

· No change

· Schools and University Guidance

· No change

· Social Distancing

· No change

· PPE Guidelines for Home Isolation

· No Change



· Info Sharing 

· Not sharing with the media: Medium/high risk traveler, PUI, cases, quarantined contacts

· Sharing with the media: counts of confirmed cases

· Medium and High-Risk Traveler

· Contacting and monitoring travelers

· Some counties are contacting 3 times a week and other are contacting daily

· Most are performing outreach 2 times a week

· Via phone, email or text, depending on the information given by traveler

· [bookmark: _Hlk31373217]Specimen collection 

· Collection in Airborne Isolation Rooms and Field Collection 

· https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/lab/guidelines-clinical-specimens.html

· San Francisco is creating a field team to collect samples





· Pre appointment contact for screening and rescheduling

· Tomas will post document sent out to SF employees to assist in screening for medium risk individuals

· Contra Costa is asking travelers to avoid non emergent medical appointments if possible 



· Regional Resources Request

·  Surgical masks and respirators

· Manufacturers and distributors are backordered on N-95s 

· Will resume this conversation on another MAC Call

· CDC posted information on how to improve the longevity the longevity of N-95

· https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/topics/hcwcontrols/recommendedguidanceextuse.html

· Need to figure out the effectiveness of N-95 masks versus other mask for a viral illness

· N95s should be for healthcare workers because they are most at risk



· Exclusion of Healthcare Workers who did not wear PPE

· Not Discussed



· Regional IAP

· Not Discussed



· Future Agenda Items

· EMS Dispatch (Marin)



· [bookmark: _Hlk30513551]Round Table




From: EPIXUpdate@cdc.gov

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Important: CDC Daily Key Points: 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) -- February 10, 2020
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:26:20 PM

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

From: D fficer, DEM (DEM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)
Subject: RE: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:22:04 PM

| will add this to the brief. Thank you!

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:12 PM

To: DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) <demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020

oot : :

This document offers guidance on how to optimize supplies of N95 filtering facepiece respirators (commonly called “N95 respirators”) in
healthcare settings in the face of potential ongoing 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) transmission in the United States. The
recommendations are intended for ...

www.cdc.gov

Thanks,

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

Tomés J. Aragén, MD, DrPH

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

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, equity, compassion and humility to transform
self, people, systems and cultures towards equity and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) <dem fficer@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) < n.phili fdph.org>
Subject: RE: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020

Hi Susan and Tomas,

Would you like us to include ‘DPH is working to restock on N-95 mask, supplies are getting low’ in the situation brief?

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) <demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020

great and thanks!

Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos

Tomds J. Aragén, MD, DrPH
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

From: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:34 PM

To: DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) <demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020

Tomas, DEM contacted me to approve, hope that is OK. We can discuss tomorrow which one of us should review/approve moving forward.

For below, would add under SFDPH Activities
e SFDPH has now started to receive lists of asymptomatic travelers from China who reside in San Francisco who require self-quarantine and
monitoring.
Susan
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Susan Philip MD, MPH
Deputy Health Officer
Director, Disease Prevention and Control Branch
Population Health Division
San Francisco Department of Public Health

25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 345
San Francisco 94102

(628) 206-7638 (tel)

(415) 554-9636 (fax)
Susan.Philip@sfdph.org

DPH e-mails sent to and from personal email accounts or outside the DPH/UCSF servers are not secured data transmissions for Protected Health
Information (PHI), as defined by the Healthcare Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). It is the responsibility of all parties involved to take all
reasonable actions to protect this message from non-authorized disclosure. This e-mail is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this e-mail
in error, notify the sender and destroy the e-mail immediately. Disclosure of the PHI contained herein may subject discloser to civil or criminal
penalties under state and federal privacy laws.

From: DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) <demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Subject: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020

Hello,

Please see below for a draft of Situation Report #7 for your review.

Situation Update:
« International data:
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

« We are in flu season. The San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) recommends that
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persons with symptoms stay home from work, school, and social gatherings. Practice hand-
washing precautions. It’s never too late to get the flu vaccine.

SFDPH Activities:

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

DPH'’s Occupational Safety and Health (OSH) section developed guidance for clinics regarding
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

Plans are in development to bring alternate N95 respirators into our supply chain to address the critical
supply shortage of these respirators.

The physical location of the DPH-Department Operations Center at 25 Van Ness, Room 610 is set-up and
operational. DOC meetings will now be held at 25 Van Ness beginning 02/06/2020.

Public Information:

DPH working to restock on N-95 mask, supplies are getting low

SFO has seen a 75% reduction on flights from Mainland China

DPH and DEM continued to monitor any concerns on coronavirus in SF

Lunar New Year Parade was successful

DEM staff worked at SFPD Mobile Command Unit during Lunar New Year parade and pushed public
safety and public health messages on Twitter and Facebook

DEM will have OCIEA pre-translate draft press release for use in the event of a confirmed case in SF in
the future.

DEM/DPH released a translated joint statement to the Chinese press Friday night 2/7, received coverage
on Sing Tao Daily, World Journal, KTSF news

DEM/DPH will ask OCIEA to also translate racial equity joint statement into Spanish and Filipino

CCSF plans to continue robust outreach to the Chinese community to ensure up-to-date public information
is accessible.

DPH continues to update fact sheets in English, Chinese, Filipino, and Spanish, which may be distributed
to both employees and community members. Updated fact sheets are available on www.sfdph.org,
www.sf72.0org, and www.sf.gov.

DCR n 2020-02-

The U.S. government has taken unprecedented steps with respect to travel in response to the growing
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
symptoms (fever, cough or difficulty breathmg)

o See more at: “P

who Pose a Risk of Transmlttlng 2019 Novel Coronawrus

Resources:

Department of Public Health (SFDPH): : i ious-di -a-to- irus-
2019-novel-coronavirus/

SFDPH S Pohcy for return travelers: mgammg@mmmmmmﬂmmﬂm
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02.07.2020.pdf
« Department of Emergency Management (DEM): https://SF72.org
« Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
« World Health Organization (WHO): https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019
« For operational coordination and information sharing, visit WebEOC (https://sfvem.org) under Incident
Name: 2020-01-21 2019 nCoV. Note - WebEOC is password protected.

Situation S :

« CDC is closely monitoring an outbreak of respiratory illness caused by a novel (new) coronavirus (named
“2019-nCoV”) that was first detected in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China and which continues to
expand.

« Chinese health officials have reported thousands of infections with 2019-nCoV in China, with the virus
reportedly spreading from person-to-person in many parts of that country.

« Infections with 2019-nCoV, most of them associated with travel from Wuhan, also are being reported in a
growing number of international locations, including the United States.

Thank you,

Watch Center

San Francisco Department of Emergency Management
demdutyofficer@sfgov.org

Mobile: (415) 260-2591

Desk: (415) 558-2738
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From: Philip, Susan (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Ochi, Ed (DPH); Masinde, Godfred (DPH)
Cc: Zarate, Sheilah (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH)

Subject: RE: CDC infection control protocol for home visit

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:15:57 PM

Including Sheilah and Amie as well as they are working on finalizing our protocol. Sheilah and Amie,
| will forward the document to you both separately to review.

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

DPH e-mails sent to and from personal email accounts or outside the DPH/UCSF servers are not
secured data transmissions for Protected Health Information (PHI), as defined by the Healthcare
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA). It is the responsibility of all parties involved to take all
reasonable actions to protect this message from non-authorized disclosure. This e-mail is intended
for the recipient only. If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the sender and destroy the e-mail
immediately. Disclosure of the PHI contained herein may subject discloser to civil or criminal
penalties under state and federal privacy laws.

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>;
Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>; Masinde,
Godfred (DPH) <godfred.masinde@sfdph.org>

Subject: Fw: CDC infection control protocol for home visit

see draft specimen collection protocol.

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
and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

From: Pan M.D., Erica, Public Health, DCDCP <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Cc: Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>

Subject: FW: CDC infection control protocol for home visit

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Awaiting to see from S. Clara if this was final version, but FYl in the meantime.
esp

From: Pan M.D,, Erica, Public Health, DCDCP

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:10 AM

To: Moss, Nicholas, Public Health, DCDCP <Nicholas.Moss@acgov.org>

Cc: Han, George@Santa Clara County <George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
<Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Watt, James (CDPH-CID-DCDC) <James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: CDC infection control protocol for home visit

Hi, here’s what CDC liaison shared re home specimen collection.
George, sorry to ask a couple questions, but is this the final version or who can we ask?

Kathy & James, per my question on Th at CCLHO, sounds like this is another resource that can be
shared — perhaps on EZIZ.org once we confirm which version is the most finalized?

Thx.
esp
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From: Wilson, Katie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vvd6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 8:41 AM

To: Pan M.D., Erica, Public Health, DCDCP <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: CDC infection control support for PUI facilities: Alameda county

Hi Erica, not me specifically, but | do have a copy of the draft protocol from my teammates assisting
in Santa Clara. Attached for your reference. (Still need to verify final version)

Katie

From: Pan M.D., Erica, Public Health, DCDCP <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 11:59 PM

To: Wilson, Katie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vvd6@cdc.gov>

Subject: RE: CDC infection control support for PUI facilities: Alameda county

Great.

Also, any chance you were the person helping write field specimen collection protocols for PPE in
Santa Clara? Have been meaning to ask George Han and haven’t had a chance. We'd love to see
CDC guidance/thoughts on how to do this safely in the field, which would help avoid bringing
symptomatic people into healthcare settings.

Thanks!
Erica

From: Wilson, Katie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yvd6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Pan M.D., Erica, Public Health, DCDCP <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>

Cc: Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>;
Petru, Ann <Ann.Petru@ucsf.edu>; Lucas, Amanda <Amanda.lucas@ucsf.edu>; Moss, Nicholas,
Public Health, DCDCP <Nicholas.Moss@acgov.org>; Huang, Sandra, Public Health, DCDCP
<Sandra.Huang@acgov.org>; Shemsu, Munira, Public Health, DCDCP <Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org>
Subject: Re: CDC infection control support for PUI facilities: Alameda county

Hi Ann and Amanda,

Nice to connect on email. I’'m available to come to Children’s Oakland to meet, assess infection
control at the facility alongside you, and answer any questions that have come up since our brief
chat Friday.

Let me know what sounds good on your end.

Best,
Katie Wilson
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Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Pan M.D., Erica, Public Health, DCDCP <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 12:50:22 PM

To: Wilson, Katie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vvd6@cdc.gov>

Cc: Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov <Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Petru, Ann <Ann.Petru@ucsf.edu>; Lucas, Amanda
<Amanda.lucas@ucsf.edu>; Moss, Nicholas, Public Health, DCDCP <Nicholas.Moss@acgov.org>;
Huang, Sandra, Public Health, DCDCP <Sandra.Huang@acgov.org>; Shemsu, Munira, Public Health,
DCDCP <Munira.Shemsu@acgov.org>

Subject: Re: CDC infection control support for PUI facilities: Alameda county

Hi this is wonderful thanks.

| am CCing Dr. Ann Petru, and Amanda Lucas whoever see Infection control at Oakland Children’s
Hospital.

| am sure they would love any technical assistance or protocols you can provide to support them.
Please do also keep us in the loop thanks so much.

Erica

Erica Pan, MD, MPH

Interim Health Officer

Alameda County Public Health Department

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Wilson, Katie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <vvd6@cdc.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2020 11:55:19 AM

To: Pan M.D., Erica, Public Health, DCDCP <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>

Cc: Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov <Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>

Subject: CDC infection control support for PUI facilities: Alameda county

Hi Erica,

This is Katie Wilson with the Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion at CDC. I'm currently here in
San Francisco supporting infection control activities for novel coronavirus. We understand Children’s
Oakland received a PUI from the repatriation flights currently at Travis AFB. (I've actually been co-
located with the infection prevention team at UCSF Parnassus the past few days, and was looped in
to conversations yesterday.)

For facilities that have received or will receive PUls, | am available to meet with the facility on-site to
perform an infection control assessment, answer any questions, and bolster coordination. If this
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sounds ok to you, can you put me in touch with the right contacts at the facility? Ideally this would
happen early-to-mid next week.

Let me know if you have any questions. I've also cc’d Erin from CDPH for coordination.

Best,
Katie

Katie Wilson, MPH

Epidemiologist, International Infection Control Program

Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

Office: +1 404.639.4333 | Mobile: +1 470.755.5720 | WhatsApp: +1 618.670.7716

Email: vvd6@cdc.gov

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on
links or attachments. **
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From: D fficer, DEM (DEM

To: ; Philip, Susan (DPH)
Subject: RE: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:05:47 PM

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
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k %k %k 3k >k >k 5k %k 3k >k sk 3k ok >k 5k %k %k >k >k 3k %k >k 3k sk 3k ok %k ok %k ok k ok k
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
" f

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

Public Inf (i

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

who Pose a Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel Coronavirus”.

Resources:
« Department of Public Health (SFDPH): h
2019-novel-coronavirus/

« SFDPH'’s Policy for return travelers: https://www.sf .org/wp-content/upl 2020/02/Interim-
Guidance-on-Monitoring-and-Movement-for-San-Franciscans-and-Travel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FINAL -

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
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From: Ochi, Ed (DPH)

To: Louie, Janice (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Rivera, Tiffany (DPH)
Cc: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Matyjas, Mark (DPH); Dekker, Elaine (UCSF)
Subject: Guidance for Environmental Disinfection for 2019-nCoV

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:53:08 PM

Attachments: image002.png

In response to questions raised about healthcare facility cleaning and disinfection protocols for areas
where suspect or actual 2019-nCoV patients may have been placed, the CDC’s “What Healthcare
Personnel Should Know about Caring for Patients with Confirmed or Possible 2019-nCoV Infection”
dated February 7, 2020, the CDC states:

Environmental Cleaning and Disinfection

Routine cleaning and disinfection procedures are appropriate for 2019-nCoV in healthcare
settings, including those patient-care areas in which aerosol-generating procedures are
performed. Products with EPA-approved emerging viral pathogens claims are recommended
for use against 2019-nCoV. Management of laundry, food service utensils, and medical
waste should also be performed in accordance with routine procedures.

In case it doesn’t carry forward, the CDC provided a link to the EPA’s emerging viral
pathogen claim page https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/guidance-registrants-

process-making-claims-against-emerging-viral-pathogens.

1. The CDC’s statement translates at least in my mind to standard healthcare facility cleaning and
disinfection protocols, the same that are (hopefully) used every time any patient is placed in a
room.

2. The CDC has a somewhat tightened the recommendations for disinfectant products, which may

be an inadvertent oversight on their part. The CDC’s February 342020 Interim Infection
Prevention and Control Recommendations states that (a) a disinfectant with an emerging viral
pathogen statement from the product manufacturer be used and (b) if no such products are
available to use a product with an EPA registration (“label claim”) for human coronaviruses. The

above guidance removes the (b) clause.

3. The emerging viral pathogen claim (“/Product name] has demonstrated effectiveness against
viruses similar to 2019-nCoV on hard non-porous surfaces. Therefore, this product can be used
against 2019-nCoV when used in accordance with the directions for use against [name of
supporting virus] on hard, non-porous surfaces.”) has already started appearing on disinfectant
product manufacturer’s website. As an example, the three main product manufacturers for
disinfectants used in DPH (including ZSFG and LHH) all have our standard disinfectants listed with
the statement that they meet the EPA’s Emerging Viral Pathogen requirements.

Hope this helps. - Ed

Edward Ochi, CIH, CSP

Director of Occupational Safety & Health
San Francisco Department of Public Health
Occupational Safety & Health Division

101 Grove Street, Room 217
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From: Pan M.D., Erica, Public Health, DCDCP

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Cc: Nguyen, Rita (DPH)

Subject: FW: CDC infection control protocol for home visit
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:53:08 PM
Attachments: Home Visit Outline 2.3.20 cg.docx

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

Cc: Han, George@Santa Clara County <George.Han@ phd.sccgov.org>; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
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
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 PHN procedure for home visit specimen collection

Notes about specimen collection:

· Collecting diagnostic respiratory specimens (e.g., nasopharyngeal swab) are likely to induce cough or sneezing.

· Only the provider and individual being tested should be in the room when testing is performed.  

· Personnel should wear recommended PPE, including a gown, gloves, eye protection and respiratory protection that is at least as protective as a NIOSH certified N 95 filtering facepiece respirator.

· Hand hygiene should be performed before putting on and after removing PPE

· PPE should be donned as close to the entrance as possible. Staff should avoid moving through the client’s neighborhood in PPE. PPE should not be donned while in a vehicle.



1. Identify a nurse who has

a. Home visit experience

b. Experience/Knowledge of how to obtain NP/OP swabs

c. Up-to-date on N95 Fitting 

d. Knowledge on dawning and doffing full PPE – see attached

e. Consenting to be potentially exposed to 2019-nCoV



2. Contact the client before arriving

a. Inform them with estimated time of arrival 

b. Obtain preferred area of entry into the home to ensure privacy

c. Ask about pets and ensure they are secured 

d. If stool and/or urine are required, ask client to start collecting specimen in jar or sealed container and label the container with:

i. Full name

ii. DOB

iii. Time collected

e. Provide brief overview of what the client should expect upon your arrival (i.e., client will be called when staff arrives, client should be prepared to step into a separate room and close the door, other household members should exit the entry way/area where specimen collection will occur, staff will be wearing PPE, all efforts will be made to be discreet and maintain client confidentiality)



3. Obtain supplies for home visit from the lab:

a. All PPE for use by nurse (N95, Googles, Face Shield, Gown, Gloves)

b. Alcohol based hand rub

c. Biohazard bags

d. Specimen collection materials

i. Obtain additional stool and urine collection supplies to leave with client in preparation for your next visit

e. A box of face masks to provide to client to wear during initial interactions with the public health nurse



4. Consult with Ops/Health Officer before going to the client’s home



5. Upon arrival client’s home

a. Notify your supervising point-of-contact that you have arrived at the client’s home

b. Call client

i. Inform you have arrived

ii. Remind the client to secure all pets, and other household members should leave the entry way/room where specimen collection will occur

c. Entering residence

i. If private back entrance available (preferred) 

1. Instruct client to put on mask 

2. Instruct client to ensure this entry is accessible and unlocked 

3. Instruct client to step into an interior room and close the door (preferred); alternatively client can step at least 6 feet away from the entry way

4. If completely private back area - PH Staff will enter back and don full PPE

5. If partially private back area – PH Staff with put on N95, gloves, face shield and don gown once entered residence. 

ii. If front door entry, 

1. Instruct client to put on mask

2. Instruct client to ensure this entry is accessible and unlocked 

3. Instruct client to step into an interior room and close the door (preferred); alternatively client can step at least 6 feet away from the entry way

4. PH staff put on N95 mask and gloves

5. PH staff will enter household, close the door, and stop immediately within the house and don face shield and gown – see attached

d. Once full PPE has been donned, call out to the client to return to the room for specimen collection

e. When the client returns to the room, identify yourself and show identification

f. Collect specimens

i. Prepare specimen collection vials with two client identifiers, specimen ID (unique to each specimen), and date of specimen collection.

1. Consider preparing specimen collection vials prior to entering the home.

ii. Ensure that all supplies needed to collect specimens are on hand prior to beginning the procedure.

iii. It is important to collect the NP swab first in case the client refuses to provide additional specimens.  Unless requested by client to do otherwise, collect specimens in the following order:

1. NP swab

2. OP swab

3. Serum sample

iv. Collect urine and/or stool samples that client self-collected.  

v. The following videos may provide refresher information about how to perform specimen collections.  These videos are not intended as a way to train nursing staff who have never collected these specimens.  

1. NP swab: https://www.cdc.gov/pertussis/clinical/diagnostic-testing/specimen-collection.html

2. NP swab: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DVJNWefmHjE

3. OP swab: Start at around 3:00 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mfZYAMDpGNk

g. Throughout the visit, it is ESSENTIAL that you self-monitor for breaches in PPE.  

i. If a breach occurs

1. Contact your supervising point-of-contact immediately.

2. [bookmark: _GoBack]Go home and self-isolate until your risk has been evaluated.  

3. Do NOT return to your regular daily healthcare job.  

h. Exiting the residence

i. If private back entrance available (preferred)

1. Completely private: exit in full PPE. Doff PPE in accordance with instructions and perform hand hygiene

2. Partially private: Doff gown prior to exiting.  Doff remaining PPE outside the door and perform hand hygiene

ii. If exiting through front door

1. Doff gown prior to exiting.  Doff remaining PPE outside the door and perform hand hygiene

i. Properly dispose of PPE

j. Notify you supervising point-of-contact that you have completed the home visit.




Great.

Also, any chance you were the person helping write field specimen collection protocols for PPE in
Santa Clara? Have been meaning to ask George Han and haven’t had a chance. We’d love to see
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

Get Outlook for iOS

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

I am CCing Dr. Ann Petru, and Amanda Lucas whoever see Infection control at Oakland Children’s
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

To: Pan M.D,, Erica, Public Health, DCDCP <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>

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

Email: vwd6é@cdc.gov
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
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:46:11 PM

Thank you!

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

From: Philip, Susan (DPH) < n.phili fdph.org>

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
3k %k 3k 3k >k 3k 5k 3k 5k %k %k > 3k 5k >k 3k 5k 3k 3k %k % 5 >k 3k 5% 3k 5k %k 3 % % 5k %k % %k %k >k *k k %
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
There are no recommendatlons to cancel events.

° NO TE Informat/on may vary as events and reporﬂng are rap/d/y evo/wng
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

Public Inf tion:

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

o See more at: “Proclamation on Suspension of Entry as Immigrants and Nonimmigrants of Persons

who P Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel Coronavirus”.
Resources:

« Department of Public Health (SFDPH): https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-
2019-novel-coronavir

« SFDPH'’s Policy for return travelers: https://www.sfcdcp.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/Interim-

idance-on-Monitori -Movement-for-San-Franci -Travel-Before-Feb-3rd-SFDPH-FINAL-

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
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From: Phili n (DPH

To: ; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: RE: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:34:38 PM

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
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 5k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k >k 5k %k 3k >k >k 3k %k >k %k ok 3k >k %k 5k %k %k Kk k
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

Si ion Update:
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

« SFDPH collaborated with other Bay Area counties to finalize a policy for SF residents who returned from
travel to China before Federal Quarantine Orders were issued on 02/03/20.

« A comprehensive and extensive plan has been developed with multiple DPH and CCSF inter-agency
partners to provide guidance, consultation, and instruction to healthcare providers, hospitals, outpatient
healthcare facilities, and field teams to prepare them for potential nCoV patients as DPH starts follow up
with returned travelers from mainland China.

« DPH’s Occupational Safety and Health (OSH) section developed guidance for clinics regarding
environmental and infection control requirements and requirements to wear N95 respirators. This guidance
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will be available soon.

« DPH is working to expand staffing of the DOC. This will require collaboration and coordination across
CCSF agencies.

« DPH Public Health Labs are in the final stages of preparing SF labs for nCoV-2019 testing.

« Plans are in development to bring alternate N95 respirators into our supply chain to address the critical
supply shortage of these respirators.

« The physical location of the DPH-Department Operations Center at 25 Van Ness, Room 610 is set-up and
operational. DOC meetings will now be held at 25 Van Ness beginning 02/06/2020.

Public Information:

« DPH working to restock on N-95 mask, supplies are getting low

« SFO has seen a 75% reduction on flights from Mainland China

« DPH and DEM continued to monitor any concerns on coronavirus in SF

« Lunar New Year Parade was successful

« DEM staff worked at SFPD Mobile Command Unit during Lunar New Year parade and pushed public
safety and public health messages on Twitter and Facebook

« DEM will have OCIEA pre-translate draft press release for use in the event of a confirmed case in SF in
the future.

« DEM/DPH released a translated joint statement to the Chinese press Friday night 2/7, received coverage
on Sing Tao Daily, World Journal, KTSF news

« DEM/DPH will ask OCIEA to also translate racial equity joint statement into Spanish and Filipino

« CCSF plans to continue robust outreach to the Chinese community to ensure up-to-date public information
is accessible.

« DPH continues to update fact sheets in English, Chinese, Filipino, and Spanish, which may be distributed
to both employees and community members. Updated fact sheets are available on www.sfdph.org,
www.sf72.org, and www.sf.gov.

CDC Response (updated 2020-02-05)

« The U.S. government has taken unprecedented steps with respect to travel in response to the growing
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
who P Risk of Transmitting 2019 Novel ronavir

Resources:
« Department of Public Health (SFDPH): https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-
. SFDPH s Pollcy for return travelers: https://www. sfcdcp org/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/|nterlm-

02. 07 2020 pdf
« Department of Emergency Management (DEM): https://SE72.0rg

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

Si ion S :
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
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From:

To:

Date:

DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM

Philip, Susan (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: DRAFT: 2019-nCoV Situation Brief Update 02.10.2020

Monday, February 10, 2020 4:24:47 PM

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

° NO TE Informat/on may vary as events and reportlng are rap/d/y evo/wng
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

D

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
www.sf72.org, and  www.sf.gov.

R n 2020-02-
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

Chan, Curtis (DPH)

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Jue, Mary

Cc: Kimberly S. Coates (coatesk@sfusd.edu); Sop, Anna (DEM); Mele Lau-Smith

Subject: Re: Fw: CAHAN Disease Guidance Notification — 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Schools and School
Districts

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 4:14:42 PM

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

It's from DRAFT guidance that has has been replaced with official guidance on February
7th. | presume they struck out that language for good reasons.
I'm not sure about the extent in which both parts of the statement are totally true.

"Persons who have arrived from China prior to February 3, 2020 are at lower
risk and do not need to be excluded." That does seem to be simplified logic
implied by the CDC guidance on February 3rd
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html, but
the science of that date being as a cut-off is not very clear to me. Although |
respect and agree with Feb 3rd as a cut-off date, | don't think that we should
repeatedly emphasize that date.

The SFDPH/SFUSD approach, instead, acknowledges the variability of the
February 3rd cut-off, and provide additional measures for those who returned
before February 3rd:

o Travelers who returned from China in the two-weeks before February

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

o ???|don't know if SFUSD has made plans for returning travelers to participate in
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
and sustainable results.” (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)

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
to be excluded." Would it be OK to use that language, in addition to distributing the
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
and SFDPH www.sfcdcp.org guidance. The new CDPH guidance emphasizes some
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

Separate sick students and staff from others until they can go home. When feasible,
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

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH)

Cc: Kimberly S. Coates (coatesk@sfusd.edu); Sop, Anna (DEM); Mele Lau-Smith; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)

Subject: Re: Fw: CAHAN Disease Guidance Notification — 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Schools and School
Districts

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 3:42:47 PM

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

|i

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

To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Stier, David (DPH);
Winston, Lisa (UCSF); Hammer, Hali (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH);
DuBois, Amie (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); Rivera, Tiffany (DPH); Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH)

Subject: Re: [Event nCoV-2019] CDC: Strategies for Optimizing the Supply of N95 Respirators

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:49:26 PM

Good timing, I was reading this when you forwarded. I’ve got to digest a bit more but my
initial read is “nothing here that we (DPH) didn’t already know”. The one possible exception
that may be of use is they emphasize NOT sending non-symptomatic patients to clinics and
hospitals in order to conserve resources.

Edward Ochi, CIH, CSP

Director of Occupational Safety & Health
San Francisco Department of Public Health
Occupational Safety & Health Division

101 Grove Street, Room 217

San Francisco, CA 94102

Desk: (415) 554-2797

Main: (415) 554-2793

FAX: (415) 554-2562

Email: ed.ochi@sfdph.org

Sent from my iPhone --
typos are from my fat fingers, strange wording from auto-correct trying to translate Ed into

English.

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:39:05 PM

To: Ochi, Ed (DPH) <ed.ochi@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Louie,
Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Stier, David
(DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Winston, Lisa (UCSF) <Lisa.Winston@ucsf.edu>; Hammer, Hali (DPH)
<hali.hammer@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita
(DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>; Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.robert@sfdph.org>; Rivera, Tiffany (DPH)
<tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org>; Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH) <jeffrey.schmidt@sfdph.org>

Subject: [Event nCoV-2019] CDC: Strategies for Optimizing the Supply of N95 Respirators

FYI for planning

Strategies for Optimizing the Supply of N95 Respirators

This document offers guidance on how to optimize supplies of N95 filtering facepiece
respirators (commonly called “N95 respirators”) in healthcare settings in the face of potential
ongoing 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) transmission in the United States. The
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
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From: Liu, Xin (DPH)

To: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH)
Cc: Clayton, Anna (DPH); Silva, Elenita (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: RE: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:41:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.png
Hello all,

I’'m available to meet tomorrow afternoon after 1 pm. Thank you.
Regards,

Xin (Katie) Liu, RN | Public Health Nurse Consultant | Child Care Health Program | San
Francisco Department of Public Health | 30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 210, San Francisco, CA 94102

| Phone: 415-575-5733 | xinliu@sfdph.org

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of
this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the

sender by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments.
e N
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From: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH)

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>; Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

Cc: Clayton, Anna (DPH) <anna.clayton@sfdph.org>; Silva, Elenita (DPH) <elenita.silva@sfdph.org>;
Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Hello Curtis and friends,

Thank you for clarifying. We will hold off an sharing the school guidance for now. Also adding
the following for thought:

lvania Quant, CCHP PHN just shared that three Mission Consortium Child Care families
recently returned from Mainland China over this past weekend (Feb 8-9). Per Mission
Consortium staff, the families are currently self-monitoring at home.

Questions:
*Should Nurse Ivania provide this info to any additional SFDPH staff?
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*Should Ivania refer the families to the call center (415) 554-2830 for screening/evaluation
and additional info related to self-monitoring?

*Lastly, the child care site is asking if the site should require a medical provider note to allow
the child back into school after 14 days.

| know this is a moving target, just sharing the most recent questions received from the ECE
community...

| am available for a face to face meeting anytime tomorrow, except 9-11am.

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

San Francisco
Health Network

BAN FRANLISLD DERAHTMENT OF PLBLE HEALTH

From: Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:20 PM

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>

Cc: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>; Clayton, Anna (DPH)
<anna.clayton@sfdph.org>; Silva, Elenita (DPH) <elenita.silva@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Subject: RE: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

| see. Thanks for the clarification.
Regards,

Xin (Katie) Liu, RN | Public Health Nurse Consultant | Child Care Health Program | San
Francisco Department of Public Health | 30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 210, San Francisco, CA 94102
| Phone: 415-575-5733 | xin.liu@sfdph.org

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

To: Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>

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

It’s for K-12. I think it has valuable information but I’d like to hear from all of you and oece
about how to minimize confusion

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2020, at 1:09 PM, Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org> wrote:

Hi Curtis,

May | ask is it because the attached document is not finalized and should not be
shared?

Regards,
Xin (Katie) Liu, RN | Public Health Nurse Consultant | Child Care Health Program |

San Francisco Department of Public Health | 30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 210, San
Francisco, CA 94102 | Phone:415-575-5733 | xin.liu@sfdph.org

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any attachments are solely for the intended
recipient and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, use or distribution of this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately
and permanently delete this message and any attachments.
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From: Chan, Curtis (DPH)

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>

Cc: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>; Clayton, Anna (DPH)
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<anna.clayton@sfdph.org>; Silva, Elenita (DPH) <elenita.silva@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice
(DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

I’'m NOT recommending that you send the school guidance to child care agencies
yet.

Thanks so much Katie and I’m sorry I'm so brief and confusing. We want to
inform folks and not confuse folks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2020, at 12:55 PM, Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>
wrote:

Hi Curtis,

Thanks for sharing the information. Yes, the situation is changing quickly
and questions arise daily from ECE providers. | appreciate that you send
us official guideline and recommendations so that we could share with all
of my sites. Thank you again!

Regards,

Xin (Katie) Liu, RN | Public Health Nurse Consultant | Child Care
Health Program | San Francisco Department of Public Health | 30 Van
Ness Avenue, Suite 210, San Francisco, CA 94102 | Phone: 415-575-
5733 | xin.liu@sfdph.org

Confidentiality Notice: This email message and any attachments are solely for the
intended recipient and may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use or distribution of this message and
any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and immediately and permanently delete this
message and any attachments.
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From: Chan, Curtis (DPH)

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>; Liu, Xin (DPH)
<xin.liu@sfdph.org>; Clayton, Anna (DPH) <anna.clayton@sfdph.org>;
Silva, Elenita (DPH) <elenita.silva@sfdph.org>

Cc: Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
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<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Hi Katie and leaders from CCHP team:

The 3 email blasts from the SFDPH Child Care Health Program and
questions from 7 childcare agencies (to one PHN) illustrate the
important role of public health staff in gathering key information and
providing valuable guidance.

As attached to this email, the K-12 Guidance from CDPH was just
released Friday night. |imagine that the child care community will
be starting to read it soon, and have lots of excellent questions about
how it should be applied to child care.

I'm available this afternoon after 2:30pm to meet/ hear more of your
comments.

Yours,
curtis

From: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>; Liu, Xin (DPH)
<xin.liu@sfdph.org>

Cc: Clayton, Anna (DPH) <anna.clayton@sfdph.org>
Subject: Fw: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Dear Curtis,

Last week | asked CCHP PHNSs to begin tracking coronavirus-related
questions coming from CCHP-ECE sites. | want to share Katie Liu's
initial response below. | will keep Katie Liu on this email chain in the
event you have any feedback. Katie L. has done a wonderful job
serving many sites, including those serving the Chinese/Chinese-
American community. (Thank you, Katie L.!)

| am looping in Anna Clayton here, as moving forward she is available
to assist in coordinating the CCHP response to the ECE community.
(Thank you, Annal)
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| am also looping Elenita Silva here, as she is volunteering at the call
center and is part of the MCAH PHN team response. (Thank you,
Ellen!) My hope is to keep all lines of communication open across
the CCHP team!

Sincerely, Katie

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

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 7:56 AM

To: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>
Subject: RE: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Hello Katie,

I had a couple sites | served in the past contacted me. I've been sharing
advice from the SFDPH and CDC. There has been some changes to their
recommendation for quarantine (e.g 14 day quarantine was only
recommended for people coming from Wuhan, people who had contact
with people from Wuhan, or people coming back from China with s/sx of
illness in Jan, but now it is everyone coming from China). | have been
sending email blasts to all my sites about the changes and sharing flyers.
Please see the following time line. If you would like more details, | can
share during our meeting tomorrow ©

1/15/20 - Anna (Director) from Little Footprint
e Question about families and teachers coming from
China/quarantine?
e  Route of contact for Coronavirus
e Incubation time and if the virus can be transmitted during
incubation time.

1/27/20 — Gloria Tang (executive director)from Gum Moon (AWRC)
e  (Question about families and teachers coming from
China/quarantine needed?
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1/27/20 — Nakita Chow (Operational Manager) from CCFC
e Question about if children and teachers coming back from China
can come back to the center right away.

1/28/20 — Helen (Site manager) from Little Footprint
e Question about families and teachers coming from
China/quarantine?
e  Route of contact for Coronavirus
e |ncubation time and if the virus can be transmitted during
incubation time.

1/31/20 — Sandra Davis (Director)from 1% Place 2 Start
e Concern about second confirmed case in Santa Clara and if there
is special preventative measures that the school needed to take.

2/3/20 — Marianne Reyneker (Director) from Story Book Preschool
e  Concerns about families and children returning from China, if
they can return to school.

2/5/20 — April Bacsafra (FCCHN Manager, used to be FACCESF Hayes
Valley manager) from FACESSF
e  Concerns about families and children returning from China, if
they can return to school.

The following email blast was sent on 1/28/20:

Hello all,

Some of you had inquired about the Novel Coronavirus outbreak and
steps for prevention. Here are two useful websites to get the most up-to-
date information about the situation: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-

diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

Currently, there is no recommendation from DPH to restrict clients
coming from China to visit public places unless the person has recently
traveled to Wuhan and having symptoms of illness (e.g cough, malaise,
shortness of breath etc). San Francisco currently has no confirmed cases
yet, but DPH is monitoring the outbreak closely. | will share information as
soon as we receive any updates on the situation.

At this time, It's important to practice preventative measures such as
sharing basic information to the public, encouraging the staff and families
to practice frequent handwashing, staying home when sick, covering
coughs, and frequent disinfecting of surfaces. The attached flyers have


https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/
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great info about FAQs. Please post out the attached flyers at your centers.

For suspected clients, it’s important to instruct them to contact their
primary physician and not to come to the public.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

The following email blast was sent on 1/31/20:

Hello all,

Please see the following update of the Coronavirus. There has been one
confirmed case in Santa Clara County.

If you know anyone who is travelling from China within the last 2 weeks
AND is having symptom (fever, cough, fatigue, diarrhea, etc), please
advise them to stay home (do not go out public before consulting with
medical provider) and contact the Communicable Disease Unit. Please
see the phone number below for reporting.

Report suspected cases of novel or variant influenza immediately to
Communicable Disease Control at (415) 554-2830. After hours, weekends
and holidays, please follow the instructions to page the on-call physician.

Please continue to practice preventative measures and disinfect surfaces
as appropriate. | will be happy to answer any question you may have.

The following email blast was sent on 2/3/20:

Hello all,

There are 2 confirmed cases of coronavirus in Santa Clara County, but
none at San Francisco at this time. The risk of outbreak in S.F remains to
be low and using face mask is not recommended at this time. Please
review the attached flyers and post out at your center. | will provide more
info if there is more updates. Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:48 AM

To: King, Jaleila (DPH) <jaleila.king@sfdph.org>; Linzer, Karyna (DPH)
<karyna.linzer@sfdph.org>; Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>; Quant,
Ivania (DPH) <ivania.quant@sfdph.org>; Silva, Elenita (DPH)
<elenita.silva@sfdph.org>

Subject: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Hello Public Health Nurses,

As you know, we are currently experiencing a very large public health
response related to the novel Coronavirus. Since families and children at
ECE sites could potentially be affected or at minimum could have many
guestions, it is prudent that we organize the questions being asked and
begin to clarify answers.

Starting today and until further notice, | will begin compiling the types of
guestions you are being asked by the ECE community, FRCs, families, etc.
When you are asked a question, or requests are made related to the
coronavirus, please email me with the following information:

Who made the request or asked the question

Date of question

Gist of the question asked

Your current response (it’s okay if the answer is “l don’t know” as
information is rapidly changing)

Hw e

| will be happy to compile this information in a spreadsheet. If | learn that
we need to collect additional information, | will let you know as soon as
possible! Thanks for your efforts, and feel free to let me know if you have
questions!

Best, Katie

Katie DellaMaria, MSN, PHN, RN
Nurse Manager


mailto:jaleila.king@sfdph.org
mailto:karyna.linzer@sfdph.org
mailto:xin.liu@sfdph.org
mailto:ivania.quant@sfdph.org
mailto:elenita.silva@sfdph.org

Child Care Health Program

San Francisco Department of Public Health
Maternal, Child, and Adolescent Health Section
30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 210, SF, CA 94102
Desk: (415) 581-2375



From: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH)

To: Liu, Xin (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH)

Cc: Clayton, Anna (DPH); Silva, Elenita (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Re: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:30:42 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-1502128738.pna

Hello Curtis and friends,

Thank you for clarifying. We will hold off an sharing the school guidance for now. Also adding
the following for thought:

Ivania Quant, CCHP PHN just shared that three Mission Consortium Child Care families
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

SAN FRANCISZ0D DEPARTMENT QF PUBLIC HEALTH

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


mailto:katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org
mailto:xin.liu@sfdph.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f99a63daa440401389225bcc93dec198-Curtis Chan
mailto:anna.clayton@sfdph.org
mailto:elenita.silva@sfdph.org
mailto:janice.louie@sfdph.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=931bf2b00cd743f494734faa8a15efb2-Tomas Aragon

fl;\ San Francisco Health Network
)/ Maternal, Child & Adolescent Health




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
Francisco, CA94102 | Phone: 415-575-5733 | xin.liu@sfdph.org

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

Thanks so much Katie and I’'m sorry I’m so brief and confusing. We want to
inform folks and not confuse folks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2020, at 12:55 PM, Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.li fdph.org>
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
Ness Avenue, Suite 210, San Francisco, CA94102 | Phone: 415-575-

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
released Friday night. | imagine that the child care community will
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
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Last week | asked CCHP PHNs to begin tracking coronavirus-related
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
iliness in Jan, but now it is everyone coming from China). | have been
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
e (Question about families and teachers coming from
China/quarantine?
e  Route of contact for Coronavirus
e Incubation time and if the virus can be transmitted during
incubation time.

1/31/20 — Sandra Davis (Director)from 1% Place 2 Start
e  Concern about second confirmed case in Santa Clara and if there
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
e Concerns about families and children returning from China, if
they can return to school.

The following email blast w nton 1/28/20:
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

At this time, It’s important to practice preventative measures such as
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

Your current response (it’s okay if the answer is “I don’t know” as
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

Subject:

Date:

DPH, Phepr (DPH)

Costa, Amit (DPH); Li, Julia (DPH); DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response; Ochi, Ed (DPH); Vien, Veronica (DPH); Stoltey,
Juliet (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Duren, James (DPH); Majeski, Nick (ADM); Sanchez, Melissa (DPH); Masinde, Godfred (DPH); Siador, Christine
(DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Kwong, Amanda (DPH); DPH-Integration Steering Committee; aram.bronston@acgov.org;
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); mhccsitreps&resourcereqguests@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov; Padilla, Cristina (DPH);
Acosta, Linda (DPH); Naser, Rawan (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (UCSF); Van Etten, Susan (DPH); Zarate, Sheilah (DPH); Robert, Anna (DPH); OVADIA, AMY
(DPH); Saelee, Kenpou (DPH); McDonald, Thomas (ADM); Barbrich, Krzysztof (ADM); Enanoria, Wayne (DPH); Sanchez, Melissa (UCSF); Ongpin,

(DPH); Ta, Melissa (DPH); Lee, Elaine (DPH); Buckley, Ken (DPH); Aguallo, Daisy (DPH); Obien, Elaine (DPH); Palma, David (DPH); Gee, Katherine
(DPH); Murrell, Drew (DPH); Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH); Grimes, John (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Bacon, Oliver (UCSF); Lam, WaiMing (DPH); Maxson,
Latonya (DPH); Chan, Curtis (DPH); Matyjas, Mark (DPH); Holcomb, Andrew (DPH); Duty Officer, EMSA@EMSA; Kirian, Michelle; Strona, Frank (DPH);
Wall, Megan (DPH); Xu, Jason (DPH); Johnson, Kelly (UCSF); Burke, Kenneth (DBI); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Lindsay, Claire (DPH); Kagan, Rachael
(DPH); Brown, Michael (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Lee, Elaine (LIB); Cuttler, Sasha (DPH); Kashfipour, Farrah (DPH); Johnson, Kelly (DPH); Hudson,
Mollie (DPH)

SFDPH DOC nCoV Situation Status Report 02/10/20

Monday, February 10, 2020 1:28:59 PM

SFDPH DOC nCoV Situation Status report #15 (02/10/20)

Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None

# of Cases/Deaths

Worldwide: 40,645 cases / 910 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 12 Cases / 0 Deaths

CA: 6 Cases / 0 Deaths

SF: 0 Cases

Updates and Response:

SFDPH
Summary of actions

(@]
@]

DPH collaborated with other Bay Area counties to finalize a policy in regards to SF residents who
returned from travel to China before 02/03/20 (before Federal Quarantine Orders were issued).

A comprehensive and extensive plan has been developed W|th multlple DPH and CCSF inter-agency
partners to provide guidance, consultation, and instruction to healthcare

providers, hospitals, outpatient healthcare facilities, and field teams to prepare them for potential
nCoV patients, as DPH starts follow up with returned travelers from mainland China.

DPH OSH developed guidance for clinics regarding environmental and infection control requirements
and requirements to wear N95 respirators. Available soon.

DPH working to expand staffing of the DOC, requiring collaboration and coordination across CCSF
agencies.

DPH Public Health Labs received the 2019-nCoV test reagents from the CDC on Friday 02/07/20 and
have been working throughout the weekend to make testing possible within SF.

Approximately 15 SF clinic staff members have been trained to perform respirator fit tests, resulting
in approximately 50 staff members being fitted.

DPH Supply Unit/OSH developmg plans to bring alternate N95 respirators into our supply chain.

CDC data on nCoV-2019 testing- 12 positive test results, 318 negative test results, and 68 pending
test results. 3.6 % of PUIs have come back positive. PUls in 37 U.S. States and Territories.
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e On 02/08/20 the CDC reported the first U.S. citizen death in Wuhan, China.
J irus/2019- )

WHO (World Health Organization)-

e WHO reported- On 02/09/20 a Japanese cruise ship was harboured in Yokohama, Japan for a 14-day
quarantine period following confirmation of a case of 2019-nCoV. 64 individuals on board were
found to have been infected with 2019-nCoV. All individuals testing positive were disembarked and
admitted for medical care in infectious disease hospitals in the Yokohama area. Close contacts of the
infected passengers are asked to remain in quarantine for 14 days from last contact with a confirmed
case. Thus, the quarantine period will be extended beyond the 19 February as appropriate only for
close contacts of newly confirmed cases. Epidemiological and environmental investigations are
ongoing.

e WHO developed and delivered 2 online trainings to support the response to the 2019-nCoV outbreak
that are available on the open learning
platform, OpenWHO.org. https://www.who.int/emergenci i novel-coronavir

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

e CDPH released their guidance for
CA Schools: http://www.publichealth.lacounty.gov/media/Coronavirus/StateGuidanceForSchools.pdf

e CDPH site- https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

e 40,645 confirmed cases globally; 40,196 cases in mainland China; 908 deaths in mainland China
e 449 confirmed cases outside of China across 27 countries/regions (total includes 135 cases on
a Japanese cruise ship).

National (U.S.) data:
e 12 total confirmed cases in the U.S. No new confirmed cases reported.
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

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

Cc: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH); Clayton, Anna (DPH); Silva, Elenita (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: RE: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:20:55 PM

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

Thanks so much Katie and I’m sorry I’'m so brief and confusing. We want to
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
5733 | xinliu@sfdph.org

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

1/31/20 — Sandra Davis (Director)from 1%t Place 2 Start
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
traveled to Wuhan and having symptoms of iliness (e.g cough, malaise,
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

<image001.png>

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

N e

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



From: Clayton, Anna (DPH)

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH); Dellamaria, Katie (DPH); Liu, Xin (DPH); Silva, Elenita (DPH)
Cc: Louie, Janice (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: RE: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:20:38 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi All,

I’'m available via phone after 2:30, or btwn 11 and 2 on Tuesday, and my Wednesday is currently
open. I've heard that guidance from the state for ‘schools and special settings’ which I’'m guessing
includes childcare is coming soon, fingers crossed.

Thank you,

Anna Clayton, MPH

Health Program Coordinator

Child Care Health Program

San Francisco Department of Public Health
Maternal Child and Adolescent Health

30 Van Ness Ave., Suite 210

San Francisco, CA 94102

Desk: 415-558-4060
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Confidentiality Warning Notice: This message and any attachments are solely intended for the recipient and may contain confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information included in
this message and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me by reply e-mail and
immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Chan, Curtis (DPH)

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>; Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>;
Clayton, Anna (DPH) <anna.clayton@sfdph.org>; Silva, Elenita (DPH) <elenita.silva@sfdph.org>

Cc: Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community
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Hi Katie and leaders from CCHP team:

The 3 email blasts from the SFDPH Child Care Health Program and questions from 7 childcare
agencies (to one PHN) illustrate the important role of public health staff in gathering key
information and providing valuable guidance.

As attached to this email, the K-12 Guidance from CDPH was just released Friday night. |
imagine that the child care community will be starting to read it soon, and have lots of
excellent questions about how it should be applied to child care.

I'm available this afternoon after 2:30pm to meet/ hear more of your comments.

Yours,
curtis

From: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH) <katie.dellamaria@sfdph.org>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Chan, Curtis (DPH) <curtis.chan@sfdph.org>; Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>
Cc: Clayton, Anna (DPH) <anna.clayton@sfdph.org>

Subject: Fw: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Dear Curtis,

Last week | asked CCHP PHNSs to begin tracking coronavirus-related questions coming from
CCHP-ECE sites. | want to share Katie Liu's initial response below. | will keep Katie Liu on this
email chain in the event you have any feedback. Katie L. has done a wonderful job serving
many sites, including those serving the Chinese/Chinese-American community. (Thank you,
Katie L.!)

| am looping in Anna Clayton here, as moving forward she is available to assist in coordinating
the CCHP response to the ECE community. (Thank you, Annal)

I am also looping Elenita Silva here, as she is volunteering at the call center and is part of the
MCAH PHN team response. (Thank you, Ellen!) My hope is to keep all lines of communication
open across the CCHP team!

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

I had a couple sites | served in the past contacted me. I've been sharing advice from the SFDPH and
CDC. There has been some changes to their recommendation for quarantine (e.g 14 day quarantine
was only recommended for people coming from Wuhan, people who had contact with people from
Wuhan, or people coming back from China with s/sx of iliness in Jan, but now it is everyone coming
from China). | have been sending email blasts to all my sites about the changes and sharing flyers.
Please see the following time line. If you would like more details, | can share during our meeting
tomorrow ©

1/15/20 - Anna (Director) from Little Footprint
e (Question about families and teachers coming from China/quarantine?
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
e Question about if children and teachers coming back from China can come back to the
center right away.

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

1/31/20 — Sandra Davis (Director)from 15t Place 2 Start
e  Concern about second confirmed case in Santa Clara and if there is special preventative



measures that the school needed to take.

2/3/20 — Marianne Reyneker (Director) from Story Book Preschool
e Concerns about families and children returning from China, if they can return to school.

2/5/20 — April Bacsafra (FCCHN Manager, used to be FACCESF Hayes Valley manager) from FACESSF
e  Concerns about families and children returning from China, if they can return to school.

The following email blast was sent on 1/28/20:

Hello all,

Some of you had inquired about the Novel Coronavirus outbreak and steps for prevention. Here are
two useful websites to get the most up-to-date information about the situation:
https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

Currently, there is no recommendation from DPH to restrict clients coming from China to visit public
places unless the person has recently traveled to Wuhan and having symptoms of illness (e.g cough,
malaise, shortness of breath etc). San Francisco currently has no confirmed cases yet, but DPH is
monitoring the outbreak closely. | will share information as soon as we receive any updates on the
situation.

At this time, It’s important to practice preventative measures such as sharing basic information to
the public, encouraging the staff and families to practice frequent handwashing, staying home when
sick, covering coughs, and frequent disinfecting of surfaces. The attached flyers have great info
about FAQs. Please post out the attached flyers at your centers.

For suspected clients, it’s important to instruct them to contact their primary physician and not to
come to the public.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

The following email blast was sent on 1/31/20:

Hello all,

Please see the following update of the Coronavirus. There has been one confirmed case in Santa
Clara County.

If you know anyone who is travelling from China within the last 2 weeks AND is having symptom
(fever, cough, fatigue, diarrhea, etc), please advise them to stay home (do not go out public before
consulting with medical provider) and contact the Communicable Disease Unit. Please see the
phone number below for reporting.

Report suspected cases of novel or variant influenza immediately to Communicable Disease Control


https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

at (415) 554-2830. After hours, weekends and holidays, please follow the instructions to page the
on-call physician.

Please continue to practice preventative measures and disinfect surfaces as appropriate. | will be
happy to answer any question you may have.

The following email blast was sent on 2/3/20:

Hello all,

There are 2 confirmed cases of coronavirus in Santa Clara County, but none at San Francisco at this
time. The risk of outbreak in S.F remains to be low and using face mask is not recommended at this
time. Please review the attached flyers and post out at your center. | will provide more info if there is
more updates. Thank you.

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

A

F

i ,. II San Francisco Health Network
% s Maternal, Child & Adolescent Health

-

From: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH)

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 9:48 AM

To: King, Jaleila (DPH) <jaleila.king@sfdph.org>; Linzer, Karyna (DPH) <karyna.linzer@sfdph.org>; Liu,
Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>; Quant, lvania (DPH) <ivania.quant@sfdph.org>; Silva, Elenita (DPH)
<elenita.silva@sfdph.org>

Subject: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Hello Public Health Nurses,

As you know, we are currently experiencing a very large public health response related to the novel
Coronavirus. Since families and children at ECE sites could potentially be affected or at minimum
could have many questions, it is prudent that we organize the questions being asked and begin to
clarify answers.


mailto:xin.liu@sfdph.org

Starting today and until further notice, | will begin compiling the types of questions you are being
asked by the ECE community, FRCs, families, etc. When you are asked a question, or requests are
made related to the coronavirus, please email me with the following information:

Who made the request or asked the question

Date of question

Gist of the question asked

Your current response (it’s okay if the answer is “I don’t know” as information is rapidly
changing)

B wn e

I will be happy to compile this information in a spreadsheet. If | learn that we need to collect
additional information, | will let you know as soon as possible! Thanks for your efforts, and feel free
to let me know if you have questions!

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

To: Liu, Xin (DPH)

Cc: Dellamaria, Katie (DPH); Clayton, Anna (DPH); Silva, Elenita (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: Re: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:19:46 PM

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


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F99A63DAA440401389225BCC93DEC198-CURTIS CHAN
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
(Thank you, Anna!)

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
<glenita.silva@sfdph.org>

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

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:09:03 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Curtis,

May | ask is it because the attached document is not finalized and should not be shared?
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

I’'m NOT recommending that you send the school guidance to child care agencies yet.

Thanks so much Katie and I’'m sorry I’m so brief and confusing. We want to inform folks and
not confuse folks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2020, at 12:55 PM, Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org> wrote:

Hi Curtis,
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Thanks for sharing the information. Yes, the situation is changing quickly and questions
arise daily from ECE providers. | appreciate that you send us official guideline and
recommendations so that we could share with all of my sites. Thank you again!

Regards,

Xin (Katie) Liu, RN | Public Health Nurse Consultant | Child Care Health Program |
San Francisco Department of Public Health | 30 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 210, San
Francisco, CA 94102 | Phone: 415-575-5733 | xin.liu@sfdph.org

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
<xin.liu@sfdph.org>; Clayton, Anna (DPH) <anna.clayton@sfdph.org>; Silva, Elenita

(DPH) <elenita.silva@sfdph.org>
Cc: Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
<tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>

Subject: Re: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Hi Katie and leaders from CCHP team:

The 3 email blasts from the SFDPH Child Care Health Program and questions from
7 childcare agencies (to one PHN) illustrate the important role of public health
staff in gathering key information and providing valuable guidance.

As attached to this email, the K-12 Guidance from CDPH was just released Friday
night. |imagine that the child care community will be starting to read it soon,
and have lots of excellent questions about how it should be applied to child care.

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

Last week | asked CCHP PHNSs to begin tracking coronavirus-related questions
coming from CCHP-ECE sites. | want to share Katie Liu's initial response below. |
will keep Katie Liu on this email chain in the event you have any feedback. Katie L.
has done a wonderful job serving many sites, including those serving the
Chinese/Chinese-American community. (Thank you, Katie L.!)

| am looping in Anna Clayton here, as moving forward she is available to assist in
coordinating the CCHP response to the ECE community. (Thank you, Annal)

| am also looping Elenita Silva here, as she is volunteering at the call center and is
part of the MCAH PHN team response. (Thank you, Ellen!) My hope is to keep all
lines of communication open across the CCHP team!

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

I had a couple sites | served in the past contacted me. I've been sharing advice from the
SFDPH and CDC. There has been some changes to their recommendation for
quarantine (e.g 14 day quarantine was only recommended for people coming from
Wuhan, people who had contact with people from Wuhan, or people coming back from
China with s/sx of illness in Jan, but now it is everyone coming from China). | have been
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sending email blasts to all my sites about the changes and sharing flyers. Please see the
following time line. If you would like more details, | can share during our meeting
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
e Question about if children and teachers coming back from China can come
back to the center right away.

1/28/20 — Helen (Site manager) from Little Footprint
e  Question about families and teachers coming from China/quarantine?
e Route of contact for Coronavirus
e |ncubation time and if the virus can be transmitted during incubation time.

1/31/20 — Sandra Davis (Director)from 1 Place 2 Start
e  Concern about second confirmed case in Santa Clara and if there is special
preventative measures that the school needed to take.

2/3/20 — Marianne Reyneker (Director) from Story Book Preschool
e  Concerns about families and children returning from China, if they can return
to school.

2/5/20 — April Bacsafra (FCCHN Manager, used to be FACCESF Hayes Valley manager)
from EACESSF
e Concerns about families and children returning from China, if they can return
to school.

The following email blast was sent on 1/28/20:

Hello all,

Some of you had inquired about the Novel Coronavirus outbreak and steps for
prevention. Here are two useful websites to get the most up-to-date information about
the situation: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-
novel-coronavirus/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
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Currently, there is no recommendation from DPH to restrict clients coming from China
to visit public places unless the person has recently traveled to Wuhan and having
symptoms of illness (e.g cough, malaise, shortness of breath etc). San Francisco
currently has no confirmed cases yet, but DPH is monitoring the outbreak closely. | will
share information as soon as we receive any updates on the situation.

At this time, It's important to practice preventative measures such as sharing basic
information to the public, encouraging the staff and families to practice frequent
handwashing, staying home when sick, covering coughs, and frequent disinfecting of
surfaces. The attached flyers have great info about FAQs. Please post out the attached
flyers at your centers.

For suspected clients, it’s important to instruct them to contact their primary physician
and not to come to the public.

Please let me know if you have further questions.

The following email blast was sent on 1/31/20:

Hello all,

Please see the following update of the Coronavirus. There has been one confirmed case
in Santa Clara County.

If you know anyone who is travelling from China within the last 2 weeks AND is having
symptom (fever, cough, fatigue, diarrhea, etc), please advise them to stay home (do
not go out public before consulting with medical provider) and contact the
Communicable Disease Unit. Please see the phone number below for reporting.

Report suspected cases of novel or variant influenza immediately to Communicable
Disease Control at (415) 554-2830. After hours, weekends and holidays, please follow
the instructions to page the on-call physician.

Please continue to practice preventative measures and disinfect surfaces as
appropriate. | will be happy to answer any question you may have.

The following email blast was sent on 2/3/20:

Hello all,

There are 2 confirmed cases of coronavirus in Santa Clara County, but none at San
Francisco at this time. The risk of outbreak in S.F remains to be low and using face mask
is not recommended at this time. Please review the attached flyers and post out at
your center. | will provide more info if there is more updates. Thank you.



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

<karyna.linzer@sfdph.org>; Liu, Xin (DPH) <xin.liu@sfdph.org>; Quant, Ivania (DPH)
<ivania.quant@sfdph.org>; Silva, Elenita (DPH) <elenita.silva@sfdph.org>

Subject: Coronavirus Questions in ECE community

Hello Public Health Nurses,

As you know, we are currently experiencing a very large public health response related
to the novel Coronavirus. Since families and children at ECE sites could potentially be
affected or at minimum could have many questions, it is prudent that we organize the
guestions being asked and begin to clarify answers.

Starting today and until further notice, | will begin compiling the types of questions you
are being asked by the ECE community, FRCs, families, etc. When you are asked a
guestion, or requests are made related to the coronavirus, please email me with the
following information:

Who made the request or asked the question

Date of question

Gist of the question asked

Your current response (it’s okay if the answer is “I don’t know” as information
is rapidly changing)

Hw e

I will be happy to compile this information in a spreadsheet. If | learn that we need to
collect additional information, | will let you know as soon as possible! Thanks for your
efforts, and feel free to let me know if you have questions!

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
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 1:03:45 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imaae002.png

I’'m NOT recommending that you send the school guidance to child care agencies yet.

Thanks so much Katie and I’m sorry I’'m so brief and confusing. We want to inform folks and
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
night. | imagine that the child care community will be starting to read it soon,
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

Last week | asked CCHP PHNs to begin tracking coronavirus-related questions
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

| had a couple sites | served in the past contacted me. I've been sharing advice from the
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





